
PKESlDENT 
Dr. lames L. Discipio 

VILLAGE MANAGER 
Julia A .  Cedi110 

VILLAGE CLERK 
Amanda G.  Seidel 

TRUSTEES 
Scott F. Mesick 

Patricia B. Rocco 
Michael L. Sheehan 

James P. Kucera 
Jamie M. Zaura 

Robert T. Lautner 

VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 
Tuesday, December 8, 2015 - 7:30 P.M. 

AGENDA 

Call to Order 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Welcome State Representative LaShawn Ford 

Brookfield-La Grange Park Lions Club Donation Presentation 

Public Participation (agenda and non-agenda related) 

& Zonina Committee - Jamie Zaura, Chairwoman 

A. Discussion & Action - Zoning Application No. 2015-06: 1430 Deerpath Lane - 
Motion: 

i. To deny Zoning Application No. 2015-06 requesting a variation from Table 
7-2 of the Zoning Code to increase the maximum permissible building 
coverage to 32.8% for 1430 Deerpath Lane. 

ii. To deny Zoning Application No. 2015-06 requesting a variation from Table 
7-2 of the Zoning Code to increase the maximum permissible impervious 
surface coverage to 59.3% for 1430 Deerpath Lane. 

Public Safetv C o w e e  Iten=- Scott Mesick, Chairman 

A. Discussion & Action - Consolidated Dispatch - Purchase of Equipment for 
LTACC - Motion - To authorize expenditures h r  Motorola Radio Equipment for 
the Lyons Township Area Communications Center at a cost not to exceed 
$76,300 and authorize the Village Manager to execute any necessary and 
related agreements. 

6. Discussion & Action - Purchase - Cardiac Monitors/Defibrillators - Motion to 
approve the purchase of two (2) Zoll Medical, X Series cardiac 
monitors/deflbrillators in the amount of $63,312.39 from 2011 Medical 
Corporation. 

447 N. Catherine Avenue, La Grange Park, Hlinois 60526-2099 
1081354-0225 Fax 7081354-0241 www.lagrangepark.org 



VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 
Tuesday, December 8,2015 - 7:30 p.m. 

AGENDA (continued - Paue 2) 

9. Public Works Committee - Michael Sheehan, Chairman 

A. Discussion & Action - Landscape Maintenance Contracts - Two Year Extension 
- Motion approving a two year contract extension with Landscape Concepts 
Management for lawn maintenance, flower bed maintenance and lawn 
maintenance at the Water Plant in an amount not to exceed $20,000 annually 
for FY 16&17 and FY 17&18, and authorizing the Village President to execute 
the necessary contract documents. 

9. Other Re~or ts  

A. Village Manager 

i. Discussion Only - Budget Planning and Schedule for Fiscal Year 2016-17 

6. Village President 

C. Village Clerk 

D. Committee 

10. New Business 

11. Adjourn 

Items of Interest 

Note: There will not be a second meeting in December 

Village Work Session Meeting: January 12, 201 6 



December, 2015 

In 2015, the BrooMield-La Grange Park Lions Club found a way to help our community 
and carry out the Lions Clubs International centennial mandate - we were determined 
to help replace our village tree stock that was ravaged by the Emerald Ash Borer 
Beetle. Between BrooMeld and La Grange Park, more than 2000 trees have been 
and/or will be removed due to EAB. 

We would like to take this opportunity to thank the elected officials and village staff for 
their support and contribution to the Brookfield-La Grange Park Lions Club Tree 
Restoration Project. 

Like you, we are not only proud of our community, but proud to advocate for our 
community. Our members are stakeholders -two, three, and even four times over as 
membership includes current and former residents, business owners, village staff, and 
elected officials. 

As a result of the generous support of current and former village residents and the 
membership of the Brookfield-La Grange Park Lions Club, we were able to raise 
$4,500 for the village. This means that, depending on tree species and stumping 
requirements, the donation can account for at least 10, and even up to 15, new trees. 

In addition to helping many individual village residents and students with hearing and 
vision equipment and examinations over the years, the Brookfield-La Grange Park Lions 
Club has supported and participated in multiple community events with many 
organizations, including, but not limited to: the Brooaeld and La Grange Park libraries, 
the Brookfield and La Grange Park Police and Fire Departments, the Community Park 
District of La Grange Park, and the La Grange Park Business Association. Each year, 
we try to find ways to contribute to our community and look forward to new efforts, 
relationships, and community awareness in 201 6. 

Sincerely, 

Lion Jason Vitell 
President, Broolcfield-La Grange Park Lions Club 



Rules for Public Comment 

Village Board Work Session Meetings 
Village Board Meetings 

1. Please step up to the microphone before speaking, and announce your name 
and address before beginning your comments. 

2. After announcing your name and address for the record, you will be allowed 
to speak for three (3) minutes. 

3. You may not use profane or obscene language and you may not threaten any 
person with bodily h m ,  or engage in conduct which amounts to a threat of 
physical harm. 

4. (a) Agenda-related comments: The Village President reserves the right to 
disallow comments that are repetitive of comments previously made during 
the meeting, or comments that do not relate to agenda items. 

(b) Non-agenda-related comments: The Village President reserves the right 
to disallow comments that are repetitive of comments previously made 
during the meeting, or comments that do not relate to Village business, 
Village services or Village governance. 

5. The Village of La Grange Park complies with the Americans with 
Disabilities Act of 1990. If you require accommodations in order to observe 
or participate in the meeting, please contact Ms. Deanne Curelo at (708) 
354-0225 between 9:00 and 5:00 before the meeting so that the Village can 
make reasonable accommodations for you. 



Building & Zoning Committee 

Jamie Zaura, Chairwoman 
Scott Mesick 

James Kucera 



Village Board Agenda Memo 

Date: December 8,2015 

To: President & Board of Trustees 

From: Emily Rodman, Assistant Village Manager d. 
Julia Cedillo, Village Manager 

RE: Zoning Application No. 201m 1430 Deerpath Lane 

GENERAL BACKGROUND 
On August 18, 2015 and November 17, 2015, the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) conducted a public 
hearing to consider Zoning Application No. 2015-06, filed by James and kana McDowell for 1430 
Deerpath Lane. The Application requests variations from Table 7-2 of the Zoning Code which establishes a 
maximum permissible building coverage of 30% and a maximum permissible impervious surface coverage 
of 50% on the subject property. The variations were requested in order to allow for the installation of an 
approximate 60 SF shed and to permit an existing 1,388 square foot brick paver patio (installed without 
permit) to remain. 

The ZBA accepted testimony and evidence into the record. Upon conclusion of the testimony and 
discussion, the ZBA determined that the application did not meet the standards for a variation as outlined 
in Section 4.3.F of the Zoning Code. The ZBA recommended the Village Board deny the requested 
variations. 

Should the variations be denied, the applicants will still be required to obtain a building permit for the brick 
paver patio that was previously installed. In order to obtain the permit, they will need to bring the 
property into compliance with the maximum permissible impervious surface wverage requirement of 
50%. This would necessitate removing approximately 1,000 SF of the existing patio and providing on-site 
storm water management for the remaining portion of the patio (since it will be over the 250 SF 
threshold). The applicants will not be required to bring the property into compliance with the maximum 
permissible building coverage of 30%, as the footprint of the existing home already causes them to exceed 
this amount and therefore, the property would be considered "grandfathered" under the existing Zoning 
Code. 

MMION/ACTON REQUE!TED 
This item is for both discussion and action. 

Motion to deny m i n g  Applicutbn Na 2U154 requesting a wn'atim from Table 7-2 of the Zoning 
Code to inmuse the maximum permksW buildihg wwmge to 32.8%jbr 3430 Deerpoth Lane. 

Motion to deny Zoning Applicutim Na 2 0 l S a  reqdng a wtiation from TaMe 7-2 of the Zoning 
tide to increcse the maximum petmhWe impentiom sutjke memge tu 59.3%W 1430 lhqmth 
Lane. 



RECOMMENDATION 
With regard to the variation request to increase the maximum permissible building coverage on the 
property from WO to 32.8%, the ZBA voted 4 "AYES" to 1 "NAY' to recommend the zoning variation be 
denied. 

With regard to the variation request to increase the maximum permissible impetvious surface coverage 
on the property from 50% to 59.3%, the ZBA voted 3 "AYES" to 2 "NAYS" to recommend the zoning 
variation be denied. 

DOCUMEMATION 
Zoning Board of Appeals Agenda Memo -August 18,2015 (w/out attachments - previously provided) 
Zoning Board of Appeals Agenda Memo - November 17,2015 (w/out attachments - previously 
provided) 
Findings of Fact for Public Hearing 2015-06 

* Minutes from August 28,2015 ZBA Meeting 
Minutes from November 17,2015 ZBA Meeting 

* Transcript of the public hearing for Zoning Application No. 2015-05 -August 18,2015 
Transcript of the public hearing for Zoning Application No. 201545 - November 17,2015 



Zoning Board Agenda Memo 

Date: August l8,2015 

To: Eric Boyd, Zoning Board Chair 

Members of the Zoning Board of Appeals 

From: Emily Rodman, Assistant Village Manager & 
RE: 1430 Deerpath Lane - ZONING VARIATION REQUEST [#2015 -06) 

GENERAL BACKGROUND 
The subject property is located at 1430 Deerpath Lane. The property is zoned R-lA Single Family and is 
legal non-conforming with regard to the maximum permissible building coverage and impervious surface 
coverage. The property indudes a two-story single-family home with attached W a r  garage. 

The petitioners are requesting variations from Table 7-2 to exceed the maximum permissible building 
coverage and impervious surface coverage in order to install a 60 square foot storage shed. 

According to the petitioners, they installed a brick paver patio to the west and north of the existing home 
in 2008. The patio was installed without obtaining a Village building permit. At the time the patio was 
installed (under the old Zoning Code) the Village did not have impervious surface coverage requirements. 
However, the installation of the patio would have been subject to the Village's Storm Water Management 
Ordinance and would have been required to undergo engineering review. Whether the patio would have 
been allowed to be installed in its current size and configuration (1,203.5 square feet), would have been 
dependent on the results of the engineering review. Prior to the installation of the patio, the total 
impervious surface coverage on the property was 46%. Installation of the paver patio resulted in 
increasing the impe~ous surface coverage by 17.3%'0r a total impe~ous surface coverage of 63.3%. 

Lot Area 

Lot Width 

Depth 

Building Cwerage 

lmpewious Surface Coverage 

The property is legal non-conforrning with regard to the maximum permissible building coverage (30%). 
The existing home on the property is 2,232.34 square feet, resulting in a building coverage of 31.9%. The 

Code Requirement 

6,700 SF 

55' 

90' 

30% 

50% 

7,000 SF (existing) 

70' (existing) 

100' (existing) 

31.9% (existing) 

32.8% (proposed) 

63.3% (existing) 

59.3% (proposed) 



proposed 60 square foot shed would result in an increase to the building coverage of 0.87% for a total 
building coverage of 32.8%. 

In 2014, the petitioners applied for a permit to install a storage shed. The petitioners are requesting to 
install the shed in order to store construction tools and equipment and to avoid the inconvenience and 
cost of storing the materials off-site. The permit was denied because the petitioners had failed to obtain a 
permit for the work previously completed and because the property already exceeded the maximum 
permissible impervious surface coverage and building coverage. The petitioners subsequently appl i i  for a 
variation from these standards. The petitioners are proposing to remove a portion of the existing brick 
paver patio (334 square feet) to reduce the existing impervious surface coverage and would like to install a 
new 60 square foot shed. The shed would be constructed on concrete piers and raised 8" off the ground 
with a gravel based under the shed. The petitioners are proposing to install rain gutters on the shed that 
will drain to a rain barrel to assist with storm water management on the site. 

ANALYSIS 
In evaluating this request, the Zoning bard of Appeals should apply the following standards: 

a. Undue Hardship 
b. Unique Circumstances 
c. Essential Character of the Locality 

According to the Zoning Code, a variation request must meet each of the following criteria in order for a 
variance to be granted. 

a. Undue Hardship 
Wi/l the strict application of the terms of the Zoning Code result in undue hardship 
unless specijk relief is granted? 
The petitioners assert that installation of the shed is necessary in order to store a large 
amount of construction tools and equipment. They assert that strict application of the 
Zoning Code would result in them incurring off-site storage fees and being 
inconvenienced by not having the materials available on site. 

It is not unusual for homeowners to rent 08-site storage facilities when their storage 
needs exceed the capacity of their residence. Homeowners must constantly manage their 
possessions in the context of their property and its ability to accommodate their needs. 

b. Unitaue Circumstances 
b the plight of the owner due to unique circumstmces inherent to the subject property 
and not from the personal situation of the owner? 



The petitioners assert that the variations are needed as their residence already exceeds 
the maximum permissible building coverage without any modifications. Additionally, 
they assert that a number of residents in the area (approximately 25%) also have 
storage sheds or other exterior storage, which the petitioners believe demonstrates the 
need for additional storage by many homeowners. The petitioners believe that the 
variations are needed in order to allow for additional storage due to the existing 
limitations of the property. 

As previously noted, the petitioners' residence currently exceeds the maximum 
permissible building coverage and is therefore legal non-conforming under the Zoning 
Code. The petitioners are therefore prohibited from adding additional structures above 
30" on the property, which is an existing limitation of the property that was not a result 
of any action taken by the petitioners. 

However, the property exceeds the maximum permissible impervious sutface coverage 
allowed under the Zoning Code as a direct result of the brick paver patio that the 
petitioners instcllled. Removal of a portion of the patio may reduce the degree of the 
overage, but the overage still exists as a result of actions taken by the petitioners. 

c. Essential Character of the Locality 
Would the variation, if granted, alter the essential character of the locaIify? 
The petitioners assert that the installation of the shed would not alter the character of 
the neighborhood as many nearby property owners have similar storage. 

The installation of a 60 square foot shed is consistent with other types of exterior 
accessory structures commonly constructed in the area. However, allowing fur increased 
impervious surfoce coverage beyond what is permitted under the Zoning Code in order to 
accommodate the shed could result in the property being out of chorocter with 
surrounding properties. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
The petitioners need for relief is due to their desire to reduce the cost and eliminate the inconvenience of 
storing materials off-site. While the need for building coverage relief is not due to the actions of the 
homeowners, the need for impervious surface coverage relief is a direct result of the brick paver patio 
installed by the homeowners (for which a building permit may or may not have been approved under 
Storm Water Management review). 

Should the Zoning Board find that the standards for a variation are met, staff recommends the variations 
be conditioned upon the petitioners applying for a storm water management review of the brick paver 



patio and that the petitioners be required to rernove/reconstruct the patio to comply with the findings of 
the review (see attached letter from Hancock Engineering dated August 5,2015). 

DOCUMEMATION 
Application for Zoning Variation with Attachments 
Letter from Hancock Engineering dated August 5,2015 
Letter to Adjacent Property Owners 

C: James and kana McDowell - Petitioners 
Julia Cedilla, Village Manager 
Dean Maggos, Director of Fire & Building 
Cathy Keating, Village Attorney 

Page 1 4 



Zoning Board Agenda Memo 

Date: November 17,2015 

To: Eric Boyd, Zoning Board Chair 

Members of the Zoning Board of Appeals 

From: Emily Rodman, Assistant Village ~anager & 
RE: 1430 Deetpath Lane - ZONING VARlATlON REQUEST [#2M5 -061 - Update 

GENERAL BACKGROUND 
At the August 18, 2015 Zoning Board of Appeals meeting, the ZBA held a public hearing for Zoning 
Variation Request #2015-U6, to consider a request for the property located at 1430 Deerpath Lane. The 
petitioners are requesting a variation to increase the permissible building coverage from 30% to 32.8% 
(currently 31.9%) and to increase the permissible lot coverage from 50% to 59.3% (currently 63.3%). 

In 2007, the petitioners installed a brick paver patio on the subject property. Because the patio was 
installed without permit, the Village did not conduct a storm water management review of the patio to 
determine what onsite storm water management systems needed to be provided in order to mitigate the 
storm water impacts from the additional impervious suhce. As result, whether or not the brick paver 
patio would have been allowed to be installed at the time is unknown. 

The ZBA accepted testimony into the record, including testimony from neighboring property owners 
opposed to the variation request. Due to the unknown storm water impacts related to the existing patio, 
the ZBA directed the petitioners to undertake a storm water management review with the Village and 
voted to continue the public hearing until the September 15,2015 ZBA meeting. Due to the time required 
to complete the study, the petitioners were unable to wmplete the work by September 15,2015 and 
requested the public hearing be continued further until the November 17,2015 meeting. 

mORM WATER REVIEW 
The petitioners have completed the required storm water management review for the brick paver patio. 
The existing patio is 1,388 SF and the petitioners are proposing to remove 334 SF of the patio. In order to 
mitigate the impacts of the remaining patio (1,054 SF) and the proposed shed (58 SF), the petitioners will 
need to install a dry well approximately 21' x 7 and 6.5' deep. The Village Engineer has reviewed the plan 
and concurs with its findings (see attached letter from Hancock Engineering). A copy of the storm water 
management plan is attached to this memo. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
While the results of the storm water management review are informative, staff does not believe the 
findings impact whether the application meets the standards for a variation as set forth in the Zoning 
Code. Please refer to the August 18, 2015 Zoning Board of Appeals Agenda Memo (attached) for 
additional details and staff analysis regarding the variation request. 



DOCUMENTATION 
= Letter from Hancock Engineering dated November 5,2015 

Storm Water Management Plan - Site/Grading Plan dated October 26,2015 
r Aerial Photo of 1430 Deerpath Lane 

August 18,2015 Zoning Board of Agenda Memo 

C: James and Leana McDowell - Petitioners 
Julia Cedillo, Village Manager 
Dean Maggos, Director of Fire & Building 
Cathy Keating. Village Attorney 
Paul Flood, Village Engineer 

Page 1 2 



FINDINGS OF FACT 
VJLIAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

1430 DEERPATH LANE 
CASf NO. 201546 

WHEREAS, James and Leana McDowell, referred to as the "Applicants," on or about July 7, 
2015, filed an Application for Variation to seek approval to  exceed the maximum permissible building 
coverage and lot coverage for property located at 1430 Deerpath Lane, referred to as "Subject 
Property"; and 

WHEREAS, the Applicants are requesting the following variations for the Subject Property: 

1) From Table 7-2 to exceed the maximum permissible building coverage of 30% by 2.8%; and 
2) From Table 7-2 to exceed maximum permissible impervious surface coverage by 9.3%. 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Village of La 
Grange Park, Illinois, August 18, 2015 and November 17,2015, pursuant to notice and publication as 
required by law; and 

WHEREAS, the public hearing was opened at 7:00 p.m. on August 18,2015, and continued to 
November 17,2015 where pursuant to unanimous vote of the toning Board of Appeals on November 
17,2015 the public hearing was concluded; and 

WHEREAS, based upon documentary evidence and testimony presented by Applicant and 
members of the public, the Zoning Board of Appeals makes the following summary of Facts, and 
pursuant to Section 4.3.F of the La Grange Park Zoning Code, makes the following Findings of Fact: 

The subject property is located at 1430 Deerpath Lane. The property is zoned R-1A Single Family and 
is legal non-conforming because it currently exceeds the maximum permissible building coverage and 
impervious surface coverage. The property is improved with a single-story single-family home and an 
attached two-car garage. The petitioners are requesting variations from Table 7-2 to exceed the 
maximum permissible building coverage and impervious surface coverage in order to instafl a 60 
square foot storage shed. 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

1. The strict application of the terms of thls Zoning Code will result in undue hardship unless the 
specific relief requested is granted. 

The Applicant stated that he has several large pieces of construction equipment that he uses and 
lends to organizations. He will have to pay $2,500.00 a year to rent a storage space; he felt that 
was a hardship, since other homeowners have a storage shed. It is not unusual for homeowners 
to rent off-site storage facilities when their storage needs exceed the capacity of their residence. 
Homeowners must constantly manage their possessions in the context of their property and its 
ability to accommodate their needs. A financial hardship does not warrant granting of a variation 
from the Zoning Code. 



2. The plight of the owner is due to unique circumstances inherent to the Subject Property and not 
from the personal situation of the owner. 

The Applicants' residence currently exceeds the maximum permissible building coverage and is 
therefore a legal non-conforming structure under the Zoning Code. The Applicants are therefore 
prohibited from adding additional structures on the property, which is an existing limitation of the 
property that was not a result of any action taken by the petitioners. 

However, the property exceeds the maximum permissible impervious surface coverage allowed 
under the Zoning Code as a direct result of the brick paver patio that the Applicants installed 
(without permit). Removal of a portion of the patio may reduce the degree of the overage, but 
the nonconformity still exists as a result of actions taken by the Applicants. 

3. The variation, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality. 

The instalation of a 60 square foot shed is consistent with other types of exterior accessory 
structures commonly constructed in the area. However, allowing for increased impervious surface 
coverage beyond what is permitted under the Zoning Code in order to accommodate the shed 
could result in the property being out of character with surrounding properties. 

A Motion was made to deny the request for the variation from Table 7-2 to exceed the maximum 
permissible building coverage outlined above. The Zoning Board of Appeals voted as follows: 

AYES: Domagalski, Griffin, Lee, Studwell 

NAYS: Bartholomai 

ABSENT: Boyd, Lam pert 

A Motion was made to deny the request for a variation from Table 7-2 to exceed the maximum 
permissible impervious coverage outlined above. The Zoning Board of Appeals voted as follows: 

AYES: Domagalski, Grmfln, Lee 

NAYS: Bartholomai, Studwell 

ABSENT: Boyd, Lampert 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this Zd day of December. 

WUAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK 
ZONING BOARD OF A P P W  



Approved 9/15/15 

MINUTES 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK 
August 18,201 5 

Village Hall 
447 N. Catherine Avenue 
La Grange Park, Illinois 

7:00 P.M. 

I. Convene Meeting 

Chairman Boyd convened the meeting of August 18th to order at 7:00 p.m. on Tuesday, 
August 18th, 2015, in the Board Room of the Village Hall, 447 N. Catherine Avenue, La 
Grange Park, Illinois. 

Committee Members Present: Eric Boyd- Chairman 
Caroline Domagalski 
Jim Lee 
Christopher Studwell 

Committee Members Absent: Anthony Griffin 
William Lampert 

Also Present: Assistant Village Manager Emily Rodman 
Village Clerk Amanda Seidel 
Village Attorney Cathy Keating 
Fire Chief Dean Maggos 

2. Public Comment 

Chairman Boyd read the Rules for Public Comment with a limit of 3 minutes. Jim Mills of 
213 Huntington Court commented on the need for paving of streets including Finsbury, 
Timber Lane, and Huntington. Assistant Village Manager Rodman commented that 
Finsbury and Pine Tree Lane will be paved in the fall of 2015 and she will look at the 
paving program and get back to him. 

3. Approval of Minutes- July 21,2015 

Member Domagalski made a motion to approve the minutes of July 21, 2015. 7he 
motion was seconded by Member Studwell and passed unanimously by voice vote. 

4. Public Hearing 201 5-05 to consider an Application for Variation for 1618 Finsbury 
Lane, La Grange Park 

Chairman Boyd read the Notice of Public Hearing into the record and the court reporter 
transcribed the hearing verbatim. At the conclusion of the testimony, upon a motion by 

1 Commissioner Domagalski and seconded by Commissioner Studwell, the ZBA voted to 
Y close the public hearing. 



Discussion began over whether the petitioner met the three standards for a variance: 
I undue hardship, unique circumstances, and essential character of the locality. The 

petitioner's generator and the rear yard of the house were discussed. Member Lee 
commented that he did not feel the standards for a variance were met. Member 
Studwell mentioned how he was conflicted and how there are rules for a reason and at 
this time he does not see that a variance is absolutely necessary. Member Domagalski 
commented on the issue with follow-through with the petitioner and the Village, she also 
commented how she is sympathetic to the petitioner however does not want to set a 
precedent. Chairman Boyd commented how he thinks the 3 standards have been met 
due to there not being room at the back of the house for the generator. Chairman Boyd 
also reiterated to the petitioner that he could have presented a clearer case including 
pictures of the rear of the house. At the end of discussion Member Domagalski made a 
motion to approve a variance for 7678 Finsbury Lane. Chairman Boyd seconded the 
motion. Boyd-YES Domagalski-YES Studwell-NO Lee-NO. Motion hiled. 

There was a short delay due to the tornado warning and having to evacuate to the 
community room. Chairman Boyd reconvened the meeting at 8:20pm. 

5. Public Hearing 2015-06 to consider an Application for Variation for 1480 Deerpath 
Lane, LaGrange Park 

Chairman Boyd read the Notice of Public Hearing into the record and the court reporter 
transcribed the hearing verbatim. 

1 
There was a motion by Member Studwell to the Public Hearing until the next meeting to 
incorporate further testimony and feedback fram the Wage Engineer. The motion for 
continuance was seconded by Member Lee and passed unanimously on a roll call vote. 

6. Adjournment 

When there was no further discussion Chairman Boyd asked for a motion to adjourn. 
The motion to adjourn was made by Member Domagalski and seconded by Member 
Studwell. The motion to adjourn passed unanimously on a voice wte. With no further 
business to come before the Committee, Chairman Boyd declared the meeting 
adjourned at 8:55 p.m. 

Respectfully Submitted 

Amanda G. Seidel 
Village Clerk 



Approved December 2,2015 

MINUTES 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK 

November 17,2015 
Village Hall 

447 N. Catherine Avenue 
La Grange Park, Illinois 

7:00 P.M. 

1. Convene Meeting 
Assistant Village Manager Emily Rodman convened the meeting of November 17,2015 to order 
at 7:00 p.m. on Tuesday, November 17, 2015, in the Board Room of the Village Hall, 447 N. 
Catherine Avenue, La Grange Park, Illinois. 

Ms. Rodman announced that Chairman Eric Boyd would be absent for a meeting and called for 
a motion to appoint a Chairman Pro Tern. Ms. Domagalski made a motion to appoint Mr. 
Christopher Studwell as Chair Pro Tern. Motion was seconded by Mr. Lee and passed 
unanimously by vote. 

Committee Members Present: 

Committee Members Absent: 

Also Present: 

Robert Bartholornai 
Caroline Domagalski 
Anthony Griffin 
Jim Lee 
Christopher Studwell - Chairman Pro Tern 

Eric Boyd 
William Lampert 

Assistant Village Manager Emily Rodman 
Village Attorney Cathy Keating 
Village Engineer Paul Flood 
Fire Chief Dean Maggos 

2. Public Comment 
Chairman Pro Tern Studwell asked if there was any public comment related to non-agenda 
items. There was none. 

3. Approval of Minutes- September 15,2015 
Ms. Domagatski made a motion to approve the minutes of September 15, 2015 as presented. 
The motion was seconded by Mr. Griffin and passed unanimously by voice vote. 

4. Public Hearing 2015-06 (continued public hearing case) - To Consider a Petition for a 
Zoning Variation on Property Located at 1430 Deerpath Lane 



Chairman Pro Tem Studwell announced that this hearing was a continuation of a public hearing 
opened on August 18, 2015. He called for a motion to re-open the public hearing. Ms. 
Domagalski motioned to re-open the public hearing, which was seconded by Mr. Griffin. Motion 
passed unanimously by voice vote. At the conclusion of the testimony, upon a motion by Ms. 
Domagalski and seconded by Mr. Lee, the ZBA voted unanimously to close the public hearing. 

Discussion began over whether the petitioner met the three standards for a variance: undue 
hardship, unique circumstances, and essential character of the locality. Mr. Lee commented 
that while the information from the completed storm water management plan was helpful, he 
did not feel that the petitioner met the standards for hardship or unique circumstance as he 
believed the need for the zoning variation was self-created. Mr. Griffin commented that while 
he believes the standard regarding essential character of the locality had been met, as 
installation of storage sheds is not uncommon in the neighborhood, he did not feel the 
petitioner met the standards regarding hardship or unique circumstance. Ms. Domagalski 
stated she was sympathetic to the petitioners' circumstances but that the standards for 
qualifying for a variation are high that she did not believe the petitioners' appiication met the 
standards. Mr. Bartholomai commented that he felt the application met the standard regarding 
not being detrimental to the essential character of the locality. Chairman Pro Tem Studwell 
stated that while he appreciated the petitioners attempt to reduce the impact of the existing 
paver patio, he did not feel their case was compelling enough to support that the standards for 
a variation had been met. At the conclusion of the discussion Mr. Lee made a motion to deny a 
variation for 1430 Deerpath Lane from Table 7-2 of the La Grange Park Zoning Code to exceed 
the maximum permissible building coverage of 30% by 2.8%. Ms. Domagalski seconded the 
motion. 

Bartholomai - NO 
Domagalski - YES 
Griffin - YES 
1 ee - YES 
Studwell - YES 

Motion passed. 

Mr. Lee then made a motion to deny a variation a variation for 1430 Deerpath Lane from Table 
7-2 of the La Grange Park Zoning Code to exceed the maximum permissible impervious lot 
coverage of 50% by 9.3%. Ms. Domagalski seconded the motion. 

Bartholomai - NO 
Domagalski - YES 
Griffin - YES 
Lee - YES 
Studwell - NO 

Motion passed. 



5. Adjournment 

When there was no further discussion Chairman Pro Tern Studwell asked for a motion to 
adjourn. The motion to adjourn was made by Ms. Domagalski and seconded by Mr. Griffin. The 
motion to adjourn passed unanimously by voice vote. With no further business to come before 
the Committee, Chairman Boyd declared the meeting adjourned a t  7.35 p.m. 

Respectfully Submitted 

Emily Rodman 
Assistant Village Manager 



BEFORE THE VILLAGE OF LAGRANGE PARK 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

IN RE THE MATTER OF: 1 

) Application 

Application for Variation - ) #2015-06 

1430 Deerpath Lane 1 

August 18, 2015 

Eight o'clock P.M. 

PROCEEDINGS HAD and testimony taken 

before the VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK ZONING BOARD 

OF APPEALS, taken at the LaGrange Park Village Hall, 

447 North Catherine, LaGrange Park, Illinois, before 

Marlane K. Marshall, C.S.R., License #084-001134, a 

Notary Public qualified and commissioned for the 

State of Illinois. 



A9plicatlon No. 2215-06 
Augzst 18, 2C15 

MS. EMILY R ~ ~ I Y A X ,  Assiscant V i l l a g e  

F a ~ a g e r  

. - -  
MS. AMANDA G .  SZIZEL, Vzl~age C i e r k  

2 

BOARD XBYBZRS 2RESZKT: 

M3. ERIC 32Y3, Chair~.a,ac 

MS. CARCLINE COMAGALSKI, Member 

353. Z i K  LEE, Fe~ber 

WR. CZRISTCZEER STUDWELL, Menicer 

A333 ZXESENT: 

FRZSZXT 3'03 T3Z E T I T I O N E R :  

3s. CATEXEX K. XEATIKS, Village 

A t t o r n e y  

CHIZF DZAN C. MAGGOS, Direc tor  cf Fire, 

Sull5inq arid Emergency Mana~enen, 

MR. JANE$ FcaOWELL 

County C o w t  Reporters, Inc. 
633.653.1622 



Application No. 2015-06 
August 18, 2015 

CHAIRMAN BOYD: We're going to start the second 

2 1 public hearing now. This is for a variation with I 
respect to 1430 Deerpath Lane, zoning variation 

request 2015-06. I will read the notice of public 

hearing into the record first. 

"Notice is hereby given that 

on August 18th, 2015 a public 

hearing will be held before the 

Zoning Board of Appeals of 

LaGrange Park, Illinois, in the 

Village Hall at 447 North 

Catherine Avenue at 7:00 p.m. 

or soon thereafter for the 

purpose of considering an 

application for zoning varia- 

tion on property zoned as R-lA, 

Residential District, located at 

1430 Deerpath Lane, LaGrange 

Park, Illinois legally described 

as follows. " 

And I will skip the legal description. 

"The petitioner is requesting 

variations to exceed the permis- 

sible building lot coverage and 

County Court Reporters, Inc. 
630.653.1622 



Application KO. 2015-06 
August I S ,  2015 

4 

tc exceed rhe permissible 

i~~pervlous s~rface coverage. 

These variatiozs if approved 

woda allow the installation of 

a EC-square-foot sked. 

T5e application f ~ r  zoning 

variati~n and descrlptian af 

pro~csed use a r e  available f c r  

examination during norzal affice 

h o ~ r s  at the LaGrange ?ark 

Villa~e Eali, 447 North Catherine 

Avenue, LaGraxge Park, Illinois. 

All i~ieresced parties are 

invited acd welcc~e tz attend the 

hearlcg. All perscns lzterestec 

in ~rcvidi~g tes=ir.ony at the 

hearing are welcome t~ ac sc." 

Let's firse ask everycne who is going to 

. . be presenting ceszimony today eitker for o r  againsx 

t h e  variance to stand acd be sworn in. 

{Whereapon the wiznesses were duly 

sworn by the Notary.) 

CXAIWAN 3CY3: Let's begin with the ~etitioner. 

Who is presenting for the petitio2er? Why don't you 

County C~urt Reporters, Inz. 
633.653.1622 



Application No. 2015-06 
August 18, 2015 

5 

stand up and state your name and address. 

J A M E S  M C D O W E L L ,  

having been first duly sworn, testified as follows: 

I am James McDowell, 1430 Deerpath Lane 

in the village. My wife and joint property owner 

is in the audience. Our address is in the Sherwood 

development. 

CHAIRMAN BOYD: Mr. Dowell, speak into the 

microphone. 

MR. McDOWELL: We have a single-story ranch house 

built approximately 60 years ago. We're requesting 

a variance to the allowable building coverage and 

impervious surface code. The request would allow us 

to build a storage shed in the back while retaining a 

small paver walkway right across the back of the house 

to get to the shed and move anything in or out. We'd 

use the shed to store yard furniture, tools and yard 

equipment, free up garage space for other storage 

which primarily is going to be some of my tools. They 

have a higher value and I would as soon not like to 

have them out in the isolated shed. 

The issue is we have a patio in back that 

was installed in approximately 2007 or 2008 before 

County Court Reporters, Inc. 
630.653.1622 



Applicatior. No. 2C35-06 
A~gcst 18, 2315 

6 

the current res~lation on impervicus snrface limits 

wzs adopteci. The p a ~ i c  was lcstalled w i t k c a t  request- 

irg a perxit at tkaz time. Igxorance of the req- ire- 

xent is ?o excuse, but we had estinates from three  

contractors ard Ezce of :hem said azytkicg absut 

getting a perrit. We've had pecple doing electrical 

work, fence, rcofing, everyone said you need a 

perrr-it; we'li pull iz, y s ~  pull ir. Xothing care 
. . 

frc? three of tke contractors oc the caxo. Also 

the ci t ies  we lived in previously did not reasire a 

permit for a p a t i 3  withthe exception sf Chic~qo, 

- ,:LC, --- was o ~ l y  If you were puzting in cver 75CC 

sqnare feet of impervlcus surface. Then you had to 

get a perrit. Orherwise we had ca experience with 

needizg that. 

If a varfatian is gractea we are ic agree- 

re2t to ccntract w i t ?  ax ezgineering f irm f c r  a 

stormwater nariagement plan acceptable co the village 

as part of the ~ e r r n i z t i n g  process. We recogxize 

there kave been problens wizh water -- 
(Fallowicg ac interruption the 

hearing was con~inued as fcilows:) 

MR. McCOWZLL: What I was sayicg when we were 

interrupted with the storm wkich will probabiy result 

County Court Reporters, Inc. 
633.653.1622 



Application No. 2015-06 
August 18, 2015 

7 

in water when we go back, we recognize there are 

problems in the area with stormwater getting into 

basements. That's been a problem in a number of 

houses in our area. We have seen indications of that 

in our house when there was water -- looked like water 
damage or water marking on some of the basement walls. 

In 1998 the current homeowner at that time contracted 

with Perma-Seal and went with the Perma-Seal treatment, 

and we have never had water in the ten years we have 

been there. So we are fortunate not having that. 

Right now it's a concern of the neighbors, 

and right now because of the water issues in the 

area the shed plans that we submitted -- Is this 

still okay? I am not sure if I am coming through or 

not. 

CHAIRMAN BOYD: You're fine. 

MR. McDOWELL: The shed plans we submitted call 

for the shed to be built on six eight-inch concrete 

piers raised five inches up off the ground. So we're 

not right on the water surface. Total surface area 

of those columns would be approximately two feet. 

The plan submitted has gutters which would drain into 

a rain barrel. If we have too much rain to handle 

in the standard rain barrel there is an overflow that I 

County Court Reporters, Inc. 
630.653.1622 



Ap~lizazicn XC. 2015-36 
Aagust 18, 2Ci5 

8 

w+ 7 7 --- go into a four-inck perfsrated pipe In tke gravel 
- 

bed ccderceath the sked. S a  really as far as I arc 

concerned I am zoz really in~acting a lot of the 

d r a i z a ~ e  In that area. 

Also just ic trying to work to alleviate 

acy water problems, when w e  moved ic we tcok out a 

lot of vegetaticz tkat was overgrcwn c r  dying, we 

put iz abo~t 125 feet of four-izch perforateC drain 

pipe aro~nd Che perimeter cf the  izside of our yard 

in the back, pct in a gravel bed, added -- I= c o e s ~ l ' t  

go anywhere. It's ; u s t  what we viewed as b e i n g  sorz 

sf a reservoir zo hold water that woald seeK to be 

cxing a r z x d  rhere. So zkat was basicaily what we're 

askixg f o r  a variation for f c r  zke sked. 

As par t  of the input from the village it 

was aoted -- I think that cones up as oae of the 

ccnditioas we reed to meet for variations about 

. . 
hardship. As part of zhe  izpuz f rox  zne villege it 

was nazec t k a t  r..any people pay tc rert szorage and 

it is their respcnsibillzy t~ macage their bel~ngings 

to zatch available space. I would note thaz through 

casual observation approximately 25% of the k o ~ s e s  

in our developae2t have either a storage sked, which 

in nany cases is significartly l a r g e r  t k a n  what w e  

County Court Reporters, Inc. 
630.653.1622 



Appl i ca t ion  No. 2015-06 
August 18 ,  2015 

9 

want t o  p u t  i n ,  o r  have some o t h e r  e x t e r n a l  s t o r a g e  

which I t h i n k  i n d i c a t e s  t h a t  one i n  f o u r  needs some 

a d d i t i o n a l  space.  And our  shed would no t  be ou t  of  

p l a c e .  

T h a t ' s  all I can s a y  about it r i g h t  now. 

I can answer ques t ions  o r  I t h i n k  w e ' l l  have some 

o t h e r  comments. 

CHAIRMAN BOYD: Okay. L e t ' s  go wi th  t h o s e  o t h e r  

comments and w e ' l l  a sk  you t o  come back up. Is your 

name Dowell? 

MR. McDOWELL: McDowell. 

CHAIRMAN BOYD: Yes, s i r ?  There i s  a t h r e e -  

minute l i m i t .  

J A M E S  B I G A N E ,  

having been f i r s t  du ly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  a s  fo l lows:  

My name i s  James Bigane, B-i-g-a-n-e. I 

l i v e  a t  1434 Deerpath. I have l i v e d  a t  1434 Deer- 

path f o r  31  yea r s .  

Before my neighbors  moved i n  and br i cked  

up a g r e a t  p o r t i o n  of h i s  backyard most l i k e l y  

wi thout  a permi t  I never  had any water  problems. 

And i n  t h i s  l e t t e r  I rece ived  590 square  f e e t  of  

impervious s u r f a c e  he has b r i cked  up. And t h e  

County Court Repor te rs ,  Inc .  
630.653.1622 



Application 30. 2C13-C6 
A~gust i8, 2315 

10 

village allawed chis? I donr: t k i n k  sc. And I 

s t i l l  see him r.Lxi~g concrete fzr who krows what. 

F~undatfoz for a shed? I don't know. Fiease coxe 

cc ry house and see f=r ycurself how rr,uck._ l a ~ c  he 

has bricked. 3elieve "e, ckis 590 square feer seems 

skrt to rLe. !!4y neighbcrs have seen his yare and 

can'z believe it and zake great syxpathy with me. 

Last zigkc I pzmped water fcr three hours 

out of 2.y backyard. As I was p.x,ping out I coxla 

watch water flowizg from his yard into z l n e .  3is 

yard floocis worse than mine. Aca 1 an punping his 

yard also. I am so zired of this. Back i? Yay or 

- csse we had another heavy rai~fali. I have az 

incxrable disease azd was receiving nedicaE atteazlsr. 

7 -- -,~e ~~edical technicians told r~e  how hard it wes 

- - raining. I knew I was doomed. I ~ o i d  zke medicai 

3- staff I zeeced to cat shcrt my treatxent. -ne kead 

narse fully objected tc me leaving early. I told 

her ay wife was icca2able of dealing with flooding 

as she is very ill herseif. I rzshed ?one. Too 

late. Water was already in my basezent. I started 

pu.zpLcq my yard o ~ t .  This was whec I discovered water 

flowing frox 3is yard into mine. And I am the poor 

- sap getting hamhered. I an tired. I an very ill. 

County Court Reporters, Inc. 
630.653.1622 



Application No. 2015-06 
August 18, 2015 

Help me, please. 

All three of my neighbors north of me get 

water. We do not need to make this situation worse. 

I have talked to the new neighbor that lives south 

of him and he told me he has gotten water, and this 

was before we had any heavy rains. I don't know how 

he fared last night. One of my neighbors wanted to 

put up a deck. He went through the proper channels 

and the village told him it was too big. He could 

have gone ahead and built it and the village would 

never have known about it, but he complied and down- 

sized it. His deck is five feet high, is not 

obstructing any water. He obeyed the village rules. 

When I learned my neighbor was planning to 

put up a shed 1 was hot. How much more water was 

going to be displaced? I called Rob, the building 

inspector, told him about all my water problems and 

my neighbor was about to displace more water. Rob 

assured me that it was not permissible. Yet my 

neighbor carried on with I don't know -- with his 
foundation. 

I cannot go away for any period of time 

for fear of flooding. I have had U.S. Waterproofing 

out countless times. Every time we get a heavy rain 

County Court Reporters, Inc. 
630.653.1622 



A?p:ica=ioc No. 2025-06 
A u q ~ s t  18, 2C15 

12 
- my wife c r i e s .  I want t o  cry. ? lease  he lp  ne. L 

am zoc aid and ill t o  dea l  with any xore  water than  

I ax now. I kave ncps, towels, fans  f c r  anyme 

. -. wanxlag t o  he lp  r e  if yo; approve this shed. Aay do 

I ceec t o  szacd here and f i g h t  t o  keep Ty 3oase d r y  

whec he i s  already 59C sqcare f e e t  Dver t h e  allowable 

i x p e r v i a ~ s  su r face  li~.it? I aT j u s t  a small  iaw- 

abiding c i t i z e n  ir t h i s  t o w - .  I doc'z wart t o  see  

- any a r e  water. I c o c ' t  eve= want t o  see  a kc9 hacse. 

I ar. cired. Piease he lp  me. Tkack yoa. 

CSAIRm 3OYD: Thank ysu.  Anyoce else? 

B E R X A R D  G R E I G ,  

kav izg  beer. f i r s t  duly sworc, t e s t i f i e d  as  follows: 

3ernard Qre ig ,  G-r-e-i-g, 1425  3eerpazh 

Lme, LaGrazge P a r k .  I a m  a r e g i s t e r e d  p r o f e s s i s n a l  

- -  - . engineer i n  t h e  S t a t e  cf i ~ ~ l n o i s .  

? I kave reviewed M r .  McDowell's p lazs .  , 

have concluced t h a t  he 26s done everytbinq t h a t  i s  

conceivably p c s s i b l e  t o  ~ l n i n i z e  t h e  i r kpac t  t h a t  h i s  

shed would have upon the i m p e r v i o ~ s  s u r f a c e .  A s  he 

s t a t e d ,  the rainwater  from the shed will a c t u a l l y  

d r a i s  xnderneatk t h e  shed. So, the re fo re ,  t h e  izpact 

- . .  or  a:s shed c c r s t r u c t i o ~  w i l l  be 2eg i ig ib ie .  

County Cozrt Reporters,  Inc.  
630.653.1622 



Application No. 2015-06 
August 18, 2015 

1 

2 

3 

4 

I sympathize with the neighbor's plight, 

but I think he stated his yard floods and everybody's 

yards floods in the backyard there. And I think 

that is a generic problem relating to probably the 

5 

6 

lack of drainage or the lack of maintenance of the 

drainage system that was installed in the rear of the 

7 

8 

properties when the subdivision was constructed. 

CHAIRMAN BOYD: Thank you. 

10 

11 

M I K E  F L E M I N G ,  

having been first duly sworn, testified as follows: 

12 

13 

14 

15 

19 1 allowable impervious surface coverage by 590 square I 

My name is Mike Fleming. I live at 1422 

Deerpath. And my profession is a professional 

architect and I am employed by the Metropolitan 

Water Reclamation District. And stormwater is very, 

16 

17 

18 

very close to our hearts. 

The request to exceed the allowable building 

lot coverage by 60 square feet and to exceed the 

23 1 yesterday, with using the USGS rain gauge at Salt Creek I 

20 

21 

22 

feet will affect the stormwater situations on Deerpath 

and most likely not just each neighbor but a radius 

around this property. Given the rain that fell 

County Court Reporters, Inc. 
630.653.1622 

24 in Oak Brook, we got 2.3 inches in about an hour and 



Appl ica t ic r ,  No. 2Cl5-06 
Augast 18,  2315 

I 4  

4 5  ~ l n a t e s .  Ic's not a zremendoas r a i n ,  but the 

r eqdes t ea  var iance ,  t h e  590 p l u s  t h e  EC sqza re  f e e t ,  

fosced  az ~ d d i i i ~ f i ~ l  93% g a l l o n s  of  warer t o  go t o  

t k e  ze ighSors l  p rope r ty  Because h i s  encire backyard 

i s  brick  a l s ~ g  with t h e  e 2 t i r e  norzh side yard.  If 

ys-J go -- I have n o t  see: it, bx t  i f   yo^ gc to Scagle  

. 7 .  Faps  yo^ can gez an ~ n a c a t i c n  cf t k e  e x t e z t  of t h e  

b r i ck ing .  432 g a l l ~ n s .  I can't even i x a g i r e  932 

1 ~ 5 l k  carzocs. I czc b e z t e r  i nag ine  24 40-gal lor  r a i z  

b a r r e l s  dfstsibuied t o  the neigYborsl property. 

Okay. A s  y ~ u  know, t k e  backyzrds i n  3eer- 

parh are  lower than t h e  frcnt yards .  Thaz's =he way 

xhey were b u i l t .  And t k e r e ' s  only an antiqzated 

system d ra in ing  t h e  rear y a r j s  ozt t o  t h e  storn 

sewer ic Deerpath which l e a a s  t o  Salz Creek. Scae 

of these -- Xel l ,  t h e  systern was p u t  i n  when t h e  

houses were b - ~ i i t  b ~ t  it was ceve r  deeded =or made 

pzblic nor  acy easements c r e a t e d  f o r  xhe v i l l a g e  

t o  naintaLn t h e s e .  Therefore ,  yonr village e n g i r e e r  

32s t o l d  me zhey a r e  p r i v a t e  systems. 

What happens a t  my hoase because I am a t  

t h e  iow poizz of Deerpatk, I have a SZG,~II! sewer drain 

i n  f r m t  cf house. My neighbor across t h e  s t r e e t  

has one. Deerpat3 flgoas up. T h a t ' s  okay. It's not 

County Ccurt  3 e p o r t e r s ,  Izc. 
630.653.1622 



Application No. 2015-06 
August 18, 2015 

a bast practice management, but storing in the streets 

is okay. It beats basements. What happens with my 

storm drain is that when Deerpath floods so much it 

creates a hydrostatic hit to my yard drain and my 

backyard floods relieving Deerpath thereby flooding 

my house + 

Okay. I wish our yards could take more, 

but underlying our black dirt by eight or ten inches, 

eight to twelve inches is that the layer of clay that 

formed Lake Chicago thousands of years ago. It held 

Lake Chicago for a long, long time. It is not going 

to let water through. 

The additional load caused by the current 

and the requested variation places additional demands 

on the neighboring houses. I have tried to mitigate 

some of it. I have got more to do at my own cost, 

but I cannot take care of his water on my property 

and I am not even next to him. Thank you. 

I guess the only other thing I would like 

to say is I would respectfully request that the zoning 

variation be denied and if at all possible ensure that 

the existing conditions are modified to meet the code 

requirements. 

CHAIRMAN BOYD: Thank you, Mr. Fleming. Anyone 

County Court Reporters, Inc. 
630.653.1622 



Application Eo. 2015-06 
Aug-cist 18, 2C15 

16 

else? 

L S A M A  F c D O W Z L L ,  

--ed as follows: kavizg beec first dcly swcrn, testi" 

- - 
L art, Leana KcDowell. I am tke owner wizh 

my nusbacd of the knse at 1433 Deerpath Lane. 

.- -- I,-e way the street is designed or the area 

is designed Is that tke developer failed to pct i n  

any kind of drainage around zhe kouses 02 the ~utside 

ncr the insiae. We are fortcrate IE zhaz our previoxs 

ownez eraed up p~ttiag in a herma-Seal system that was 
. - 

a perimeter inside =Re basez.e2t so we dc  not f lood .  

Apparenzly a l o t  of pecple have had that iss~e. What 

- 
I am interested in findhg oct is how my reighbor, 

Kr. 3igare, who is 2orth of LS a ~ d  is on higher land 

is getticg our waxer becaase our water woalc ~ y p i c a i l y  

be going to the so~zh. We tock a transit and we saw 

the distazce, and Mr. Fleaicgls property w o ~ l d  Se the 

lowest. So it's co~ing Lz a socthward direction. 

The area kas  always had f l o c d  problems 

which we did3't kcow when we xoved i?.. We were anaware 

that that was exAst2ng. We heard t h e r e  were some 

water issues, bct what we did was we ended up putting 

as my husband described a perixeter drain around our 

Councy Court Re~orters, Inc. 
633.653.1622 



Application No. 2015-06 
August 18, 2015 

property to absorb anything that came around to take 

the overflow. But we can't take everybody's overflow 

and we didn't realize the extent that these people -- 

the problems they were having because their basements 

are flooding as are a lot of other people on the other 

side and so forth. 

That Mannheim Road coming down doesn't help. 

The whole slant comes down toward Scottdale and then 

to Deerpath. Why a developer would ever build back- 

yards that are lower than the front yards is beyond 

me. And I'm sorry we didn't discover that before we 

moved into the area. 

We were willing to -- We are willing if we 

get this variance that we will remove a good portion 

of that paver block that's in the back. I don't know 

if you heard my husband say that because we had the 

fire drill or our little tornado run to the basement 

drill if that was heard. But we are more than happy 

to comply and get that in compliance with the village 

code or as close to the village code as possible. So 

I think my understanding is that if we are granted 

this we will try and be as compliant as possible. 

Being that we are putting a shed on pillars or piers 

automatically allows all the rainwater to go under- 

County Court Reporters, Inc. 
630.653.1622 



Appl ica t ion  N o .  2015-36 
August 18, 2015 

18 

n e a ~ ~  it. We are  nat cover ing ~p any x m e  land. And 

w e  w i l l  be removing paver 3locks in c r d e r  rc accommo- 

date  zke r e q ~ l r e z e n t s .  
- .  

S o  that's all I have. Anything e l s e ,  ULI*., 

- 
I sho~2d x e r t i o n ?  

MR. FcDOWELL: No, I w i l l .  

ZHAIRKAN BCYC: 3e will hsve a z o t k e r  chazze t o  

speak. 

MS. McDOWELL: Thank yo;. 

CFAIXXiIAN BGYD: X r .  Flenlng? 

XR. FLEMING: Yay I respond tc one ccm,en t  

Krs,  Mc3cwell mace? 

CXAIRWAN BOYD: Yes, you may. Keep it s h o r t .  

MX. FLEMING: She i n d i c a t e d  our hcnes  were b u i l t  

w i t h o ~ t  foundation drainage. That's not  q u i t e  :me. 

A t  least in ny hcze I have an o r i g L ~ a l  s ~ z p  p i t ,  new 

sump psnps and r e w  back-ups bz: f s o t i n g  d r a i n  tile, 

- etc. i know xy neigkbcr to the s o ~ z h  ssed t o  have it. 

9ozrt know what z5ey bid w i t h  t k a t  two-story a d d i t i o n  

on ik. And I know the  neighbor t o  ny nc r th  has a 

foundation drainage s y s t e x .  So I just wanted t o  

c l a r i f y  t h a t .  

CHAIWAS BOYD : 

c o a ~ ~ e n t s ?  Y e s ,  s i r ?  

Okay. Thank you. Acy a t h e r  

Counry Court Xepc r t e r s ,  I n c .  
630.653.1522 



Appl i ca t ion  No. 2015-06 
August 18,  2015 

MR. GREIG: I w i l l  on ly  s t a t e  about  my house. 

2 It has a sump, b u t  t h e  on ly  t h i n g  t h a t  went i n t o  t h e  I I 

I CHAIRMAN BOYD: M r .  Dowell? I 

3 

4 

1 MR. McDOWELL: Well, a s  M r .  Fleming i s  t a l k i n g  I 

sump was t h e  f l o o r  d r a i n .  There was no pe r ime te r  

d r a i n s .  

t h a t  I b e l i e v e  i s  coming back from t h e  p i p e  t h a t  f eeds  

i n t o  h i s  backyard and then  comes -- I t ' s  such -- It 

appears  t o  be  such a massive backflow on t h a t  t h a t  

i t ' s  f l ood ing  -- i n  t h i s  ca se  f l ood ing  a l l  t h e  yards .  

And I say  I walked o u t  t h e r e  and I had probably t h r e e  

7 

8 

9 

i nches  of wate r  s t and ing  t h e r e .  I d i d  no te ,  though, 

t h a t  about an hour l a t e r  it was dra ined .  I did  not  

about,  t h e  d r a i n  t h a t  i s  i n  h i s  backyard s torm sewer, 

i n  most r a i n s  I d o n ' t  g e t  any water.  Las t  n i g h t  a f t e r  

t h a t  downpour I had probably t h r e e  i nches  of  r a i n  

have any s t a n d i n g  water .  So I assume t h a t  r eve r sed  

a s  t h e  sewers, you know, emptied ou t .  H i s  d r a i n  

kicked i n t o  e f f e c t  and took it back o u t .  I t h i n k  

t h a t ' s  where t h e  m a j o r i t y  of water  comes. 

W e  a r e  a l s o  -- a l l  of our  houses a t  l e a s t  

on t h i s  s i d e  because t h e  people he re  now a r e  lower 

than  than  t h e  houses t o  our  west,  and a s  w e  sa id  

t h a t  d r a i n s  -- Mannheim comes down. But i f  you look  

County Court Reporters ,  I nc .  
630.653.1622 



Application No. 2C15-C6 
August 18, 2215 

22 

in any of our backyards, yo2 iosk into tke neighbor's 

backyard behisd us they're significantly higher. Se 

- - any rainwater thac rails cn their yards has a cenciency 

to drain into zxrs. That's ?at ~y issue; rnacls 

just rhe drainage. 

CHALWAX BOYC: Okay. 

MS. KEATIXS: Ncst of tke restimony ~ h u s  far 

3as been abaut stornwazer drainage acd where zhe 

water is cornizg from arid going to and whether the 

the re9avai of the i~perviozs surface, bricks thaz 

they have the proposed, will irrLprove zhe water 

situation for the neighbors. 

I just wanzed to pint out that as part of 

the staff's review cf chis appllcaticn the village 

engizeer, Paul Flood, wr=ce a letter to Zmily 3odqzn 

dated A-;gust 5 t h ,  2C15 in wkich ke said, "A cezaiiec 

. a -  lot coverage calculatiox should be subxitsea laectify- 

Ing r h e  additional iz.gervio:s area created by the 

previously-lnstaiied brick pavers :hat are to rexa in  

and t k e  proposed shed. If tnis area exceeds the 

25C-sq~are-fooc t5reskold allcwed mder village coae, 

then 2 storxwater rr.anagemecz plan is required." 9e1s 

proposing to add a shed Sut there have already been 

brick pavers inszailed without a permi: that exceed 

Comty Coxre Reporters, Inc .  
630.653.1622 



Application No. 2015-06 
August 18, 2015 

that impervious surface maximum. So instead of 

everybody debating and the zoning board trying to be 

an engineer with all apologies to Mr. Studwell who is 

an engineer, you might want to continue the public 

hearing and have the village staff and village engineer 

go through a stormwater management analysis of the 

current site so that they can tell the zoning board 

how many brick pavers would have to be removed. 

Because right now the applicant is proposing to remove 

a certain number of brick pavers, but we really don't 

know if that's going to comply with the stormwater 

management plan, and we may be spinning our wheels a 

little bit here. 

CHAIRMAN BOYD: Okay. Do we have any other 

comments from the audience? I will mention that the 

staff received an e-mail from a wandesompel5@gmail.com 

on August 4th, 2015 saying, "To whom it may concern: 

I am a neighbor two doors down and I receive a lot 

of water when it rains, heavy rains. In my basement 

is seepage. I do not need any more. Sorry, but I 

would not like to see the shed being put up." So I 

want to make sure that gets in the record as well. 

Any more comments? 

MS. McDOWELL: Mr. Fleming, was that you by any 

County Court Reporters, Inc. 
630.653.1622 



Application No. 2315-C6 
Augusk 18, 20i5 

2% 

cka~ce? 

MR. FLEMIXG: Yo.  

CEAI3YAX E3YD: ?lease address corr,r.eczs to r ~ e  

and then we'll address z5.en. We have a ccur t  reporter. 

We have 50: t c ~  make sure that we keep a complete 5006 

record. 

I would ~ s k  one q~estion before we have a 

rnctior to close xke record. Frackly -- X r .  McDowell, 

apclogize for settin9 y o x  name wrong -- I haven't 

heard you say anyrking aboct the three szandards for 

the variarce and I am really -- Agaic L i k e  we sala 

the Last tir.e I would like yo2 tc articulate for this 

board why yoc t h i - s  ycxr request zeets rkase three 

standards before we dose the public hearing becacse, 

you kzow, if yo: cacrt dz that there is co secse in 

eve: prsceeding. 

MR. McDOWZLL: If you can refresh r.e as we go a 

A- i't+'e -L I='& ,, on the t5ree standards. I remember one 

is ac undue hardship, I believe. LJzdae hardship 

becomes a definitional issue of what 1 thi~k is m d ~ e  

hards5ip. If we do cot 3ave the room -- If we 
- callcot pz t  tke shed ap azd ailow ne zo store what r 

want to store there I a: goicg zo have to go cut and 

rent a co~s?~erc ia l  storage which I believe Emily had 

Coxnty Co~rt Reporters, Inc. 
630.653.1622 



Application No. 2015-06 
August 18, 2015 

indicated well, a lot of people do that. I am saying 

a lot of people in my neighborhood don't do that also. 

But that would probably entail about $2500 a year in 

my renting external storage. That, I think, is a 

hardship for me at my age and being retired. 

I don't remember -- One of the other ones 

was it will not impact the character of the neighbor- 

hood. Twenty-five percent of the neighborhood has 

sheds already in some cases considerably larger than 

what I am talking about putting up. So I don't think 

that disturbs the character of the neighborhood. 

The third one I grasp for because I don't 

remember what it was. 

CHAIRMAN BOYD: The third one is the plight of 

the owner is due to unique circumstances inherent in 

the subject property, not from the personal situation 

of the owner. 

MR. McDOWELL: I have trouble with that one too 

except the house even as it was built is slightly 

over the current allowable standards. And I suspect 

that applies to a number of those houses. I don't 

think there is much unique in our houses. You know, 

one to another there were about five basic models. 

As built we are something right now about 2% over the 

County Court Reporters, Tnc. 
630.653.1622 



Application No. 2015-96 
Aagust IS, 2Ci5 

2 4  

30% b u i l d k g  limit just fron the get-gc wirkoat doing 

~nything else. So I think it's cniqce iri t k a t  we 

kave such small 105s that tkere's li~zle flexibility 

ta do anything. 

C3AILYAN 30YC: 3kay. We are not g o i ~ g  to 

close the ? - ~ b l i c  kearing yez,  bcz we will kave the 

bsard ask q~esticcs. So iet's go down t3is side. 

M r .  Lee? 

MR. LEE: i will be q ~ i c k .  I kave na questio~s. 

C2AIWAYi BOYZ: Mr. Studwell, queszicm for the 

applicant and s i a f f ?  

- - MR. STUDXELL: I donlz think I have any queszioss. 

CEAIWAN BCYD: Wiss Zoxagalski? 

MS. D3MAGALSXI:  I dcnlt have any questicns. 

CSAIXdAN 30YD: I have a few qneszlans ~.cstly 

for  he scaff. The a3plizant states i h ~ t  the ho~ .e  

when it Kas S~ilt was l e q a l l y  complying, arid I wan, 

- to make sure that's correct. Now, right zow I am 

sLxe it was legally c ~ r ~ p i y i n q  with the imperviocs 

surface ccveraqe issxe bct we kave always had a 

bsildicg coverage reqaireaerc. isn't that right? 

- 34s. RODPIIN: Y33 know, I caz't speak to what 

- ,;,e -- code w a s  when the house was built, you knzw, how 

ever zany years aqo that was. 

Coucty Cocrt Reporters, Inc. 
632.653.1622 



Application No. 2015-06 
August 18, 2015 

25 

CHAIriMAN BOYD: Can you talk about what the code 

was before the recent changes? There was a coverage 

requirement. Right? Do you remember? 

MS. KEATING: There were volume regulations 

expressed in cubic feet. Very few people understood 

what they were trying to achieve. I don't believe 

there was a lot coverage maximum. 

CHIEF MAGGOS: I think for building coverage 

there was a lot coverage at least since 2001. In 

that area it probably would have been 30% for single- 

family. Prior to that code I am not sure. 

MS. RODMAN: Presumably it was in compliance 

when they got a building permit to build the home. 

But what that exact -- 

CHAIRMAN BOYD: That's one thing I would like 

the village to check on, and we'll talk more about 

that in a second. 

And I understand -- this is for staff -- 
that there wasn't an impervious surface coverage 

requirement in 2008 when they built the patio, but 

there were other requirements that would have been 

in effect like stormwater management and other things. 

Is that correct? 

MS. RODMAN: Yes. 

County Court Reporters, Inc. 
630.653.1622 



Applicatlor- Nc. 2015-06 
A~gust 18, 2C15 

2 6 

CZAIRVAX BOYD: Sc kac he gozterL a permit at tke 

t k e  some of these stcrmxazer iss~es would have bee2 

addressed as part of t3at perr*.i~ti~g process. 

MS. RODVAN: Yes. So at the t i ~ e  we &id nct have 

an iEpervlous szrface requirenext in place b ~ =  tke 

stormwater rnazagerLenc reqsire~ects were in place. 

They've chaxged si~ce thes, but we did -- Those went 

- into place I was: to say -- we ,ooked that ~p -- - I 

want zo say 2005, I think. 

CHIEF YAGGOS: I t h i ~ k  2033, Augnst of 2003 any 

rew im~ervio~s sx r face  of more thax 250 square feet -- 
it was very siz.ple -- was reqzlring a stormwacer 

xacagenent plan. 

MS. ROCYAK: So that would have Seec -- Z e d  a 

perzit bee? sub~.itted thaz wozld have been reviewed 

az the t i ~ e  ana then a cieter~~inati~n woxld have been 

made by the village erigineer as C o  whether c r  noz, 

yotl know -- They p ~ t  in abont a 1230-sqzare-foot 

patio t5at may o r  xay cct have been allowed. We 

don't know because that review was never cocducteci. 

CZAIRXAN EOY3: All right. Fr. McZowell, how 

l o z g  have you bee2 ix the honse? 

K3. FcCOW3LL: Ten years. 

CEAI3YZ.N B3YD: Okay. Acc I guess I kave oce 

County Court 3eporters, Inc. 
633.653.1622 



Application No. 2015-06 
August 18, 2015 

brick pavers already there? 

MS. KEATING: He didn't ask for that. 

CHAIRMAN BOYD: I know. I am just asking. Why 

are you putting it in a place that is not covered 

already? 

MR. McDOWELL: I don't know how I would raise 

the shed far enough or high enough to avoid the 

occasional flooding that does occur in our yard -- in 

my backyard. I am not sure how I would do that unless 

I were to pull up brick pavers and put some kind of 

piers in there. But I would not want to build any 

kind of shed on blocks stacked up like that. I want 

to have something a little more solid. 

CHAIRMAN BOYD: I understand. But your neighbors 

are right. You have a lot of brick pavers in your 

backyard. And my question is why did you decide to 

build a shed in the one area of your yard that isn't 

covered already. Why didn't you decide to put it 

over here? (indicating) You could rip up some pavers 

and put it here. I am just curious. 

MS. McDOWELL: Because when we originally had 

worked with the design that was left open to eventually 

put a shed there. That was intentionally done to put 

1 

County Court Reporters, Inc. 
630.653.1622 

other question. Why won't you put the shed on the I 



Applicaticn No. 2015-36 
A- gust 18, 2C15 

28 

it iz thax far southwest corser. A n 5  at the tine 

your codes were different and we coxld go 10 feet 

- 
out. :t was all differezt. We cculd have bcilz a 

bigger shed, and then tke ccde changed and we had to 

reduce the size of the shed. That's why it l c c ~ s  t he  

way k t  does gn t h e  sketch. 

C?AIWAX BCYE: Okay. 

MR. McDOWELL: Fr. Chzirnan, that w ~ s  a corscicss 

decisioc at the time the w k l e  thing started. We 

didn't want to have a shed back where it w o ~ i c i  be as 

visible fron the patio ar if we have co~pzzy or were 

cut eccertainizg. Let's put it in the corner. Tkere 

didn't see= to be axyrhing p a r t i c ~ i a r i y  karr..fzl about 

that. Originally mti l  chis last iteration as xy 

wife was saying the only thing t h a t  was said ft had 

to be five feet fro3 =he back 1st line, three and a 

half feet fror, zhe side lot Line, and the last adcption 

it has tc be ten feet frorr. t h e  house I assuxe fcr a 

fire 3azarc or something 22 that nat~re is my Guess. 

3zt z5at left ~s in s c r t  of an odd cacfi~uratlon 

which would have been the same process. We'd be 

sitcing here in tne sane Qiscussion wketker that had 

changed or not. We would still be ccr..fng O o w ~  here 

and saying hey, y m  have got t o o  much irLgervicus 

County Court Reporters, Inc. 
630.653.1622 



Application No. 2015-06 
August 18, 2015 

surface whether it's eight feet wide or five feet 

wide. But that was a conscious decision that we 

wanted to keep it back because we also thought that 

wouldn't be an area where it would be very visible 

to neighbors with some of the vegetation and growth 

around there and it wouldn't impact people as they 

were -- my neighbor to the south. Their patio is 

way on the other end and they wouldn't really see 

much of this. 

CHAIRMAN BOYD: Okay. Thank you. One other 

question. You have a garage as part of your house? 

MR. McDOWELL: A garage is past of the house. 

CHAIRMAN BOYD: How many cars does that garage 

fit? 

MR. McDOWELL: Two, 

CHAIRMAN BOYD: Okay. Do you have any idea what 

the dimensions of the garage are? 

MR. McDOWELL: I do not. 

CHAIRMAN BOYD: All right. 

MR. McDOWELL: It is not -- Imprecise but it is 

not particularly deep front to back. But I don't 

know what -- That's imprecise, and I don't know what 

the exact dimension is. 

CHAIRMAN BOYD: Okay. That's all the questions 

County Court Reporters, Inc. 
630.653.1622 



Appllcatl~n No. 2015-06 
Aug~st 18, 2015 

3 c 
- ; have. :-here was a sug~estioc that we co2tinue the 

?ablic hearicg to receive sane additional informatim 

from Mr. Z'lood and possibly village disc~ssion with 

:he applicant zc support the variance petkzioz. T 

3rn  say with that if soxeSody wants zc r.z.ake that 

notloz. If we do _hat  we are  not goicg to be able 

to eake a decisisn t s a i g h t .  We'li Lave tc reschedule 

t3is meeting for some other time. 

M3. STXIWELL: I would like to dc tkat became 

ive get a little biz more comprehensive izformation as 

part of the package becaxse agair we're ail speczlat- 

isg 3ere. And I Chink  t k a t  it needs t~ be weighed 

in by a legiziz.are study cn the szorz-water rnanagemenz 

plan. 

CHAIXiWN 3OYD: So is ,hat a mctioc zo continue 

the pcbiic hearixg? 

Ex. STUCXZSL: Contince the p u b i i c  hearing I 

would assuae cext ~ , o ? t h .  

C:IAT3MAN 3CY2: That's whec I am assuming toc. 

MR. STUDWELL: I would like to make zkat motion 

that we contizue the public hearing next mnth in 

order to incorporate further testimony by stormwater 

experts end village engineers. 

Z H A I M Y  30YD: Second? 

Cocnty Court Zeporters, Tnc. 
63C. 653.1622 



Application No. 2015-06 
August 18, 2015 

MR. LEE: Who pays for that? 

MS. RODMAN: The applicant- 

MR. LEE: I second. 

I CHAIRMAN BOYD: Discussion? We have a pending I 

7 memo, we didn't do this and we voted down the variance I I 

5 

6 

motion. I have a question. I guess my question is 

if we didn't table this, if we didn't get the flood 

issues and comply with the stormwater ordinance? It 

would be some other project they'd have to come in 

and get a permit for. Correct? 

MS. RODMAN: Well, technically they're still in 

violation because they didn't obtain a permit for the 

patio. So the village would just need to make a 

8 

9 

16 decision as to whether or not we wanted to pursue I I 

request tonight, when would the next time that the 

applicant would be required to revisit these stormwater 

17 that violation and require them to, you know, go I I 
through the stormwater management review or remove 

the paver patio. But certainly we have the ability 

to write them notices, write them tickets for being 

in violation. We haven't had those discussions yet 

22 because they applied for the variance. But if the I I 
23 variance were to be denied by the village board that I I 

would be a discussion that the village would need to 

County Court Reporters, Inc. 
630.653.1622 



Application KO. 2015-06 
Augusc IS, 2015 

32 

have - 
cpAI&ViAN 30YD: Okay. Zrom xy perspective I 

support that nozlcri. Any ot3er discussioz? Ali in 

favor of the aczion rc continue this mtil  next 

nenth say aye. 

(A voice vote was ~ a k e n . )  

CFAIRWX 30YC: Any opposed? That's a l l  we 

have for that then. 

(Whereupon the fcrther hearing cf zke 

abcve-entitled cause was continued tc 

the next Zonisg 3oard cf Appeals 

r-eetizg dste ic Sepze~ber, 2 6 2 5 .  ) 

County Conrr Reporters, Inc. 
633.633.1622 



Application No. 2015-06 
August 18, 2015 

33 

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 

) ss. 

COUNTY OF C 0 0 K ) 

I, MARLANE K. MARSHALL, C.S.R., a 

Notary Public duly qualified and commissioned for 

the State of Illinois, County of Cook, do hereby 

certify that I reported in shorthand the proceedings 

had and testimony taken at the hearing of the 

above-entitled cause, and that the foregoing 

transcript is a true, correct, and complete report 

of the entire testimony so taken at the time and 

place hereinabove set forth. 

MARLANE K. MARSHALL 

Notary Public 

CSR License #084-001134 

My commission expires: 

March 13, 2016- 

County Court Reporters, Inc. 
630.653.1622 



~pplication No. 2015-06 
August 18, 2015 

A 
abiding 12:8 
ability31:19 
able 30:6 
above-entifled 

3210 33:9 
absorb 17: 1 
acceptabb 6: 18 

18:2 
achieve 25:6 
add 20:23 
added 8: 10 
addition 1 8: 19 
additional 9:3 

14:3 15:13,14 
20:18 30:2 

address 5: 1,7 
22:3,4 

addnssed26:3 
adopted 6:2 
adoption 28: 17 
affect 13:20 
age 23:5 
ago5:1215:10 

24:24 
agree- 6: 16 
ahead 11:lO 
alleviate 8:5 
allow 4:4 5: 14 

22:22 
5:  13 

12:6 13:17,19 
23:20 

allowed 10: 1 
20~21 26:19 

allows 17:24 
AMANDA 2:9 
analysis 2 1 : 6 
answer 9:6 
antiquated 

14:13 
apologies 2 1 :3 
apologize 22:9 

County Court Reporters, Inc. 
630.653.1622 

Apparently 
16:13 

Appeals 1 :2,12 
3:9 32:ll 

appears 19:12 
appficant21:9 

24: 11,16 30:4 
31:2,9 

appIication 1:4 
1:5 3:15 4:6 
20:14 

applied 3 1 :22 
applies 2321 
approve 124 
approved 4:3 
approximately 

5: 12,24 7:21 
8:22 

architeet13:14 
area 7:2,4,13,20 

8:4 16:7,20 
17: 12 20: 18,20 
25:1027:18 
29:4 

a~culate22:12 
asking8:1427:4 
Assistant 2: 8 
assume 19:17 

28:18 3018 
a s smg30 :19  
assured 1 1 : 19 
attend4:14 
attention 10: 14 
Attorney 2: 1 1 
audience 5:7 

21:15 
Augustl:73:7 

20:1621:17 
26: 10 

automatically 
17:24 

available 4 8  
8:21 

Avenue 3: 12 

4: 12 
avoid 27: 8 
aye 32:5 

B 
B 9:15 12:13 
B-i-!!-a-nh 9117 
back 5: 15,16,23 

7:1 8:1 9:9 
10:12 17:15 
19:10,19 28:10 
28:16 29:3,21 

back- 17:P 
back-ups 18:17 
backilow 19112 
backyard 9121 

10:9 13:3 14:4 
155 19:7,11 
20:227:10,17 

backYds 14:11 
20: 1 

baH7:23,24 
barreIs14:lO 
basement 7:6 

10121 16112 
17:1721:19 

basements 7:3 
15:2 17:4 

basic23:23 
basically8:13 
beats 152 
bed 8:2,10 
believe 10537 

19:10 22:19,24 
256 

belongings 8:20 
lhmard12:15 
best15:l 
better 14:9 
beyond 1 7: 1 0 
big 11:9 
Bigane 9: 17 

16:15 
bigger 28:4 

bit21:13 22:18 
30:lO 

black 158 
block 17:15 
blocks 182 

27: 13 
board 1:2,112: 1 

3,9 21 :2,7 
22:13 24:7 
31~23 32:11 

BOYD212 3:1 
4:23 5:9 7:16 
9:8,12 12:ll 
13:g 15~24 
18:7,10,13,23 
195 20:6 
21:14 22~3 
23:14 24:5,10 
2413,1525:l 
25: 15 26: 1,21 
26:24 27:4,15 
28:7 2g:10,13 
29:16,19,24 
30:15,19,24 
31:4 32:2,7 

brick14:520:19 
20:24 21 :8,10 
27:2,11,16 

bricked 9:20,24 
10:s 

bricking 14:8 
bricks 20: 10 
Brook 13:24 
b a d  5:15 17:g 

25:13 27:12,18 
buildfog 2: 12 

3:245:13 
ll:16 13:17 
24:1,21 298 
25:13 

built 5:12 7:18 
11:lO 14:13,17 
18:14 23:1g,24 
24: 17,23 25:20 

34 

28:3 

C 
c 5:3 16:3 33:2 
C.S.R 1:14 33:4 
calculation 

20: 17 
call7:17 
called 11:16 
care 15:17 
CAROLIZVE2:3 
carried 11:20 
ca~329:13 
cartons 14:9 
case 1913 
cases 8:24 23:9 
casuaI 8:22 
Catherine 1:13 

3:124:11 
CATHLEEN 

2:10 
cause32:lo 33:9 
caused 15: 13 
certain21:lO 
certainly 3 1 : 19 
cefiifY33:7 
Chairman 2:2 

3:1 423 5:9 
7:16 9:8,12 
12:ll 13:8 
15:24 18:7,10 
1 8: 13,23 195 
20:6 21:14 
22:3 23~14 
24:5,10,13,15 
25:1,15 26:l 
26:2 1,24 27:4 
27:15 28:7,8 
29:10,13,16,19 
29:24 30:15,19 
30:24 3 1 :4 
3212~7 

chance 18:7 221 
changed 267 



Application Xo. 2015-05 
August 18, 2Ci5 

County Coart Zepor,ers, Inc. 
630.653.1622 

31:16 
deck11:8,12 
deeded 14:17 
deep 29:21 
Deer- 9:18 1411 
Deerpath 1 :5 3:3 

3:18 5:5 9:18 
12:15 13:13,20 
14: 15,22,24 
15:3,5 16:6 
17:9 

dewtional 
22:20 

demands 15: 14 
denied 15:21 

3 1 :23 
described 3 : 19 

16:24 
description 3:21 

4:7 
design 27:23 
designed 16:7,8 
detailed 20: 16 
determination 

26:16 
developer 1 6: 8 

17:9 
development 5:8 

8:23 
different 28:2,3 
dimension 29:23 
dimensions 

29: 17 
direction 16:19 
Director 2: 12 
dirt 15:8 
discover 17: 1 1 
discovered 10:22 
discussion 28 :22 

30:3 3 1 :4,24 
32:3 

discussions 
31:21 

disease10:14 

6:9 
Cook 33:6 
comer 28: 1,12 
correct 24: 18 

25:23 31:12 
33:lO 

cost 15:16 
countless 11 :24 
County 33:2,6 
court 22:4 
coverage 3:24 

4:2 5: 13 13 : 1 8 
13:19 20:17 
24:20,2 1 25:2 
25:7,8,9,19 

covered 27:5,19 
covering 18: 1 
created 14: 1 8 

20: 18 
creates 15:4 
Creek 13:23 

14:15 
cries 12: 1 
cry 12:l 
CSR33:16 
cubic 25:s 
curious 27:2 1 
current 6: 1 7:7 

15:13 21:7 
23:20 

cut 10: 17 

D 
D5:3 1213 16:3 
damage 7:6 
date 18:3 32:12 
dated 20116 
deal 122 
dealing 10:19 
DEAN 212 
debating21 :2 
decide 27:17,19 
decision 28:9 

292 3017 

35 

28:4,23 
changes 292 
channels 1 1:s 
character 23:7 

23:ll 
check 25: 16 
Chicago 6: 1 1 

15:10,11 
CEUEF 2:12 

25:8 26:lO 
CHRISTOPH ... 

2:5 
circumstances 

23:15 
cities 6: 10 
citizen 12:s 
clarif4' 18:22 
clay 159 
Clerk 2:9 
close 13:16 

17:20 22:8,14 
24:6 

code5:14 15:22 
17:20,20 20:21 
24:23 25:1,11 
28:4 

codes 28:2 
columns 7:2 1 
come 9:9 10:3 

31:ll 
comes 8: 16 17:8 

19: 1 1,20,24 
coming 7: 14 

8:13 16:19 
17:7 19:lO 
20:9 28:23 

comment 18: 1 1 
comments 9:7,9 

18:24 21:15,23 
22:3 

commercial 
22:24 

c o d s s i o n  
33:18 

displace 1 1 : 1 8 
displaced 1 1 : 16 
distance 16:18 
distributed 

14:lO 
District 3: 17 

13:15 
disturbs 23: 1 1 
dog 12:9 
doing 6:6 24: 1 
Domagalski 2:3 

24:13,14 
doomed 10: 16 
doors 2 1 : 1 8 
Dowell5:9 9:10 

195 
dowm- 1 1 : 1 1 
downpour 19:9 
drain 7:22 8:8 

12:23 14:22 
15:3,4 16:24 
18:17 19:3,7 
19:18 20:4 

drainage 8:4 
13:5,6 16:9 
18:15,21 20:s 
20: 8 

drained 19: 16 
draining 14: 14 
drains 19:4,24 
drill 17: 17,18 
dry 125 
due23:15 
duly4:21 5:4 

9:16 12:14 
13:ll 16:4 
335 

dying 8:7 

E 
E 5:3,3 9:15,15 

12:13,13 13:lO 
13:lO 16:3,3 

e-mail21:16 

commissioned 
1:15 33:5 

company 28:ll 
complete 225 

33:lO 
compliance 

17:19 2512 
compliant 17:22 
complied 1 1 : 1 1 
comply 1 7: 19 

21 : 1 1 3 1 : 10 
complying 24: 17 

24:19 
comprehensive 

30: 10 
conceivably 

12:20 
concern 7: 1 1 

21:17 
concerned 8:3 
concluded 12:19 
concrete 7: 1 8 

10:2 
conditions 8:17 

1 5:22 
conducted 26:20 
configuration 

28:20 
conscious 28:8 

29:2 
considerably 

23:9 
considering 3 : 14 
constructed l3:7 
construction 

12:24 
continue 21 :4 

30:1,15,17,21 
32:4 

continued 6:22 
32: 10 

contract 6: 17 
contracted 7:7 
contractors 6:5 



Application No. 2015-06 
August 18, 2015 

County Court Reporters, Inc. 
630.653.1622 

early 10: 18 
easements 14: 1 8 
effect 19:19 

25:22 
eight 1:8 15:8,9 

29: 1 
eight-hch 7: 1 8 
either 4:19 8:23 
electrical 6:6 
Emergency 2: 12 
Emily 2:8 20: 15 

2224 
employed 13: 14 
emptied 19: 18 
ended 16: 1 1,23 
engineer 12: 1 7 
14~19 2035 
21:3,4,5 26:17 

=&neering 6: 17 
engineers 30:23 
ensure 15:2 1 
entrmiI.23:3 
entertaining 

28:12 
entire 14:4,5 

33:ll 
equipment 5: 19 
ERIC 2:2 
estimates 6:4 
eventually 27:23 
everybody21:2 
everybody's 

13:2 17:2 
exact 25: 14 

29:23 
examination4:9 
exceed3:234:1 

13:17,1g 20~24 
exceeds 20:20 
exception 6: 1 1 
excuse 6:4 
existing 15:22 

16:22 
experience 6: 14 

experts 3 0:23 
expires 33 : 1 8 
expressed 25:5 
extent 14:7 17:3 
external 9:l 23:4 

F 
F 13:10 
failed 1 6: 8 
falls 20:3 
family 25:11 
fans 12:3 
far 2017 273 

28: 1 
fared 1 1 :7 
favor 324 
fear 11:23 
feeds 19:10 
feet 6: 13 7~21 

8:8 923 105 
11:12 12:6 
13:18,2014:2 
25:5 26: 11 
28:2,16~ 17918 
29:1,1 

fell 13:22 
fence 6:7 
fight 12:5 
finding 16:14 
fine 7:16 
fie2:1217:17 

28: 19 
-6:17 
first 3:5 4:18 S:4 

9:16 12:14 
13:1116:4 

fit29114 
five7:19 11:12 

23:23 28:16 
291 

Fleming 13:12 
15:24 18: 10,ll 
18:14 19:6 
21 2 4  222 

Fleming's 16: 18 
flexibility 24:3 
flood 16:12,20 

20:15 30:3 
3 1:6 

flooding 10: 19 
11:23 155 
175 19:13,13 
27:9 

floods 10: 1 1 
13:2,3 14:24 
15:3,5 

floor 19:3 
flowing10:10,23 
FoIIowing6:21 
follows 3:20 5:4 

6:22 9:16 
12:14 13:ll 
16:4 

footing 18:17 
forced 14:3 
foregoing33:g 
formed 1510 
forth 17:6 33:12 
fortunate 7: 10 

16:lO 
foundation 10:3 

11:21 18:15,21 
four 9:2 
four-inch 8:1,8 
FYsnkly22:X 
free 5:19 
front 14:12,23 

17:10 29:21 
fully 10:18 
furniture 5: 18 
further 30:22 

32:9 

G 
G2:9 9:15 12:13 

12: 13 13: 10 
Gr-e-i-g 12: 15 
gallons 14:3,8 

garage 5: 19 
29:11,12,13,17 

gauge 13:23 
generic 13:4 
get-go 24: 1 
getting 6:6 7:2 

10:24 16:16 
229 

given 3:6 13:22 
go7:l 8:1,11 9:8 

1 1 :22 14:3,6,6 
17:24 21:6 
22: 17,23 24:7 
28:231:17 

going3:14:18 
5:20 1 1 :16 
15:11 16:17 
20:9 21:ll 
22:23 245 
30:6 

good 17:14 22:5 
Google14:6 
gotten 115 26:l 
GRANGE 1:11 
granted 6: 16 

1721 
grasp 23: 12 
gravel8:l,lO 
great 9:21 10:7 
Greig 12:15 19:l 
ground 7: 19 
growth 29:5 
guess 15:19 

26:24 28: 19 
315 

gutters 7:22 

H 
haH28:17 
HalI1:123:11 

4:11 
hammered 

10:24 
handle 7:23 

happens 14:21 
15:2 

happy 17: 1 8 
hard 10:15 
hardship 8: 1 8 

22: 19,19,21 
235 

harmful28: 13 
hazard 28:19 
head 10:17 
heard 16:22 

17:16,18 22:lO 
hearing 3:2,5,8 

4:15,17 6:22 
215 22:14 
24:6 30:2,16 
30:17,21 32:9 
33:8 

hearts 13:16 
heavy 10: 13 

11:6,24 21:19 
held3:8 1510 
help 11:l 12:1,4 

12:lO 17:7 
hexeinabove 

33:12 
hey 28:24 
Mgh 11:12 27:8 
higher 5:21 

16:15 20:2 
hit 154 
bold 8:12 
home 10:20 

18:16 24:16 
25: 13 

homeowner 7:7 
homes 18: 14 
hood 23: 8 
hot 11:15 
hour13:24 

19:16 
hours4:lO 10:8 
house5:11,16 

7:5 10:4 12:5,9 



Application KO. 2015-06 
A c g ~ s t  18, 2C15 

14:21,23 126 
16:6 199 
23:19 24:23 
26:22 28: 18 
29:11,12 

houses 7:4 8:22 
14:17 15:15 
16:9 19:21,23 
23:21,22 

husband 16:6,24 
17:16 

hydrostatic 15:4 

T 
idea 29: 16 
identi@- 20: 1 7 
Ignorance 6:3 
ill 10:20,24 12:2 
IUinois 1:13,16 

3:10,19 4:12 
12:17 33:1,6 

imagine 14:8,9 

impacting 813 
impervious 4:2 

5:14 6:1,13 
9:24 12:7,21 
13:19 20:10,18 
21:l 24:19 
25:19 26:5,11 
28:24 

imprecise 29:20 
2922 

improve 20: 1 1 
incapable 10: 19 
inches 7: 19 

13:24 15:8,9 
19:9,15 

incorporate 
30:22 

incurable 10: 14 
indicated 1 8: 14 

23:l 

indicates 9:2 
indicating 27:20 
indication 14: 7 
indications 7:4 
hformation 

30:2,10 
ing 6:3 20: 18 

30:12 
inherent 23 : 15 
input 8: 15,18 
inside 8:9 16: 10 

16:12 
inspector 1 1 : 17 

I installation 4:4 
installed 5:24 

6:2 13:6 20:24 
intentionally 

27:24 
interested 4: 13 

4:15 16:14 
i n t e m t e d  6:24 

L 

interruption 
6:21 

invited 4: 14 
isolated 5:22 
issue 5:23 16:13 

20:4 22:20 
2420 

issues 7: 12 16:23 
26:2 31:lO 

iteration 28: 14 

J 
J2:12 5:3 9:15 
James 2: 15 5:5 

9:17 
Jim2:4 18:4 
joint 5:6 
June 10: 13 

20:7 25:4 27:3 
keep 12:s 18:13 

22:s 29:3 
kicked 19: 19 
kind 16:9 27: 1 1 

27:13 
knew 10: 16 
know 10:3 11 :6 

11:20 14: 11 
16:21 17:15 
18:18,19,20 
19:18 21:ll 
22:15 23:22 
24:22,23 26: 18 
26:20 27:4,7 
29:22,22 3 1 : 17 

kn0,vn 11:ll 
knows 10:2 

16:3,3,3 
LA 1:11 
lack 13:5,5 
LaGrange 1 : 1 

1:12,13 3:lO 
3:18 4:10,12 
12:16 

Lake 15:10,11 
land 1 0:4 16: 1 5 

18: 1 
Lame 1:5 3:3,18 

5:5 12:16 16:6 
larger 8:24 23:9 
late 10:21 
law- 12:7 
layer 1 5 :9 
leads 14:15 
Leana 165 
learned 1 1 : 14 
leaving 10: 1 8 
Lee 2:4 24:8,9 

31:1,3 
lefi 27:23 28:20 

County Court Reporters,  Inc. 
630.653.1622 

legal 3 :2 1 
legally3:19 

24:17,19 
legitimate 30:13 
let's 4:18,23 9:8 

24:7 28: 12 
letter 9:23 20:15 
License 1 : 14 

33:16 
limit 9:13 12:7 

24: 1 
limits 6:l 
line 28:16,17 
little 17:17 21:13 

22:18 24:3 
27:1430:10 

live9:1813:12 
lived6:lO 9:18 
lives 1 1 :4 
load 15:13 
located 3: 17 
long 15:11,11 

26:22 
look 19:24 20: 1 
looked 7:5 26:8 
looks 285 
lot 3:24 8:3,7 

13:18 16:13 
175 20:17 
21:18 23:1,2 
25:7,9 27: 16 
28:16,17 

lots 243 
low 14:22 
lower 14: 12 

17:lO 19:22 
lowest 16: 19 

M 
M 2:10 5:3,3 

9~15 13:10,10 
16:3 

MAGGOS 212 
25:8 26:lO 

maintain 14: 19 
maintenance 

13:s 
majority 19:20 
manage 8:20 
management 

2:12 6:18 15:l 
20:22 21:6,12 
25:22 26:6,13 
30:13 31:18 

Manager 2: 8 
Mannheim 17:7 

19:24 
Maps 14:7 
 march 33: 18 
marking7:6 
Rfarlane1:14 

33:4,15 
Marshall 1 : 14 

33:4,15 
massive 19: 12 
match 8:21 
MATTER 1 :4 
maximum 21 : 1 

257 
McDOWELL 

2:15 5:5,11 
6:23 7:17 9:11 
9:11 165 18:6 
18:9,12 19:6 
21:24 22:8,17 
23:18 26:21,23 
27:7,22 28:8 
29:12,15,18,20 

McDowell's 
12:18 

medical 10: 14 
10:15,16 

meet 8:17 15:22 
meeting30:g 

32~12 
meets 22: 13 
Member 2:3,4,5 
MEMBERS 2: 1 



Application No. 2015-06 
August 18, 2015 

County Court Repor te r s ,  Inc .  
630 .653 .1622  

memo 31:7 
ment.6:4,17 
mention 1 8: 5 

21:15 
Metropolitan 

13:14 
microphone 

5:lO 
Mike 13:12 
milk 14:9 
mine 10: 10,ll 

10:23 
minimize 12:20 
minute 9:13 
minutes 14: 1 
mitigate 15: 15 
miKing 10:2 
models 23:23 
modified 15:22 
month30:18,21 

32:5 
mops 12:3 
motion 22: 8 

30:6,15,20 
315 32:3,4 

move 5: 17 
moved8:69:20 

16:21 17:12 

N 
N9:lS 12:13 

13:lO 16:3 
name51 9:10 

9:17 13:12 
22:9 

nature 28: 1 9 
neath 18: 1 
need6:78:17 

11:3 12:5 
21~20 31:15,24 

needed 10: 17 
needing 6: 15 
needs 9:2 30: 12 
negligible 12:24 

neighbor 1 1 :4 
1 1 :14,18,20 
13:21 14:23 
16: 14 18: 18,20 
21:18 29:7 

neighbor's 13: 1 
20: 1 

neighbor- 23:7 
neighborhood 

23:2,8,11 
neighboring 

1515 
neighbors 7:11 

9:20 10:6 11:2 
11:7 20:12 
27:15 295 

neighbors' 14:4 
14:lO 

never 7:9 9:22 
11:ll 14:17 
26:20 

new 11:4 18:16 
18:17 26:ll 

night 10:8 11:7 
19:8 

normal 4:9 
north1:133:11 

4:11 11:2 14:s 
16: 15 18:20 

Notary 1: 15 4:22 
33:5,15 

note 8:21 19:15 
noted8:16,19 
notice 3:4,6 
notices 3 1 :20 
number 7:3 

2 1 : 1 0 23 :2 1 
nurse10:18 

0 
0 5:3 16:3 332 

332 
o'clock 1 :8 
Oak 13:24 

obeyed 1 1 : 13 
objected 10:18 
observation 8:22 
obstructing 

11:13 
obtain 3 1 : 14 
occasional 27:9 
occur 27:9 
odd 28:20 
office 4 9  
okay7:14 9:8 

14: 1 1,24 15:2 
15:7 18:23 
20:6 21:14 
245 26:24 
28:7 29:10,16 
29:24 305 
32:2 

old 12:2 
ones 23:6 
open 27:23 
opposed 32:7 
order 18:2 30:22 
ordinance 3 1 : 10 
original 18: 16 
originally 27:22 

28:14 
outside 16:9 
overflow 7:24 

17:2,2 
overgrown 8:7 
owner 5:6 16:s 

16:ll 23:15,17 

P 
p.m 1:8 3:12 
package 30: 1 1 
Park 1:1,11,12 

1:13 3:10,19 
4:10,12 12:16 

part 6:19 8:15 
8:18 20:13 
263 291 1912 
30:ll 

particularly 
28:13 29:21 

parties 4: 13 
path9:19 14:12 
patio 5:23 6:2,9 

6: 1 1 25:20 
26: 19 28: 1 1 
29:7 31:15,19 

Paul 20: 15 
paver5:16 17:15 

18:2 31:19 
pavers 20: 19,24 

21:8,10 27:2 
27:11,16,20 

pay8:19 
pays 31:l 
pending 3 1 :4 
people 6:6 8:19 

16:13 17:3,5 
19:22 23: 1,2 
255 29:6 

percent 23:8 
perforated 8:1,8 
perimeter 8:9 

16: 12,24 19:3 
period 1 1 :22 
Perma-Seal 7:8 

7:8 16:ll 
permis- 3:23 
permissible4:l 

11:19 
permit 6:3,6,8 

6:11,14 9:22 
20:24 25: 13 
26:1,15 31:12 
31:14 

permitting 6: 1 9 
26:3 

personal23:16 
persons4:15 
perspective 32~2 
petition 30:4 
petitioner 2: 14 

3:22 4:23,24 

piers 7: 19 17:23 
27:12 

pillars 17:23 
pipe8:1,9 19:lO 
pit 18: 16 
place 9:4 26:5,6 

26:8 273 
33:12 

places 15:14 
plan6:18 7:22 

20:22 21:12 
26: 13 30: 14 

planning 11:14 
plans 7:13,17 

12:18 
please 10:3 1 1 : 1 

12: 1,10 22:3 
plight 13:l 

23:14 
plus 14:2 
point 1422 

20: 13 
poor 10:23 
portion 9:21 

17:14 
possible 12:20 

1521 17:20,22 
possibly 30:3 
practice 15: 1 
PRESENT2:1,7 

2: 14 
presenting4:19 

4:24 
Presumably 

25:12 
previous 16: 1 0 
previously 6: 1 0 
previously-ins ... 

20: 19 
primarily 520 
prior25:ll 
private 14:20 
probably 624 

13:4 19:9,14 



Applicaticn No. 2015-06 
August 18, 2015 

Coacty Court Reporters, Znc. 
63C. 653.1622 

23:3 2510 
problem 7:3 . 

13:4 
problems 6:20 

7:2 8:6 9:22 
11:17 16:20 
17:4 

proceeding 
22:16 

proceedings 
1:lO 33:7 

process 6: 19 
26:3 28:21 

profession 13 : 1 3 
professional 

12:16 13:13 
project 3 1 : 1 1 
proper 11:8 
properties 13:7 
property 3 : 16 

5:6 13:22 14:4 
1410 15:17 
16:18 17:l 
23:16 

proposed 4:8 
20: 1 1,20 

proposing 20:23 
21:9 

providing 4: 16 
public 1 : 15 3 :2,4 

3:7 1418 21:4 
22:14 246 
30:2,16,17,21 
33:5,15 

pull 6:8,8 27:ll 
pumped 10:8 
pumping 10:9 

10:11,22 
pumps 1 8: 1 7 
purpose 3: 14 
pursue 31:16 
put 8:8,10 9:l 

11:8,15 14:16 
16:8 21:21 

22:22 26: 18 
27:1,11,19,21 
27:24,24 28: 12 

putting 6: 12 
16: 1 1,23 17:23 
23:lO 275 

0 
qualified 1 : 1 5 
33:5 

question 2217 
27:1,17 2911 1 
31:5,5 

questions 9 6  
24:7,9~ 10, 12 
24:14,15 29:24 

Wick24:9 
quite 18:15 
- 

R - -  
R 12:13,13,13 
R-1A3:16 
radius13:21 
rain 7:23>23,24 

1 1 :24 13 :22,23 
14:1,919:9 

rainfall 10: 13 
'8-g 10'16 
rains 

21:19,19 
rainwater12:22 

1724 20:3 
raise 27:7 
raised 7: 19 
ranch 5: 1 1 
read 3:4 
realize 17:3 
really 8:2,3 

21:1022:11 
29:8 

13:6 1414 
receive 2 1 : 1 8 

30:2 
received 9:23 

21:16 
receiving 10:14 
Reclamation 

13:15 
recognize 6: 19 

7: 1 
record3:521:22 

22:6,8 
reduce 28 : 5 
refresh 22: 17 
registered 12: 16 
regulation 6: 1 
regulations 25:4 
relating 1 3 :4 
relieving 155 
remain20:lg 
remember 22: 1 8 

23:6,13 25:3 
removal 20: 10 
remove 17: 14 

21:9 31:18 
removed 2 1 : 8 
removing18:2 
rent 8 : 19 22:24 
rent.ng :4 
repo*33:l~ 
reported 33 :7 

22 :4 
request 3:4 514 

13:17 1520 
22:1331:8 

,qua- 6:2 
requested 142 

1514 
requesting3:22 

5:12 
require 6: 10 

31:17 
requhe-6:3 
required 20:22 
3 1 :9 

24:21 25:3,20 
265 

requirements 
1523 18:3 
25:21 26:6 

requiring26:12 
reschedule 30:7 
reservoir 8: 12 
Residentiai3:17 
respect 3 :3 
respectfully 

1520 
respond 18: 1 1 
responsibility 

8:20 
result 6:24 
retaining 5: 15 
retired 235 
reversed 19: 17 
review 20:14 

26:20 31:18 
reviewed 12: 18 

26: 15 
revisit 3 1 :9 
right5:167:11 

7:12,20 9 5  
21:9 23:24 
24: 18,21 25:3 
26:21 27:16 
29:19 

rip27:20 
Road 17:7 
Rob 11:16,18 
Rodman 2:8 

20:15 24:22 
25:12,24 26:4 
26:14 31:2,13 

roofhg 6:7 
room 22:2 1 
rules 11:13 
run 17:17 
rushed 10:20 

S 
s5:3 915 
sak 13:23 14:15 

sap 10:24 
saw 16: 17 
saying 6:23 

21:17 23:l 
28: 15,24 

Scottdale 17:8 
second3:l 25:17 

30:24 31:3 
see 10:2,4 12:8,9 

21:21 29:8 
seen 7:4 10:6 

14:6 
seepage 21 :20 
SEIDEL 2:9 
sense 22: 15 
September 

32: 12 
set 33:12 
sewer 14: 15,22 

19:7 
sewers 19: 18 
shed45 5:15,17 

5:18,22 7:13 
7:17,18 8:2,14 
8:23 9:3 10:3 
11:15 12:4,21 
12:22,23,24 
17:23 20:20,23 
21:21 22:22 
27:1,8,13,18 
27:24 28:4,5 
28:lO 

sheds 23:9 
Sherwood 5:7 
short 10:6,17 

18:13 
shorthand 33 :7 
sible 3:24 
side 1.45 17:6 

19:22 24:7 
28:17 

signiticantly 
8:24 20:2 

,imple26:12 



Application No. 2015-06 
August 18, 2015 

County Court Reporters, Inc. 
630.653.1622 

single- 25 : 1 0 
singlestory 5: 1 1 
sir 9: 12 18:24 
site21:7 
sitting 28:22 
situation 11:3 

20:12 23:16 
situations 13 :20 
six7:18 
size 28:5 
sized 11:12 
sketch 28:6 
skip 3:21 
slant 17:8 
sIightly 23 : 1 9 
srnall5:16 12:7 

24:3 
solid 27: 14 
somebody 30:5 
soon 3:13 5:21 
sorry 17:11 

21:20 
sort 8:11 28:20 
south 11:4 16:17 

18:18 29:7 
southward 

16:19 
southwest 28: 1 
space5:198:21 

9:3 
speak5:9 18:8 

24:22 
speculat- 30: 1 1 
spinning21:12 
square 6:13 9:23 

10:s 126 
13:18,19 14:2 
26:11 

SS 33:l 
stacked 27:13 
staff 10:17 215 

21:16 24:11,16 
25: 18 

stail's 20: 14 

stand4:20 5:l 
125 

standard 7:24 
standards 22: 10 

22:14,1823:20 
standing 19:15 

19:17 
start 3 : 1 
started 10:21 

28:9 
state 1:16 5:l 

12:17 19:l 
33:1,6 

stated 12:22 
13:2 

states 24:16 
storage 5: 15,19 

8:19,23 9:l 
22:24 23:4 

store 5: 18 22:22 
22:23 

storing 15: 1 
storm 6:24 14:14 

14:22 15:3 
19:7 

stormwater 6: 18 
7:2 13: 15,20 
20:g,22 21 :6 
21:1125:22 
26:2,6,12 
30:13,22 31 :9 
31:10,18 

street 1423 16:7 
streets15:l 
StudweJl2:5 

21 : 3 24: 10,12 
30:9,17,20 

study 30: 1 3 
subdivision13:7 
subject 23:16 
submitted 7:13 

7:17,22 20:17 
26:15 

suggestion 3 0: 1 

sump 18:16,17 
19:2,3 

support 30:4 
32:3 

sure7:1421:22 
225 24:18,19 
25:ll 27:lO 

surface4:25:14 
6: 1,13 7:20,20 
9:24 12:7,21 
13:19 20:lO 
21:124:20 
2319 26:5,11 
29: 1 

suspect 23:20 
sworn 4:20,22 

5:4 9:16 12:14 
13:11 16:4 

sympathize 13: 1 
sympathy 10:7 
system 13:6 

14:14,1616:11 
18:21 

systems 14:20 

T 
table 3 1 :6 
take 10:7 15:7 

15:17 17:1,2 
taken 1:10,12 

32% 33:8,11 
tak25:1,16 
talked 1 114 
taking 19:6 

23:lO 
technicfly 

31:13 
technicians 
10:15 

tell21:7 
ten79 15:8 

2623 28:18 
tendency 20:3 
t ~ s m e d  5:4 9: 16 

12:14 13:ll 
16:4 

testimony 1 : 10 
4:16,19 20:7 
30:22 33:8,11 

Thank 12:10,11 
13:8 15:18,24 
18:9,2329:10 

they'd 3 1 : 1 1 
thing 15:19 19:2 

25:15 28:9,15 
things 25:22 
think 8:16 9:2,6 

1O:l 13:2,3 
17:21 19:19 
22: 13,20 23:4 
23:10,22 24:2 
24:12 258 
26:9,10 30:12 

third23:12,14 
thought 29:3 
thousands15:lO 
three 6:4,9 10:8 

11:2 19:9,14 
22:10,13,18 
28: 16 

three- 9: 12 
threshold 20~21 
tickets31:20 
tile 18:17 
time 6:3 7:7 

1 1 :22,24 15: 1 1 
22: 12 26:2,4 
26:1628:1,9 
30:8 31:s 
33:ll 

times 1 1 :24 
tion3:16 
tired 10: 12,24 

12:lO 
today 4: 19 
told 10:15,16,18 

11:5,9,17 
14:20 

tonight 30:7 
31:8 

tools 5: 18,20 
tornado 17: 17 
Total 7:20 
towels 12:3 
town 12:8 
transcript33:lO 
transit 16: 17 
tmatment 7:8 

10:17 
tremendous 14: 1 
tried 15:15 
trouble 23: 18 
true 18:15 33:10 
try 17:22 
trying 8:5 21:2 

226 
twelve 15:9 
Twenty-five 

23:8 
two7:2121:18 

29: 15 
two-story 18:19 
typically 16:16 

U 
U.S 1 1 :23 
unaware 16:21 
under- 17:24 
underlying 158 
underneath 8:2 

12:23 
~ m k ~ t a n d  

25:18 27:15 
understanding 

17:21 
understood 255 
undue 22: 19,19 

22:20 
unique 23: 15,22 

242 
use4:g 518 
USGS 13:23 



Applicatior,  No. 2315-06 
Angust 13, 2015 

County Court Reporters,  Inc. 
630.653.1622 

V 
value5:21 ' 

varia- 3:15 
variance 4:20 

5:13 14:2 
17:14 22:ll 
30~4 3 1 :7,22 
31:23 

variation 1 :5 3 :2 
3:3 4:7 6:16 
8:14 15:14,21 

variations 3:23 
4:3 8:17 

vegetation 8 :7 
295 

viewed 8: 1 1 
v e : , ,  

2:8,9,10 3:11 
4:11 5:6 6:18 
8:15,18 1O:l 
11:9,10,13 
14:18,19 17:19 
17:20 20:14,21 
21 :5,5 25:16 
26: 17 30:3,23 
3 1 :15,23,24 

violation31:14 
31:17,21 

visible 28: 1 1 
29:4 

voice 32:6 
volume 25:4 
vote 32:6 
voted 3 1:7 

W ---.-- 

W 5:3 16:3 
walked 19:14 
walkway 5: 16 
walls 7:6 
wandesompeL.. 

21:16 
want 9:1 12:1,8 

12:9 21 :4,22 

22:23 24: 17 
26:8,9 27:12 
27:13 28:lO 

wanted 1 1 :7 
18:21 20:13 
29:3 31:16 

wanting 12:4 
wants 305 
wasn't 25: 19 
watch 10:10 
water6:20 7:1,5 

7:5~6~9,12,20 
8:6,12 9:22 
10:8,10,21,22 
11:3,5,13,15 
11:17,18 12:2 
12:913:15 
14:3 15:12,17 
16:16,16,23 
19:8,15,17,20 
20:9,11 21: 19 

Wateqroohg 

Way 14:12 16:7 
28:6 2923 

we'll 6:8 9:6,9 
22~425~16 
30:7 

we're 3:1 5:12 
7:19 8:13 
30:ll 

We've 6:6 
weighed 30: 12 
welcome 4: 14,17 
weat7:811:8 

19:2 26:7 
west 19:23 
wheels 2 1 : 12 
wide 29: 1,2 
wife 5:6 10:19 

12: 1 28: 15 
willing 17:13,13 
wish 15:7 
witnesses 4:21 

work 6:7 8:5 
worked27:23 
worse 10:ll 11:3 
wouldn't 29:4,6 

29:8 
write 3 1 :20,20 
wrong 22:9 
wrote 20: 15 

x 
Y - 

yard 5:18,18 8:9 
10:6,10,11,12 
10:22,23 13:2 
1415 15~4 27~9 
27:18 

yards 13:3 14:12 
1414 157 
17:10,10 19:13 
20:3 

year 23:3 
5:12 7:9 

9:19 1510 
2424 2623 

yesterday 13:23 

z 
zoned 3:16 

:2,11 
3:3,9,15 4:6 
15:20 21:2,7 
32:ll 

0 
0&1-0011341:14 

33:16 
- 

1 
10 28:2 
1200-square-f. .. 

26:18 
125 8:8 
13 33:18 
1422 13:12 

1425 12:15 
1430 1:5 3:3,18 

5:5 16:6 
1434 9: 18,18 
18 1:7 
18th 3:7 
1998 7:7 

2 
2% 23:24 
2.3 13:24 
2001 259 
2003 26:10,10 
200526:g 
2007 5:24 
2008 5:24 25:20 
2015 1 :7 3:7 

20:16 21:17 
32: 12 

2015-06 1:5 3:4 
2016 33:18 
24 14:9 
25% 8:22 
250 26: 1 1 
250-squamfoot 

20~2 1 
2500 23:3 

3 -.---- 
30% 24:125:10 
31 9:19 

4 
40-gallon 14:9 
447 1:13 3:11 

4:11 
45 14:l 
4th21:17 
P 

5 
590 g:23 10:5 

12:6 13:19 
14:2 

5th 20: 16 

6 
60 5:12 13:1 8 

14:2 
6 0 - ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ f ~ ~ t  

4: 5 
- - - - - - - - - 

k -- 

7:OO 3:12 
7500 6:  12 

8 

9 
932 14:3,8,8 



34 

BEFORE THE VILLAGE OF LAGRANGE PARK 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

I N  RE THE MATTER OF: 1 

) Application 

Application for Variation - ) #2015-06 

1430 Deerpath Lane 1 

CONTINUED PUBLIC HEARING 

November 17, 2015 

Seven o'clock P.M. 

PROCEEDINGS HAD and testimony taken 

before the VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK ZONING BOARD 

OF APPEALS, taken at the LaGrange Park Village Hall, 

447 North Catherine, LaGrange Park, Illinois, before 

Marlane K. Marshall, C.S.R., License #084-001134, a 

Notary Public qualified and commissioned for the 

State of Illinois. 



Peritioz No. 2C15-C6 
Ncvez3er 17, 2C15 

33 

BOAR9 FEMBZRS PRESSET: 

NR. CERISTOPHZ3 STUDWELL, Chalrman Pro Tern 

MS. CA303IKE 33NAGALSX1, Member 

MR. JIM LEZ, Mezber 

KR. ANTHONY SRIFHIK, Yember 

MR. 3CBSRT BARTE3LOYA1, Yemher 

ALSC ?RESENT: 

MS. ZXILY ROgMAN, Assistant Viliage 

Manager 

?RESENT F3R THE PETITIGXZ3: 

MS. CATHLZZN M. XZATING, Village 

Attorxey 

M3. 2ASL E. ZL339, Xaxc~ck Engineering 

CZIEF DEAX J. !XAGGCS, Cirectcr of Fire, 

B~ildlng and Emergency Fa~agexent 

N3. 5 W Z S  McCOWELL 

County Court Reporters, Inc. 
633.653.1622 



Petition No. 2015-06 
November 17, 2015 

I CHAIRMAN PRO TEM STUDWELL: What we need to do I 
2 is open the meeting for public hearing 2015-06. It's I I 

a continued public hearing case to consider the 

petition for a zoning variance on the property 

located at 1430 Deerpath Lane. 

MS. DOMAGALSKI: I make a motion to reopen the 

public hearing. 

CHAIRMAN PRO TEM STUDWELL: Do I have a second? 

MR. GRIFFIN : Second. 

CHAIRMAN PRO TEM STUDWELL: All in favor? 

(A voice vote was taken.) 

CHAIRMAN PRO TEM STUDWELL: Okay. 

MS. KEATING: Just by way of a procedural house- 

keeping detail, the members of the audience should 

understand that the Zoning Board of Appeals and the 

Board of Trustees will all review the transcript from 

the first hearing that we held about -- a while ago. 

So when we call for comments there is going to be a 

three-minute limit, but you should try not to cover 

ground that you already covered. There were questions 

raised at the last hearing and we're really here just 

to answer those questions. 

CHAIRMAN PRO TEM STUDWELL: Okay. Is anybody 

going to be giving testimony in addition to what was 

County Court Reporters, Inc. 
630.653.1622 



P e t i t i o c  No. 2315-35 
Nove~ber  1 7 ,  2315 

37 

heard a t  t h e  Last zee t ing?  If t h e r e  i s  c o ~ l c  every- 

I body shcw hzndsT S ~ a n d  up. 

(Where~pon t h e  v i t z e s s e s  were duly 

sworn by t k e  Notary.) 

CSAIXMAN PR3 TEH STUMELL: A t  t h i s  t i m e  I would 

Like t o  open t h e  f l o o r  t o  any p~blic com~.ent. The 

applicact f irst .  I'm so r ry .  CoGd yo2 s tep  cp to 

the micrcphcne and s t a z e  your 3anle and then give  ycxr 

testimony? 

- ; A X E S  W C D ~ W E L L ,  

h a v i ~ g  Seen f i rs t  duly sworz, t e s z i f i e d  f a r t 5 e r  a s  

J= ,allows : 

I do have a qces t ion  f o r  the  v i l i a g e  

a t rorney .  Whe~ w e  reviewed t h e  t e s t i zosy  o r  t h e  

i ~ f o r x a z i c n  i n  the past s h o ~ l d  I be gcing throsgh 

and j ~ s i  sar: of r e i t e r a t i n g  what I said SG t h a t  any 

- z e ~ b e r s  who were not here will m d e r s t a z d  whaz a m  

zsking? Is t h a t  ny anderstandis9 of 13e procedure? 

KS. KEATLSS: Yoa can wlthiz  t h e  confices  sf 

t h r e e  minutes. 

CEAIKXAN PRO TEN STJCWELL: I th ink  t k a t  r ~ o s t  

of 2 s  have already reviewed the package with a l l  t h e  

zestimony asd a l l  t h e  x i n a t e s  fram :he prevlons 

County C o ~ r t  Reporters,  Inc .  
630.653.1622 



Petition No. 2015-06 
November 17, 2015 

38 

meeting. So we're all pretty up to date. 

MR. McDOWELL: And then except for any response 

to comments that might be made at this meeting I have 

no particular issue. I  have that in the rebuttal 

section or the comment section rather than introducing 

anything new at this point. And that would be -- I 

can't say anything further on that unless there are 

specific questions that have arisen. 

CHAIRMAN PRO TEM STUDWELL: Okay. Thank you. 

Anybody else who would like to give some testimony? 

Please approach the podium. State your name. 

J A M E S  B I G A N E ,  

having been first duly sworn, testified further as 

follows : 

My name is Jim Bigane, B-i-g-a-n-e. I live 

3 t  1434 Deerpath. 

They say my neighbor exceeds the allowable 

impervious surface coverage by 590 square feet. A 

iormal patio paver is two and three-eighths inches 

;hick. Let's round it off at two inches thick. 

'hat comes to 1,180 square feet of impervious surface. 

ihere does the water go? Into the neighbors' yards, 

: am getting hammered and I am sick of it. 

County Court Reporters, Inc. 
630.653.1622 



P e t i r i ~ n  N c .  2015-36 
Novenber i 7 ,  2315 

39 

9e says h e ' s  put ic draizage pipe.  Then 

thy does he f l c o d  worse tha; xe  and h i s  excess water 

:omes i n t o  rrry yard? W e  have a c l ay  sxrface belaw 

jround, and any f o o l  kcows with c l a y  there i s  no 

Irainage. it fills up i i k e  a b a t k t ~ b .  

r. Iney  said t h e y  d id  a l a s e r  l e v e l  t e s t  and 

lo tk ing  s l a p e s  towards me. Zogwash. I have done sc 

:uck pumping. I see  t h e  water flowizg i n t o  my yarc.  

30 they t h i n k  t h e  water s t e p s  a t  t k e  f e r c e  l i s e ?  

Jnbelievable.  

This  i s  ny t h i r d  time here. N c  aze even 

5ad t h e  ccLrtesy cf t e l l i n g  me t h a t  l a s t  z o ~ ~ h ' s  

neeting w a s  pz t  o f f  oz this matter. Thacks a lor. 

My wife arid I rnoved Lcto our dreax hozse 

thirty years  ago. I t  zur2ea i n t o  a nlghzrnare t e 2  

years ags w i t h  t h e  pavers.  Xo p e r s i t ,  no v i l l a g e ' s  

-- 
cocsent. z e ' s  coritinned ~o pour a concrere porch 

and a ccncre te  sidewalk o r  shed I az su re  w i t h o ~ c  a 

permit o r  t h e  v i l l a q e l s  cocsent. Ee has a ccncreze 

form Lg place  f o r  h i s  pad. 

I have a3 i2curable  d i sease  which needs 

zedical a t t e n t i a n .  03 Zdne 1 6 t h  w e  received f o u r  

inches of r a i n .  I knew I had t o  g e t  hcze. Over t h e  

n - ~ s s e ' s  ob jec t ions  I l e f t  e a r l y  f r c r ,  r.y t r e a t n e n t .  I 

Co~nty Court Reporters,  73c. 
635.653.1622 



Petition No. 2015-06 
November 17, 2015 

I was.too late. Water was in my basement. I immediately 

2 started pumping water from my backyard with my I I 
utility pump for four hours. As I was pumping and 

watching water flow from his yard into mine, tell me 

about that laser level test again. My pump pumps 

900 gallons an hour. That's 3600 gallons of water I 

pumped. 

I On August 16th or 17th only a little over 

two inches of rain fell. I pumped for three hours, 

2700 gallons of water. Once again his yard was 

flooded and water running into mine. I am so sick 

and tired of this. Please come into my yard and see 

for yourselves. My low point is a good six inches 

to a foot below their pavers. The neighbor south of 

him gets water in his basement. All three neighbors 

north of me get water in their basements- 

CHAIRMAN PRO TEM STUDWELL: Sorry. That's your 

time . 

MR. BIGANE: I have ten more seconds. I 

County Court Reporters, Inc. 
630.653.1622 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

My wife has liver cancer and will spend 

the rest of her life on chemo. Every time it rains 

hard she cries. This is so very tough on me. They 

said at the last summer meeting why not put the shed 

on the existing pavers. His answer was he didn't 



Petition No. 2915-CS 
November 17, 2C15 

want it to flood. Gnbelievable. I a n t h e  poor c b ~ . p  

L' ~ n a z  lives next to kim. I 3ave taiked fz Zob, tke 

Sxilding ins?ector, ard he assured ne zhe shed was 

noE permissible. 

I cannot g~ away for any periad of time for 

fear of floading. I have had U.S. Waterproofing over 

countLess tines. I coz't w a c t  to see a shed azd more 

- water .  i csc't evez. want to see a  doghozse. I arr. 

- - ,Ired. ?lease, please help. I get water from his 

yard and i t ' s  not f a i r .  Thank you. 

- CEAIgPIAN 2RC TEM STU3WELL: Thazk yoii. IS "here 

acybody else from the audience tkaz wouid like tc 

give testinony at ch i s  tine? 

MR. McSCKELL: Well, tke qxescion i s  whether this 

is the t h e  for a cozsent regarding that tesrinony 

o r  a rebu+-- 1 .  And I azr. 2 ~ s t  -- 

CHAIXMATu" PRO TZM STXIWELL: Xe'll do t k a t  after 

the village staff. go we have any commezts frcn the 

village engineer or v i l l a g e  s i ~ f f ?  

F L O O D ,  

kaving been f i r s t  dnly sworn, testified as follows: 

Xothing additional tc what's already been 

provided. 

County Cosrt Xeporters, izc. 
633.653. i622 



Petition No. 2015-06 
November 17, 2015 

I will just reiterate my recommendation. While I do 

1 

2 

3 

think that the stormwater management review information 

is very informative and it needed to be done regard- 

less of whether or not the variation is approved, it 

was going to be required because the applicants will 

be required to get a permit for the patio regardless 

42 

E M I L Y  R O D M A N ,  

having been first duly sworn, testified as follows: 

Nothing additional for me as well. You know, 

of whether or not the variation is approved. It will 

just look different depending on whether it's 

approved. But staff doesn't feel that the results 

of this particular review impact whether or not the 

application meets the standards for the variation. 

CHAIRMAN PRO TEM STUDWELL: Okay. Now it's the 

applicant's opportunity to answer any of the questions 

that have been asked. 

MR. McDOWELL: Once again I am James McDowell. 

Our initial starting point is the survey that was 

done by a licensed Illinois land surveyor indicates 

that my property is very slightly and certainly not 

significantly but very slightly lower than 

Mr. Bigane's. And it's marked on the lot line. And 

I am talking about a matter of inches. But his 

County Court Reporters, Inc. 
630.653.1622 



County Cocrt  Zepor te rs ,  Inc. 
633.653.1622 

P e t i t i c n  KO. 2015-06 

- : 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

L2 

13 

1 4  

15 

L O  

17 

18 

19 

2C 

21 

22 

23 

24 

Novenher 17, 2015 

4 3 

s ta tement  t h a t  we a r e  h igher  t h a n  he i s  and p u ~ ~ p l z g  

waxer j ~ s t  simply i s  ne t  true. 

Secondly, he sa id  t h e y  never had a water 

probier, b e f c r e  w e  ncvea i n .  C h a r i t a b i y  I b e l i e v e  

h i s  rr,err.ory i s  f a ~ l t y .  CorzLerizs f r o n  o t k e r  n e i g h i o r s  

have indicated there have Seen problems long before 

w e  moved in. 

Secondly, t h e r e  was an indicati~n t ba t  the 

grev ioxs  owcer zf o c r  house had appraxisately 3 I/2 

inches  of watex i n  cm basezient a t  o2e t h e .  1 can 

-. see soxe narkicg on t h e  waLI. And I b e l i e v e  that 

w o d d  kave c c c ~ r r e d  pricr to 1998 whec she had 

Pernz-Seal i c s t a l l e d .  W e  have t h e  contract cn t h a t .  

so I L F : + - ~  , -,A. - -k -  LLl~t f locu ing  occ;lrred t hen .  That was 

seven yea r s  be fo re  we purchased t h e  h o ~ e  o r  were i n  

the neighborkcoa. Seven yea r s .  I do no: b e l i e v e  oz r  

house c o ~ l d  3ave had that m ~ c k  af a wazer p rab len  iz 

. - .  t h i s  s p e c l r l c  i c s t a c c e  wlthouz our  neighbor being 

a f f e c t e d  a lsc .  Ar-d that was w e l l  b e f c r e  we were there. 

Secocdly, he was say ing  chat i an  pzKpi-g 

. - water frcm my p rope r ty  zo 2is .  That nay very w e l l  be, 

S u t  t k e  r o o t  c a m e  of t h a t  i s  a six-inck stcrm s e w e r  

lize ir- a property two l i o -~ses  dowr, fror, 2 s  t ha t  f e e d s  

t o  the  story.  sewer in t h e  s t r e e t ,  cones zp t h e  back 



Petition No. 2015-06 
November 17, 2015 

4 4  

of the yard of another person who's been here last 

time, Mr. Fleming, two houses away. Whenever we have 

water standing in the street either due to the line 

filling or the line -- the discharge line being below 

the level of Salt Creek where the main street storm 

sewer empties it just backs up into my neighbor's 

yard out of the six-inch pipe. Almost instantaneously 

I have three inches of standing water in my backyard 

which I think carries over to his. But that is not 

due to my patio. In the eight years or the time we 

have had the patio I have never had standing water 

on it even after heavy rains. I see it's wet; it is 

not standing. And if my backyard was a sponge I 

couldn't handle the water that comes out of that storm 

sewer. That's my only comment that I think this 

testimony is very off. 

CHAIRMAN PRO TEM STUDWELL: Thank you. Now I 

would like to open it up to any of the board members. 

We'll start out with our new member. 

MR. BARTHOLOMAI: Can we start on that end? 

CHAIRMAN PRO TEM STUDWELL: I am starting knew 

too. I am going to share the pain here. 

MR. BARTHOLOMAI: So can I ask a question of 

anyone? 

County Court Reporters, Inc. 
630.653.1622 



P e t i t i o n  N o .  2015-06 
November 17, 2015 

45 

CXAIELWN PR3 TEN STXIWELL: Yes. 

MR. 3ARTEOLOMAI: T o  the applicact, r.y qiiestiox 

i s  1 read  a l i  =he  ateri rial. It s e e m  l i k e  you really 

kave your hearz  sez  =n t h i s  shed and izhere's qul te  a 

biz of cos t  e s s o c i a t e d  wick t h a t .  Would you n i n c  

. . d e t a i l i n g  t h e  cos t  of c n i s  kear ing ,  che cosz of t h e  

flocci contrcl s tudy,  r h e  gravel bed, the  raic b a r r e l ,  

t h e  cancreze p i e r s ?  1,'s q u i t e  t he  undertaking.  I 

w o ~ l d  l i k e  t o  kzow a o r e  about t h e  f i r -anc ia l  inpact. 

Y3. XcDrdKLL: I do n ~ t  have a r o t a 1  f i g u r e  rigkc 

 ow, but. I woxlc g , e s s  w e  are xp a t  about $ 2 5 0 0  o r  

$260C z o t  ccuntlng zke gravel t h a t  wozlc go in t h e  

5ry w e l l  ite put i ~ .  B u t  between t 3 e  hear ing,  sending 

-F z ~ t  x a i l l n g s  acd s t u f f  like t h a t  I a m  g ~ e s s i n g  iz's 

r i g h t  around $25CC. P a r t  of %hat  time tkough it i s  

a sznk cost. Ac6 iz zay -or be a good i ~ v e s t m e x t .  

7 1 am 74 .  If ; d i e  in i h e  next year i t ' s  r e a l l y  a 

bad idea  t o  pursue iz. i f  I l i v e  f o r  f c u r  o r  f i v e  

years  i t ' s  zct a bad ecarcnic deal  because t o  r e n t  

t h e  s to rage  t h a t  I r e q u i r e  ts keep t h e  zcols which L 

lend out  t o  f r i e n d s  t o  use 1r v a r i o ~ s  -- with va r ious  

o r g a n i z a t i o ~ s  woald 3e aboct S25CC a year. So i f  I 

nake it f c ~ r  years  I a m  probably pas? break eves  and 

it  works out  well. 

County C o w t  3eporters, I -c.  
633.653.1622 



Petition No. 2015-06 
November 17, 2015 

4 6 

MR. BARTHOLOMAI: Thank you. 

MS. DOMAGALSKI: I don't have any additional 

questions. 

MR. GRIFFIN: I have nothing. 

MR. LEE: I don't have anything additional. 

CHAIRMAN PRO TEM STUDWELL: Nothing additional. 

The only thing I was worried about was in 

reading this plan unfortunately the scale is pretty 

small. And I was curious as to the sheet draining 

on the lot. Which direction is it typically? I 

can't read the elevations on it- 

MR. FLOOD: I can help you a little bit. I am 

happy to offer this up. I made a bigger one because 

I also can't read the fine print on the reduced size 

drawings. 

The sheet draining based on the topography 

provided by the surveyor shows it's going to the 

applicant's rear yard generally speaking. That said, 

the discussion of a sewer under there, these's a 

privately-owned sewer. And I don't know anything 

about how well it's maintained or if it's very 

effective. That has connections to each of the rear 

yards back there. It looks like it comes in from 

the street in an eight-inch pipe, goes to the rear 

County Court Reporters, Inc. 
630.653.1622 



Petition No. 2015-36 
November i7, 2015 

3 rear prqerty lines. Ent again I can't rezliy cell. I 

2 

2 

4 It doesn't show up on m y  of t k e  drawings. It's a I 

yard of t h e  property tkatrs t w c  doors to the s c ~ t h  

and then branches off i n  both directions a long  t h e  

. - 5 1 smail four-;ncn clay thaz was pat i n  j u s r  cpessing 

6 

8 p r iva te  cwnership. Over the years I ar. s w e  it's I 

at the ccndizion and t k e  t y p e  35 mazerial tkat t h e y  

7 used whe2 zhey were b ~ilt o r i g i n a l l y .  And it's i n  

I1 I these. Sc I am sot s m e  hcw effective it is. 3ut 

9 

10 

12 1 along with che surface dra inage  t h e r e  i s  periizps scne 

nos  -- somebcdy put a fence post throngh it o r  scme- 

rh lng .  There's a l o t  of t h i a g s  that can gc w r o q  w i ~ h  

i3 snderground piping aria s t r c c t n r e  as w e l l .  It j u s t  
- I 
14 

15 

15 when we were looking at it. 3zt t h e r e  a r e  scme I 

doesn ' t  show u ~ .  

CEAIXMAN PRO TEM STUDWELL: And w e  d o n ' t  see 

15 

17 

any of the s t r c c z u r e s  on the drawings. 

N3. FL30C: And we  aid^'^ see o ~ e  in his backyard 

CHAIRMAN PRO TZM STUCdELL: Okay. 

19 

20 

My only 

cthers thar yau caz see in various rear yards back 

there. 

22 question is alsc to the applicant. These are t y p i c a l l y  I 
23 a ~uzbe r  of cr izer ia  for cmsideration of a hardship I 

County Canrt Reporters, Inc. 
530.653.1622 

24 case, t he  reasons for granting the variance. Is 



Petition No. 2015-06 
November 17, 2015 

there anything that you could provide that would 

strengthen your case as far as this being a hardship? 

I think that your plans for the impermeable pavers 

is quite good and you're trying to reduce that. 

Other than going to the other extreme and putting in 

a permeable paver system but for the structure itself 

I really want to know what are your most compelling 

issues on why this creates a hardship that you 

believe the variance should be granted for. 

MR. McDOWELL: My wife says I am mumbling when 

I am up there so I want to get a little bit closer 

at least. I think it would be a significant hardship 

for us because I have got a large amount of 

construction tools and equipment that I used when I 

was working in Chicago. I am retired now but I have 

a lot of friends that borrow these, use them either 

with Scouts, Habitat For Humanity, various 

organizations that I will lend them to. If I don't 

get relief from the strict application of the current 

zoning code as I said I am going to have a cost of 

about $2500 a year for a storage facility that I can 

let them have access to. 

Also because we are both now retired we 

have an opportunity to travel. The construction of 

County Court Reporters, Inc. 
630.653.1622 



P e t i t i o n  No. 2C15-06 
November 1 7 ,  2015 

- - :he shed w o ~ l d  ailow 1s t o  have secure access  and I 

- 
:an pass t h e  keys or. t c  khe fex  people t h a t  L co lend 

:5e t o o l s  t c  a d  l e t  the= have a t  ic wickout worrying 

- 
iba?iz whether I ' m  hone, and a l s o  A can s t i l i  keep 

Iur hoase locked up when we're t r a v e l i n g  a-d I don ' t  

lave t o  worry abo-ct acybcdy cor i cg  there. 

h e  3f t h e  o the r  p s i n t s  that cc r~es  up wizh 

1 I 

IZ appeal p r scess  a s  I understand It LS IS t h i s  

scr-ethixg of my dolcg. And I t h i n k  i t ' s  really s o r t  

>f i che ren t  i n  our properry.  I t h i ~ k  t h e  l o t s  i n  

312- develcpr;;.ent a r e  r e l a t i v e l y  s n a l l  by  ader ern 

standards.  I t ' s  100 x 70 .  And it was not of ozr  

b i n s  excepz fro3 rke szandpcint we boughx ic. I f  

d e  r e a l i z e d  w e  had a pr~blerr;. w e  could have found a 

l a r g e r  house o r  I c z  and t h a t  would have sc lvec  t h e  

problerr.. 33t iz wasEYr sozething we i n t e n t i c n a l l y  

brought on cnrseLves. 

Also I have sa id  before approxinazely cne 

i n  f o ~ r  of x r  neighbors have sheds s r  some k izc  af 

e x t e r n a i  s to rage .  I t h i n k  t h i s  just r e f l e c t s  t h e  

need f o r  a l i t t i e  xtore s torage  space o r  s i z e  i n  t h e  

- exis t i r ig  hos.es that a r e  i n  our subdivis ion.  k e y  

are all r e l a t i v e l y  within,  I th ink ,  probably a cozple 

f e e t  05 each o t h e r  as  f a r  a s  sq- are foozage. 3 ~ t  

County Court Reporters,  Inc. 
633.653.1622 



Petition No. 2015-06 
November 17, 2015 

5 0  

that is something that will not impact -- Because so 

many people have the shed or this type of structure 

I don't think that's going to impact the neighborhood 

or be a detriment to the neighborhood. So the biggest 

thing in the hardship would be spending this money 

on an ongoing basis to solve that storage problem. 

CHAIRMAN PRO TEM STUDWELL: Have you considered 

donations of your equipment? 

MR. McDOWELL: I will when I die. 

CHAIRMAN PRO TEM STUDWELL: Okay. 

MR. McDOWELL: If it hasn't been burned out by 

then. 

CHAIRMAN PRO TEM STUDWELL: Is it motorized 

equipment? What type of tools? 

MR. McDOWELL: Power construction saws, heavy 

duty drills. Nothing wheeled. Tile saws, you know, 

things of that nature. All relatively portable where 

it can be pulled with a -- on the back of a trailer 

or something like that. But I also still use them 

when I am not -- when we're not traveling. I enjoy 

that type of work and helping out, you know, different 

organizations. I have a long association with a 

couple of Scout troops actually going back over 65 

years with one of them. And we do a lot of things 

County Court Reporters, Inc. 
630.653.1622 



Petition Xo. 2015-00 
Nove~ber 17, 2015 

I 2 some of the kLds .  I wiil donate Chez gladly. If I 

i 

don't I know my wife will. 

CXAIX35IAX 740 TEM STUCWELL: All right. 

F S .  RODMAN: Xr. Chairman, if I csuld j csz  aake 

a couple of comments mainly procedu ra l .  

The first is jsst to remi~d the ZEA that 

rhe applicants are req~estizg t w c  variations. Tkey're 

req t ies t izg  a variation from building coversge as 

witi tkerr;. bzth on some of the projecxs zhey as and 

13 

11 

32t t h e  second t h i n g  i w s u l c  just like to 

w e 3  as a variance f r o n  ixpervioas surface ccverage. 

50 the Z3A will need to v o t e  on those separateiy. 

12 

13 

14 

. - 
17 1 quickly rei-erate is there are w i t h i z .  me zonicg code 

And obviously you can r.ake a ciifferezt decision cn 

those. You don't have to find that zhey Sozh neet 

o r  t h e y  50th don't neet. I just wanted to reiterare 

18 

i9 

County Cosrt Reparters, Izc. 
630.653.1622 

srancards fcr  variatloxs. The t h r e e  prixary ones 

the Z3A considers ycn have a l r e a d y  to-~chec cn with 

2C 

2 1  

22 

23 

24 

regard to hards5ip, snique circumstance azd essential 

character. But f i n a n c i a l  hardship i s  not one of then. 

So let me j n s t  gc th rough  rea; quickly some of the 

other things that the code outlines t h a t  the Zoning 

Bcard of Appeals ar,d t h e  Village 3oard may i n q u i r e  



Petition No. 2015-06 
November 17, 2015 

3 1 surroundings or topographical conditions of the I 

1 

2 

52 

about and should consider when looking at variations. 

The first is the particular physical 

4 

5 

property and that they pose a particular hardship 

upon the owner. That the difficulty or hardship has 

6 not been created by any person having an interest in 

7 

8 

11 adequate supply of light or air or substantially I I 

the property meaning the property owner didn't create 

it. That the granting of the variation would not be 

9 

10 

detrimental to the public welfare in the neighborhood. 

That the proposed variation would not impair an 

12 

13 

increase congestion in public streets or endanger or 

impair adjacent property values. The proposed 

14 

15 

variation is consistent with the spirit and intent 

of the code and the comprehensive plan. And that 

16 

17 

the value of the property in question would be 

substantially reduced if permitted to be used only 

18 

19 

20 

in accordance with the code if the variation isn't 

granted. 

So I just wanted to point out that simply 

2 1  

22 

County Court Reporters, Inc. 
630.653.1622 

while we can sympathize with property owners having 

to incur additional financial costs related to some 

23 

24 

of their requests, that is not one of the standards 

that should be considered with a variation. 



B e t i t i o r  N o .  2015-06 
November 1 7 ,  2C:5 

53 

CHAIRLiXAX FRO TZY STUDWELL: Thank you for that 

c i a r i f i c a t i o r .  Any other ~ e s t l ~ o n y  or questions by 

t h e  board? 

XS. XSATING: We need a mstion to close t h e  

p ~ b l i c  hearLng. 

MS. DOMAGALSKI: I w i l l  move. 

M3. LEE: Secosd. 

CFIAI3PAN ?R3 TEN STUDWZLL: All in favor .  

(A voice vote was take>.) 

(Xhich were a l l  the prcceeai2gs had 

and testirr,ony taken a t  tke public 

hear ing  of zke above-entitled cause . )  

County Court Reporters ,  Inc. 
630.653.1622 



Petition No. 2015-06 
November 17, 2015 

1 STATE OF ILLINOIS ) I 
) ss. 

2 COUNTY OF C 0 0 K ) I 
I, MARLANE K. MARSHALL, C . S . R .  , a 

5 Notary Public duly qualified and commissioned for I 
6 the State of Illinois, County of Cook, do hereby I 
7 certify that I reported in shorthand the proceedings I 

MARLANE K. MARSHALL 

Notary Public 

CSR License #084-001134 

8 

9 

10 

of the entire testimony so taken at the time and 

place hereinabove set forth. 

My commission expires: 

March 13, 2016. 

had,and testimony taken at the hearing of the 

above-entitled cause, and that the foregoing 

transcript is a true, correct, and complete report 

County Court Reporters, Inc. 
630.653.1622 



?etition No. 2015-06 
November 17, 2015 

A 
above-entitled 

53:12 54:9 
access 48:22 

49: 1 
addition 3 6:24 
additional 4 1 :23 

42:3 46:2:5:6 
52:22 

adequate 52: 1 1 
adjacent 52: 13 
ago36:17 39:15 

39:16 
air 52:ll 
allow 49: 1 
allowable 38: 1 8 
amount 48: 13 
answer 3622 

40:24 42: 16 
AxTHOhi 

35:5 
anybody 36:23 

38:lO 41:12 
49:6 

appeal 49: 8 
Appeals 34:2,13 

36:15 51:24 
applicant 37:7 

45:2 47:22 
applicantf s 

42:16 46:18 
applicants 42:8 

51:8 
application 34:4 

345 42:14 
48: 19 

approach 3 8: 1 1 
approved 42:7 

42:10,22 
approximately 

43:9 49: 18 
arisen 3 8: 8 
asked 42: 17 

ashg37:19 
Assistant 35:9 
associated 455 
association 

50:22 
assured 41:3 
attention 39:22 
attorney 3 5: 1 1 

37: 15 
audience 3 6: 14 

41:12 
August 40:8 

B 
B 38:13 
B-i-g-a-n-e 

38:16 
back 43 :24 

46:23 47:19 
50: 18,23 

backs 446 
backyard 40:2 

44:8,13 47: 17 
bad45:18,19 
barrel 45:7 
BAR'SHOLO... 
35:6 44:20,23 
45:2 46:l 

based 46: 16 
basement 40: 1 

40:15 43:lO 
basements 40: 16 
basis 50:6 
bathtub 39:5 
bed 45:7 
believe 43 :4,11 

43:16 48:9 
Bigane 3 8: 1 6 

40: 19 
Bigane's 42:23 
bigger 46: 1 3 
biggest 50:4 
bit 45:5 46:12 

48:ll 

board 34:2,12 
35:l 36:15,16 
44: 18 5 1 :24,24 
53:3 

body 37:2 
borrow 48: 16 
bought 49: 13 
branches 47:2 
break 45:23 
brought 49: 17 
building 3913 

41:3 51:9 
built 47:7 
burned 50: 11 

C 
c37:ll 54:2 
C.S.R 34: 15 

54:4 
caU36:18 
cancer 40:20 
CAFtOLINE 

35:3 
carries 44:9 
case 36:3 47:24 

48:2 
Catherine 34: 14 
CATHLEEN 

35:lO 
cause 43:22 

53:12 54:9 
certainly 42:21 
certify 547 
Chairman 3 5:2 

36: 1,8,10: 12 
36:23 37:5,22 
38:9 40:17 
41:11,17 42:15 
44: 17,2 1 45: 1 
46:6 47:15,21 
50:7,10,13 
51:4,5 53:1,8 

character 5 1 :21 
Charitably 43 :4 

chemo 40:21 
Chicago 48:15 
CHEF35:13 
CHlUSTOPH ... 

392 
chump 41: 1 
circumstance 

51:20 
claritication 

53:2 
clay 39:3,4 475 
close 53:4 
closer 48: 11 
code 48:20 5 1 : 17 

51:23 52:15,18 
come 40:12 
comes 38:22 

39:3 43:24 
44: 14 46:23 
49:7 

coming 49:6 
comment 37:6 

38:s 41:15 
44: 1 5 

comments 36: 18 
38:3 41:18 
435 51:6 

commission 
54: 18 

commissioned 
34:16 54:5 

compelling 48:7 
complete 54: 10 
comprehensive 

52:15 
concrete 39: 17 

39:18,19 45:8 
condition 47:6 
conditions 52:3 
contines 37:20 
congestion 52: 12 
connections 

46:22 
consent 39: 17,19 

consider 3 6:3 
52: 1 

consideration 
47323 

considered 50:7 
52:24 

considers 5 1 : 19 
consistent 52: 14 
construction 

48:14,24 50:15 
continued 34:7 

36:3 39:17 
contract 43: 13 
control 45:7 
Cook 54:6 
correct 54: 10 
cost 45:5,6,6,16 

48:20 
costs 52:22 
counting45:12 
countless 41 :7 
County 54:2,6 
couple 49:23 

50:23 51:6 
courtesy 3 9: 12 
cover 36: 19 
coverage 3 8: 1 9 

51:9,10 
covered 3 6:20 
create 52:7 
created 52:6 
creates 48:8 
Creek 445 
cries 40:22 
criteria 47:23 
CSR 54: 16 
curious 46:9 
current 48: 19 

D 
D37:ll 41:21 

42:l 
date 38:l 
deal 45: 19 

- 
County Court Reporters, snc. 

63C. 653. i622 



Petition No. 2015-06 
November 17, 2015 

County C o u r t  Reporters, I nc .  
630.653.1622 

DEAN 35:13 
decision 5 1 : 12 
Deerpath 345 

36:5 38:17 
depending 42: 1 1 
detail36: 14 
detailing 45:6 
detriment 50:4 
detrimental 52:9 
development 

49:ll 
die 45:17 50:9 
different 42: 1 1 

50:21 51 :12 
difficulty 525 
direction 46: 10 
directions 47:2 
Director 3 5: 13 
discharge 44:4 
discussion 46: 19 
disease 39:21 
doghouse 41 :8 
doing 49:9,13 
DOMAGALS... 

35:3 36:6 46:2 
53:6 

donate 5 1 :2 
donations 50: 8 
doors 47: 1 
drainage 39: 1,5 

47: 12 
draining 46:9,16 
drawings 46: 15 

47:4,16 
dream 39:14 
drills 50:16 
dry4513 
due44:3,10 
duly 37:3,12 

38:1441:22 
42:2 54:5 

duty 50: 16 

E 

E35:12 37:11,11 
38: 13,13 42:l 

eaxly 39:24 
economic 45: 19 
effective 46:22 

47:ll 
eight 44: 10 
eight-inch 46:24 
either 44:3 48:16 
elevations 46: 1 1 
Emergency 

35:13 
EMILY 359 
empties 44:6 
endanger 52: 12 
engineer 41 : 19 
Engineering 

35:12 
enjoy 50:20 
entire 54: 1 1 
equipment 

48:14 50:8,14 
essential 5 1:20 
every- 37: 1 
exceeds 38:18 
excess 39:2 
existing 40:24 

49:22 
expires 54: 1 8 
external 49:20 
extreme 48: 5 

F 
F41:21 
facility 48:21 
fair41:lO 
far 48:2 49:24 
faulty43:5 
favor 36: 10 53:8 
fear41:6 
feeds 43 :23 
fee1 42: 12 
feet 38:19,22 

49:24 

feIl40:9 
fence 39:9 47:9 
figure 45: 10 
filling 44:4 
i2ls 39:5 
firramcia1 45:9 

51:2152:22 
iiud 5 1 : 13 
h e  46: 14 
Fire 3 5: 13 
first 36: 17 37:7 

37:1238:14 
41:22 42:2 
51:7 52:2 

five 45: 18 
Fleming 44:2 
flood 35:12 39:2 

41:1 45:7 
46:12 47:17 

flooded 40: 1 1 
flooding41:6 

43:14 
floor 37:6 
flow 40:4 
flowing 39:8 
follows 37: 13 

38:15 41:22 
42:2 

fool 3 9:4 
foot 40: 14 
footage 49:24 
foregoing 54:9 
form 39:20 
forth 54: 12 
found 49: 14 
four 39:22 40:3 

45: 1 8,23 49: 1 9 
four-inch 475 
fiends 45:21 

48:16 
further37:12 

38:7,14 

G 

G38:13 
gallons 40:6,6,10 
generally 46: 18 
getting 38:24 
give 3 7:8 3 8: 10 

41:13 
giving36:24 
gladly 51:2 
go 38:23 41:s 

45:12 47: 10 
51:22 

goes46:24 
going36:18,24 

37:16 42:8 
44:22 46: 17 
48:5,20 50:3 
50:23 

good 40: 13 
4516 48:4 

GRANGE 34: 12 
granted48:g 

52:19 
granting 47:24 

52:8 
gravel 45 :7,12 
GRIFFIN 35: 5 

36:9 46:4 
ground 36:20 

39:4 
guess 45: 1 1 
guessing 45: 14 

475 

E 
Habitat 48: 1 7 
Hall34:13 
hammered 

3 824 
Hancock35:12 
handle 44: 14 
hands3712 
happy 46: 13 
hard 40:22 
hardship 47:23 

48:2,8,12 505 
51:20,21 52:4 
525 

heard 37: 1 
hearing 34:7 

36:2,3,7,17,21 
45:6,13 535 
53:12 54:8 

heart45:4 
heavy 44:12 

50: 15 
held 36:17 
help41:946:12 
helping 502 1 
hereinabove 

54: 12 
higher 43: 1 
Hogwash 39:7 
home 39:23 

43: 15 49:4 
homes 49:22 
hour 40:6 
hours 40:3,9 
house 39:14 43:9 

43:17 49:5,15 
house- 36: 13 
houses 43:23 

44:2 
Humanity 48: 17 

I 
idea 45: 1 8 
][llinois 34: 14,17 

42:20 54: 1,6 
immediately 

40: 1 
impact 42: 13 

45:9 50:1,3 
impair52:10,13 
impermeable 

48:3 
i m p e ~ o u s  

38:19,22 51:lO 
inches 3 8:20,2 1 



Petition KO. 2015-06 
Novexber 17, 2015 

County Court Reporters, Icc. 
630.653.1622 

neighborhood 
43:16 50:3,4 
52:9 

neighbors 40: 1 5 
43:s 49:19 

neighbors' 3 8:23 
never 43:3 44: 1 1 
new 38:6 4419 
nightmare 39: 15 
normal38:20 
north 34: 14 

40:16 
Notary34:16 

37:4 54:5,15 
Il'ovember 34: 8 
number 47:23 
nurse's 39:24 

0 
037111 41:21 

41:21 42:l 
54:2,2 

oqclock34:8 
objections 39:24 
obviously 5 1 : 12 
occurred 43 : 12 

43:14 
offer 46: 13 
Okay 36: 12,23 

38:9 42:15 
47:21 50:lO 

Once 40: 10 
42: 18 

ones51:18 
ongohg50:6 
open 36:2 37:6 

44: 1 8 
opportunity 

42: 16 48:24 
organizations 

45:22 48:18 
50:22 

originally 47:7 
outlines 51:23 

39:23 40:9,13 
42:24 43: 10 
44:8 

increase 52: 12 
incur 52:22 
incurable 3 9:2 1 
indicated 43:6 
indicates 42:20 
indication 43 : 8 
information 

37:16 42:5 
informative 42: 6 
inherent 49: 10 
initial 42: 19 
iuquire 5 1 :24 
inspector 41 :3 
installed 43 : 13 
instance 43 : 18 
instantaneously 
44:7 

intent 52: 14 
intentionally 

49:16 
interest 52:6 
introducing 38 :5 
investment 

4516 
issue 38:4 
issues 48:8 

J 
J35:13 37:ll 

38:13 
James 35:16 

42:18 
Jim 354 38: 16 
June 39:22 
- 

K 
K34:1554:2~4 

54: 15 
KEATING 

3510 36:13 
37:20 53:4 

keep 45:20 49:4 
keeping 36: 14 
keys 49:2 
kids 5 1 :2 
kind49:19 
knew 39:23 

44:2 1 
know 42:3 45:9 

46:20 48:7 
50:16,21 51:3 

knows 39:4 

L 
L37:11,11 41~21 

41:21 42:l 
LA 34:12 
LaGmnge 341 

34:13,14 
land 4220 
Lane 34:5 36:5 
large 48: 13 
larger 49: 1 5 
laser 39:6 40:5 
late 40: 1 
LEE 35 :4 465 

53:7 
left 39:24 
lend45:2148:18 

49:2 
Let's 38:21 
level 39:6 40:5 

4 4 5  
License 34: 1 5 

54: 16 
licensed 42:20 
life 40:21 
light 52: 1 1 
limit 36:19 
line 39:9 42:23 

43:2344:3,4,4 
lines 47:3 
little 409 46: 12 

48:ll 49:21 
live 38:16 4518 

liver 40:20 
lives 41:2 
located 36:5 
locked 495 
long43:650:22 
look 42: 1 1 
looking 47: 18 

52: 1 
looks 46:23 
lot 39:13 42:23 

46:lO 47:lO 
48:16 49:15 
50:24 

10ts49:10 
low 40: 13 
lower 42:22 

M 
hf 35:10 37:ll 

37:11 38113 
42:1,1 

MAGGOS 
35:13 

mailings 45: 14 
main 445 
maintained 

46:21 
management 

35:13 425 
Manager 35:9 
March 54: 18 
marked 42:23 
marking 43: 1 1 
Marlane 34:15 

54:4,15 
Marshall 34: 15 

54:4,15 
material 453 

47:6 
matter34:4 

39:13 42:24 
BfcDOWELL 

35:16 38:2 
41:14 42:18,18 

45: 10 48: 10 
50:9,11,15 

meaning 52:7 
medical 3 9:22 
meet51:13,14 
meeting 36:2 

37:l 38:1,3 
39:13 40:23 

meets 42: 14 
member 35:3,4,5 

35:6 44:19 
members 351 

36:14 37:18 
44: 1 8 

memory 435 
microphone 

37:8 
mind 45:s 
&e40:4,11 
dutes37:21 

3 7:24 
modern 49: 1 1 
money 503 
month's 39: 12 
motion 36:6 

53:4 
motorized 50: 13 
move53:6 
moved 3 9: 14 

43:4,7 
mumbling 48:10 

N 
N 38113 42:l 
name3723 38:ll 

38:16 
nature 50: 17 
need 36: 1 49:21 

51:11 53:4 
needed 42:6 
needs 39:21 
neighbor 3 8: 18 

40: 14 43: 18 
neighbor's 446 



Petition No. 2015-06 
November 17, 2015 

County Court Reporters, Inc. 
630.653.1622 

requesting 5 1 :8 
51:9 

mquests 52:23 
require 45:20 
required 42:8,9 
response 3 8:2 
rest 40:21 
results 42:12 
retired 48: 15,23 
review 36: 16 

42:5,13 
reviewed 37: 15 

37:23 
right 45: 10,15 

51:4 
Rob 41 :2 
ROBERT 326 
R O D m  35:9 
51:5 

mot 43 :22 
round 38 2 1  

40: 1 1 

S 
S37:11 38:13 
Salt 44:5 
saws 50: 15,16 
saying 43:20 
says 39: 1 48: 10 
scale 46:8 
Scout 50:23 
Scouts 48: 17 
second 36:8,9 

51:16 53:7 
Secondly 43:3,8 

4320 
seconds 40: 19 
se&on 38:5,5 
secure 49: 1 
see 39:8 40:12 

41:7,8 43:11 
44:lZ 47:15,17 
47: 19 

sending 45: 13 

R 
R 42:l 
rain 3g:23 40:g 

45:7 
rajns40:21 

4412 
raised 3621 
read 45:3 46: 1 1 

46: 14 
46:8 

real 5 1 :22 
r e a b d  49: 14 
really 36:21 45:3 

45:17 47:3 
48:7 49:g 

~46:18 ,22 ,24  
47:3,1g 

reasons 47:24 
rebuttal 3 8:4 

41 :16 
received 39122 
recommendati,.. 

42:4 
reduce 48 14 
reduced 46: 14 

52:17 
reflects 49:20 
regard 5 1 :20 
regarb 42:6 
regarding 41 : 15 
regrrdless42:g 

42:4 
51:14,17 

37: 17 
mlated 5232 
relative$. 49: 1 1 

49:23 50:17 
relief48: 19 
remind 5 1 :7 
rent 45x19 
reopen 36:6 
mp0*54:1~ 
repo*ed 54:7 

547 
process 49:8 
projects 51:1 
property 36:4 

42121 43:21,23 
47:1,3 49:lO 
52:4,7,7,13,16 
52:21 

proposed 52:lO 
52: 13 

provide 48: 1 
provided 4 1 :24 

46: 17 
public 34:7,16 

36:2,3,7 37:6 
52:9,12 535 
53:ll 54:5,15 

pulled 50: 18 
pump 40:3,5 
pumped 40:7,9 
pumpkg 39:s 

40:2,3 43: 1,20 
pumps 405 
purchased 43 : 1 5 
pursue 45: 18 
put 39:1,13 

4023 45: 13 
47:5,9 

putting48:5 

A 
quaEfied 34: 16 

545 
question 37:14 

41:14 44:23 
45:2 47:22 
52: 16 

clu's'ons 36'20 
36:2238:8 
42:16 46:3 
53:2 

quifk1~51:17922 
quite 45:4~8 48:4 

owner 43:9 52:5 
52:7 

owners 52:21 
ownership 473 

P 
P 41:21 
P.M 34: 8 

37:23 
pad 39:20 
pain 44:22 
Park 34:1,12,13 

34:14 
Part 45:15 
~adicular38:4 

42: 13 52:2,4 
pass 49:2 
patio 38120 429 

44:10,11 
PAUL 35:12 
paver 38:20 48:6 
pavers 39: 16 

40: 14,24 48:3 
people 49 :2 502 
period 4 1 : 5 
Perma-Seal 

43:13 
permeable 48:6 
~edssibIe41:4 
~ed t39 :16 ,19  

42:9 
permitted 52:17 
person 44:l 52:6 
petition 3 6:4 
PETITIONER 

35:15 
physical 52:2 
piers 45:8 
pipe39:144:7 

46:24 
piping 47: 13 
place 3 9:20 

54:12 
plan46:8 52:15 

plans 48:3 
please 38:ll 

40:12 41:9,9 
podium 38: 1 1 
point 38:6 40:13 

42:19 52:ZO 
points 49:7 
poor41:l 
porch 39: 17 
portable 50: 17 
pose 52:4 

47:9 
pour 39: 17 
Power 50: 15 
PRESENT 35:l 

35:8,15 
pretty 38:l 46:8 
previous 37:24 

43:9 
primary 51:18 
prfnt46;14 
prior 43: 12 
private 47:g 
privately-owned 

46:20 
Pro 35:2 36:1,8 

36:10,12,23 
37:5,22 3g:g 
40:17 41:11,17 
42:15 44:17,21 
45:l 46:6 
47.15 3 21 5 0 : ~  
50:10,13 51 :4 
53:1,8 

probably 45:23 
49:23 

pmblem 43;4,17 
49: 14,16 50 :6 

problems43:6 
procedural 

36:13 51:6 
pmcedure37:19 
pr0e-k~ 

34:11 53:10 



P e t i t i o n  N o .  2015-06 
November 1 7 ,  2315 

County Cour t  Repor te rs ,  Ixc. 
639.653.1622 

separately 5 1 : 1 1 
set 45:4 54: 12 
seven 34: 8 43 : 15 

43:16 
sewer 43 :22,24 

44:6,15 46:19 
46:20 

share 44:22 
shed 39:18 40:23 

41:3,7 45:4 
49:l 50:2 

sheds 49: 19 
sheet 46:9,16 
shorthand 54:7 
show 37:2 47:4 

47:14 
shows 46: 17 
sick 38:24 40: 1 1 
sidewalk 39: 1 8 
significant 48: 12 
significantly 

42:22 
simply 43 :2 

52:20 
six 40: 13 
six-inch 43:22 

44:7 
size 46: 14 49:21 
slightly 42:21,22 
slopes 39:7 
small46:9 475 

49:ll 
solve 50:6 
solved 49: 1 5 
S O I ~ ~ +  47:9 
somebody 47:9 
sorry 37:7 40: 17 
sort 37: 17 49:9 
south 40: 14 47: 1 
space 49:21 
speaking46:18 
specific 38:8 

43:18 
spend 40:20 

spending 505 
spirit 52: 14 
sponge 44: 13 
square 38: 19,22 

49:24 
SS 54:l 
staff 41:18,19 

42:12 
Stand 37:2 
standards 42: 14 

49:12 51:18 
52:23 

standing 44:3,8 
44: 1 1,13 

standpoint 
49:13 

start 44: 19,20 
started 40:2 
starting 42: 19 

44:21 
state 34:17 37:8 

38:ll 54:1,6 
statement 43 : 1 
step 37:7 
stops 39:9 
storage 45:20 

48:21 49:20,21 
50:6 

storm 43:22,24 
44:5,14 

stormwater 425 
street 43:24 44:3 

44:5 46:24 
streets 52: 12 
strengthen 48:2 
strict 48: 19 
structure 47: 13 

48:6 50:2 
structures 47: 16 
STUDWELL 

35:2 36:1,8,10 
36:12,23 375 
37:22 38:9 
40:1741:11,17 

42:15 44:17,21 
45:l 46:6 
47:15,21 50:7 
50: 10,13 5 1 :4 
53:1,8 

study 427 
stuff 45:14 
subdivision 

49:22 
substantially 

52:11,17 
summer 40:23 
sunk45: 16 
supply 52: 1 1 
sure39:18 47:8 

47:ll 
surface 38: 19,22 

39:3 47:12 
51:lO 

surroundings 
52:3 

survey42:19 
surveyor 42:20 

46:17 
sworn37:4,12 

38:14 41:22 
42:2 

sympathize 
52:21 

system 48:6 

T 
taken34:11,13 

36:ll 53:9,11 
54% 1 1 

talked 4 1 :2 
t m g  42% 
tell 40:4 47:3 

3912 
Tem35:236:1,8 

36:10,12,23 
37:5,22 38:9 
40: 17 41 :11,17 
42:1544:17~21 

45:l 46:6 
47:15,21 50:7 
50:10,13 51:4 
53:1,8 

ten 39: 15 40: 19 
test 39:6 405 
testifled 37: 12 

38:14 41:22 
42:2 

testimony 34: 1 1 
36:24 37:9,15 
37:24 38:lO 
41:13,15 44:16 
53:2,11 54:8 
54: 1 1 

Thank 38:9 
41 :lo, 11 44:17 
46:l 53:l 

Thanks 39: 13 
thick 38:2 1,21 
thing 46:7 47: 10 

50:s 51:16 
things 47: 10 

50: 17,24 5 1 :23 
think37:2239:9 

425 43:14 
44:9,15 48:3 
48:12 49:9,10 
49:20,23 50:3 

third 39:ll 
thirty39:15 
three 37:21 40:9 

40:15 4438 
51~18 

threeeighths 
3 8:20 

three-minute 
36: 19 

Tile 50:16 
time37:539:11 

40:18,2141:5 
41:13,15 43:lO 
44:2,10 45: 15 
54:11 

times 41:7 
tired40:12 41:9 
tools 45:20 48:14 

49:3 50:14 
topographical 

52:3 
topography 

46:16 
total 45: 10 
touched 51 : 19 
tough 40:22 
trailer 50:18 
transcript 36:16 

54:lO 
travel 48:24 
traveling 49:5 

50:20 
treatment 39:24 
troops 50:23 
true 43:2 54: 10 
Trustees 36: 16 
try36:19 
trying 48:4 
turned 39: 15 
two38:20,21 

40:9 43:23 
44:2 47:l 51:8 

type 47:6 50:2 
50: 14,21 

typically 46: 10 
47:22 

U 
U41:21 
U.S 41 :6 
Unbelievable 

39:lO 41:l 
underground 

47: 13 
understand 

36:1537:18 
49:8 

understanding 
37:19 



Petition No. 2015-06 
November 17, 2015 

County Court Reporters, Inc. 
630.653.1622 

undertaking 
45:8 

unfortunately 
46: 8 

unique 5 1 :20 
use 4521 48:16 

50: 19 
utility 40:3 

v 
value 52: 1 6 
values 52: 13 
variance 36:4 

47:24 48:9 
51:lO 

variation 34:s 
42:7,10,14 
51:9 5218~10 
52:14,18,24 

variations 51:8 
51:18 52:l 

V ~ ~ O U S  45:21,2 1 
47:1948:17 

village34:1,12 
34~13 35:9,10 
37~14 41:18,19 
41:19 51:24 

village's 39: 16 
39:19 

voice36:ll 53:9 
vote36:ll 51:ll 

53:9 

W 
W 37:ll 
waIl43:ll 
want41:1,7,8 

48:7,11 
wanted 5 1 : 14 

5220 
wasn't 49: 16 
watching 40:4 
water 38:23 39:2 

39:8,9 40:1,2,4 

40:6,10,11,15 
40:16 41:879 
43:2~3,10~17 
43:21 44:3,8 
44:11,14 

Waterproofing 
41:6 

way36:13 
We'll 41: 17 

44: 19 
we'xe 36:21 38:l 

495 50:20 
weIfare 52:g 
wet 44:12 
wheeled50:16 
wife 39~14 40:20 

48:lO 51:3 
wihes,e, 37~3 
work 5021 
working 48: 15 
works 45:24 
worried 46:7 
worqr49:6 
,,nying49:3 
wo,e39:2 
wrong47:lo 

X 
x49:12 
- - 

Y 
Y 42:l 
yard 39:3,8 40:4 

40:10,12 41:lO 
44: 1,7 46: 18 
47: 1 

yards38:23 
46:23 47: 19 

year 45: 17,22 
48:21 

years39:15,16 
43:15,16 44:lO 
45: 19,23 47:8 
50:24 

Z 
ZBA51:7,11,19 
zoning34:2¶12 

36:4,15 48:20 
51:17,23 

0 
084-001 134 

34:15 54:16 

1 
1,180 38:22 
112 43:9 
100 49: 12 
1354:18 
1430 34:s 365 
1434 38: 17 
16th 39~22 40:8 
17 34:B 
17th 40:8 
1998 43:12 

2 
2015 34:8 
2015-06 34:5 

36:2 
2016 54:18 
2500 45: 1 1,15,22 

48:21 
2600 45:12 
2700 40: 10 

3 - 

3439 
3600 40:6 

4 
447 34: 1 4 

5 
590 38:19 

6 
65 50~23 

7 
7049:12 
74 45: 17 

8 

9 
900 40:6 



Public Safety Committee 

Scott Mesick, Chairman 
Patricia Rocco 
Robert Lautner 



Village Board Agenda Memo 

Date: December 3,2015 

To: President and Board of Trustees 

From: Julia Cedillo, Village Manager 
Police Chief Ed Rompa 
Fire Chief Dean Maggos 

RE: Consolidated Dispatch - Purchase of Equipment for LTACC 

PURPOSE: To authorize expenditures for the purchase of a radio system upgrade for the consolidated 
dispatch center, the Lyons Township Area Communications Center (LTACC), serving the Villages of La 
Grange Park, La Grange and Western Springs. 

GENERAL BACKGROUND: 
At the November Work Session, the Village Board authorized a number of initiatives necessary towards the 
implementation of the consolidated dispatch center, the Lyons Township Area Communications Center 
(LTACC), serving the Villages of La Grange Park, La Grange and Western Springs. More specifically, the 
Village Board authorized the approval of the Intergovernmental Agreement, the dissolution of our local 
ETSB in recognition of the required new joint ETSB, funding for space needs and expenditures for 
equipment related to the CAD system upgrade and Powerphone software. 

At this time, LTACC is requesting the funding for the necessary radio equipment so that we may begin the 
process for purchase, installation and training. The total cost of the equipment is $228,750 (to be divided 
three ways) and will support an upgrade to an existing radio system which includes the installation of four 
consoles at the new center in La Grange. The Village Board will note that the proposed cost for this 
equipment is less than the estimated cost listed in the lntergovernmental Agreement Cost Exhibit. A memo 
from ED Knutsen is attached to this memo, outlining the recommendation for the purchase. 

The upgrade will require the signature of a detailed agreement that is currently under the legal review of 
Mike Jurusik, Village Attorney for the Village of Western Springs. Staff will provide a copy to our Village 
Attorney once that review is complete. 

Payment for this purchase is not due until final acceptance of the equipment, which at this time is 
estimated for October 2016. As such, this expenditure will be included in the FY2017 Budget. 

MOTION/ACTION REQUESTED: 
This memo is for discussion and action. 

Motion to authorize exnenditures for Motomla Radio Euuipment for the Lvons Township Area 
Communications Center at a cost not to exceed $76,300 and authorize the ViIIaae Manaaer to execute 
anv necessarv and related aareements. 

DOCUMENTATION 
Memo from LTACC Executive Director Kimberly Knutsen dated November 30,2015 regarding Motorola 
MCC7500 Purchase Recommendation 

1 



Memorandum 

To: LTACC Operations Board 

From: Executive Director Kim Knutsen 

Date: November 30,201 5 

Re: Motorola MCC7500 purchase recommendation 

Sco~e: 
This recommendation addresses the current and future radio communication needs for LTACC 
and the Villages of La Grange, La Grange Park and Western Springs. As part of an ongoing 
assessment it was determined the upgrade to the Motorola MCC7500 radio console is the best 
solution for LTACC as we move forward with providing our telecornmunicators, and police and 
;tire responders with technology that is current as well as scalable for fbture needs. The Project: 
25 (P25) standard based MCC7500 IP dispatch Console enables effective and secure 
communication. New technologies are making it more practical and cost-effective to develop 
equipment that meets the special needs of public safety policing and firefighting. 

Between the three agencies the existing radio consoles are either near or at the end of life. This 
upgrade will allow us continue our relationship with an existing vendor, build upon the existing 
infrastructure, allow us the ability to work within a conventional and trunked environment which 
in turn will allow for enhanced interoperability. Outside entities seeking partnership with 
LTACC will also find these enhancements to be beneficial. 

Background: 
Taking into consideration the directive given to explore the possibility to move toward utilizing 
the STARCOM.1 network in the fuhue, an assessment of the existing radio consoles resulted in 
my recommendation to move forward with the Motorola MCC7500 radio consoles. 

Currently the dispatch center located at the Village of La Grange has three (3) Motorola 
MCC5500 radio consoles that were purchased and installed in 2005. The original operating 
system utilized Microsoft's Windows XP platform, which is no longer supported by Microsoft. 
The infrastructure components of the consoles are approaching end-of-fife for service and parts. 

Currently the dispatch center located at the Village of La Grange Park has two (2) ModUcom 
radio consoles that were purchased and installed in 2005 which are running in an XP 
environment which is no longer supported by Microsoft. 



Currently the dispatch center located at the Village of Western Springs has two (2) Motorola 
Gold Elite radio consoles that are at end of life. Motorola is no longer applying software updates 
and minimal maintenance is available due to limited replacement hardware. 

The Motorola MCC5500 Radio consoles that are currently being utilized in La Grange will not 
allow for the addition of trunked radio resources. The ModUcom consoles will allow for the 
addition of tsunked radio resources if they axe interfaced into the trunked system, however this 
limits some of the hctionality such as no console priority, no regrouping, blocked audio during 
console takeover, distorted alert tones and channel markers and no guaranteed reception of 
emergency alarms. 

Today there are limitations of the existing fire radio infkastructure between the three combined 
communities. Each fire department currently operates on the same frequency and transmits from 
a base station that is located at each of the three facilities. This is a very low tech system that 
currently results in some areas of the Villages where radio coverage may be less than satisfactory 
for operational purposes. While the mitigation of this existing condition and concern is a separate 
issue to consolidation, it would be logical for a suitable resolution to be implemented as a part of 
the consolidation initiative. 

Advantages of Trunked Radio Svstems: 
Considerations that are applicable to the fire service include: The network must provide reliable 
coverage indoors - including stairwells, basements, near the floor, and other locations where it is 
often difficult to receive a clear signal. Conversations must be audible in very noisy 
environments. Because of mutual aid agreements/automatic aid, networks must be able to 
support joint communications with personnel k r n  other towns. Fire incident command systems 
often use multiple channels (or talk groups*) at a single event. The network must make enough 
channels1 talk groups available in an organized, multi-level manner to allow for fast deployment 
of communications at the scene. 

Channels and talk groups are pathways for communication. Conventional radio systems use 
channels, which correspond to radio frequencies. T d e d  radio systems assign each call to its 
own talk group and can carry more than one talk group on the same channel although not 
simultaneously. 

Trunked systems can establish a communication channel to individual radios or to groups of 
radios. The groups of radios are called "talk groups". A given radio can choose which of the talk 
groups it listens to at any given time. Similarly, a given speaker can choose which talk groups 
are the recipient of his call. These talk groups can be rapidly modified under a number of 
options. In a time of emergency, for example, a combination of agencies providing emergency 
services could be linked together in a single new talk group. Radio users not belonging to a given 
talk group would be unaware of any activity on that talk group, except for the possible 
consequence of general crowding on the system (which we have already shown would be very 
small). 



The talk group process limits user interaction to only those interactions deliberately set up by 
talk group management. This process can be W e r  enhanced through encryption and priority 
access. 
Proposed Solution: 
The proposed dispatch solution for the Lyons Township Area Communications Center is the 
MCC7500 Dispatch Console, offering IP based seem less connectivity between LTACC's 
dispatch operators and field personnel. The MCC7500 dispatch console will provide LTACC 
with a scalable and flexible system architecture, sophisticated network management and security, 
and an easy migration to future capabilities. Therefore my recommendation is to move forward 
with Phase 1 of this project. 

The scope of this proposed upgrade includes two (2) separate phases. Phase 1 includes the 
purchase of four (4) Motorola MCC7500 Radio consoles that will be installed at the Main 
LTACC communications center located in the Village of La Grange. The existing Motorola Gold 
Elite consoles will remain intact at our back-up dispatch center in Western Springs and will 
remain functional until the decision is made to move forward with Phase 2 of this project. 

Phase 2 of this project would include the replacement of the (2) two Gold Elite consoles at 
Western Springs, the completion of the trunked radio interface to include the recorder along with 
the purchase of dual band radios. 

The cost breakdown for Phase 1 is listed in Appendix A. 

Appendix A- Cost Exhibit 



Village Board Agenda Memo 

Date: 

To: 

From: 

Re: 

December I, 201 5 

President and Board of Trustees 

Dean J. Maggoa - Director of Fire, Building and EM 
Rick Ronovsky - Division Chief, EMS 
Julia Cedillo - Village Manager v 
Purchase - Cardiac MonitorslDefibrilbtars 

GENERAL BACKGROUND: 
The FY 201 5-16 Capital Projects Fund of the Village Budget includes funding to 
replace the cardiac monitors that are used in both Village ambulances. There was 
$70,000 allocated for this replacement. 

The Fire Department has a long history of providing high quality and professional 
emergency medical care to our Village. In 1981, we were one of the first 
communities in the area to provide paramedic level service by sharing an ALS 
ambulance with La Grange. In 2004, we were one of the first paramedic 
providers in the Loyola EMS System to provide emergency cardiac care utilizing 12 
lead EKG monitoring. In 2006, we were the fourth paramedic provider in the EMS 
System to utilize electronic patient care reporting. 

The cardiac monitors that we are using today were purchased in May of 2004 
making them over 1 I years old. While these units have served us well, they do not 
contain the advancements in technology recommended by our EMS Resource 
Hospital. We are requesting that we replace them with units that will allow our 
Paramedic staff to provide their services with the most current technology. The 
current cardiac monitors were manufactured by Zoll Medical. 

Fire Department paramedic crews have researched and evaluated three separate 
manufacturers of cardiac monitors: Zoll Medical; Physio-Control; and Phillips 
Medical. Included with this memo are supporting documents representative of the 
research regarding this replacement purchase. You will note in reviewing such that 
although three proposals for new units were requested, we only received one. Also, 
if our recommendation for purchase is approved, it is our intent to trade-in our 
existing cardiac monitorsidefibrillators as part of this purchase. 



RECOMMENDATION: 
Fire Department paramedic crews and EMS Division Chief Ronovsky are recommending 
that we purchase the Zoll Medical, X Series cardiac monitorsldefibrillators. The fire Chief 
concurs with the recommendation. As such, our recommendation is to purchase two (2) 
Zoll Medical, X Series cardiac monitors/defibrillators in the amount of $63,312.39 
from Zoll Medical Corporation. 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
Motion to approve the purchase of two (2) Zoll Medical, X Series cardiac 
monitors/defibtllIIators in the amount of $63,312.39 from Zoll Medical Corporation. 

DOCUMENTATION: 
- November 3,201 5 memo from EMS Division Chief Rick Ronovsky 
+ August 25,201 5 memo from PMIFF Shelly Carbone, PSSl Contract Paramedic Supervisor 
- Copy of the Zoll Medical Quotation 192906 V:2 



LAGRANGE PARK FIRE DEPARTMENT 
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 

November 3,2015 

TO: Village President and Board of Trustees 
Julia Cedillo, Village Manager 
Dean J. Maggos, Director of Fire & Building 

FROM: Rick Ronovsky, Division Chief 

REF: Recommendation - Cardiac MonitorslDefibrillators 

Our current FY2015-16 Viliage Budget includes the replacement of the cardiac monitors 
that are used in both Village Ambulances. Early on in the process, I requested that the 
research and evaluation of these devices be conducted by the contracted paramedic 
staff. As they are the ones using these devices on a daily basis, I believe that they are 
the best ones to recommend to me (and ultimately to all of you) what are the best units 
for the Village to purchase. 

While they did ultimately contact all three manufacturers, we received one real quote, 
one "Luke-warm" response from another, and no real response from the third. Some of 
the reasons for this actually are not surprising. 

Our current cardiac monitors are manufactured by Zoll Medical. We purchased them in 
2004 and have had little concern regarding their dependability. These units have 
served us well. They are eleven (1 I) years old and they do not have the advancements 
in technology that we need today. When there has been an issue, Zoll's response and 
service has been immediate. If they needed to provide service off site of our fire station, 
they have provided a loaner unit (at no cost) and our unit was returned to service within 
24 hours. Additionally, Zoll Medical is also the provider of the electronic patient 
reporting system that our Resource Hospital (Loyola) uses. This makes interfacing the 
information gathered on the cardiac monitors during an emergency response to our 
electronic patient reporting system seamless. The other manufacturers either cannot or 
need to figure out how to make this happen with their units. The advantage of the 
seamless interFace is huge in today's documentation world. 

In addition to our experience with Zoll monitors, during the research and evaluation 
phase, we found that the Village of LaGrange Fire Department, as well as the Village of 
Western Springs Fire Department has replaced their cardiac monitors earlier this year 
also. Back in 2004, we teamed with LaGrange to purchase Zoll devices. Western 
Springs on the other hand utilized one of the other manufacturers until this year. This 
year, they both purchased Zoll devices. 

While not officially a "joint purchase", in addition to LaGrange and Western Springs, the 
Pleasantview, Oak Brook, and Hinsdale Fire Departments are using Zoll devices. In a 
period of time where we are constantly exploring working closely together, our 
surrounding towns are using the same units. While we did not purchase these devices 
at the same time, they obviously operate the same. This makes using these devices 



simple and during emergency responses when we are working together, there are no 
questions on how these devices operate. This, coupled with multiple units purchased in 
the area and the above information, tends to lead to good pricing. 

Even though Zoll Medical was the only quote received, I spoke with one of the area Fire 
Departments that utilizes Physio-Control Life Pak 15 devices. The true basis of 
speaking with them was to ask them of their pricing when they purchased their Physio- 
Control devices. 

This area Department purchased two (2) units in mid-2013 as part of an ambulance 
purchase. They paid approximately $25,000 per cardiac monitor. It should be noted 
that this price did not include all of the now required options or battery charging unit. 
Back in 2013, our EMS Resource Hospital did not require certain features as they do 
today. Given that information I would conservatively imagine that those units would be 
somewhere around $30-33,000 per cardiac monitor now. If you take a look at the 
comparison between the Physio-Control devices and the Zoll Medical devices, there is a 
difference in the capabilities of the Zoll Medical device. Our current quote from Zoll 
Medical includes all the required features and battery charging unit. The Zoll Medical 
quote is comparable to the estimated Physio-Control device. 

I would imagine that even if the other two provided a quote, both the Paramedic staff 
and 1 would have had a hard time recommending changing from a Zoll Medical cardiac 
monitor. We have been happy with their product and service and feel that their price 
quote is competitive. 

I believe that the quote providing by Zoll Medical not only meets and exceeds the 
requirements that we are looking for but also provides the best possible price for such 
devices. I highly agree with our Paramedic staff recommendation. I also recommend 
that we purchase the Zoll Medical cardiac monitors. 



LAGRANGE PARK FIRE DEPARTMENT 
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 

August 25,2015 

To: 

From: 

Ref 

RIC Ronovsky 

FirefighterIParamedic Carbone 
PSSl Contract Paramedic Supervisor 

Replacement Cardiac Monitor/Defibrillators 

The research and evaluation process for cardiac monitors has been completed. As you 
requested, all FirefightertParamedics that are assigned to the LaGrange Park contract have 
been involved in this process. 

There are basically Ulree (3) manufacturers of cardiac monitors/defibrillato~s that our EMS 
System has already reviewed internally. We contacted all three - Zoll Medical, Physio Control, 
and Phillips Medical. The most responsive manufacturer was Zoll Medical, we were also given 
the opportunity "field test" their monitor for a period of two weeks. 

While both the Physio-Control and Phillips representatives initially seemed interested, we were 
only able to look at the Physio-Control LifePak 15. We reached out to the Phillip's 
representative on several occasions but received no further response from him. Below is a 
comparative chart that outlines specifications, service and transmission fees, defibrillation, 
pacemaker, and monitor features between the Zoll Medical "X-Series" monitor and the Physio- 
Control Liepak 15. 

In summary, all the current contracted personnel feel that the Zoll Medical "X-Series" monitor is 
the unit of choice for LaGrange Park. Therefore, we recommend that this is the soundest 
investment for the Department as well as the Community that we serve in terms of reliability, 
technology, and use. 

Device 
Feature 

Zoll 
X-Series 

Physio-Control 
LP 15 

Specifications 
Wi-Fi / USE connectivity 
CPR dashboard - real time 
CPR feedback 
(depth, rate, recoil) 
Wireless ePCRIQAIQI 
integration 

2015 AHA compliant 
12-lead displayed on screen 
EtC02 waveform during CPR 
View underlying rhythm 
without stopping CPR 
Quarterly software 
enhancements 
I P (ingress protection) for 
dust and water resistance 
Drop test 2 meters 
Weight less than 15 pounds 

Yes 
integrated into unit through 

Can import data directly from 
unit to ePCl sports 

3 
; 
3 
9 

Yes - IP55 
I?in+er protection - ra+;nm 

i 

No 
Yes 

Separate unit adding weight 
and cost 

No 

No 
No 
Yes 
No 

No 

Yes - IP 44 

No 
No 



Size 
Operating temperature 
Welch-Allyn Duel tube blood 
pressure cuff 

1 GB hard drive for data 
storage 

7 1.7 pounds 
61 5 cubic inches 

0 - 60°C 
Yes 

Data transfer capabilities 

Feature I XSeries I LP 15 
Service and Transmission Fees 

Additional charge to transmit 1 No I Yes 

20.1 pounds 
1,797 cubic inches 

0-45OC 
No 

measures on inflation and 
deflation which provides 
faster & more accurate 

readings 
Yes 

Device 

No 

34-hours of trends, up to 
1,000 events, 32-snapshots 

(24 seconds ea) 
waveform) 

Loll I Physio-Control 

I approved through Biotron 1 I 1 

2 full capacity patient records 
(100 single CG waveforms or 

45-minute continuous 

- 
I ZLead 
Preventative maintenance 

1 Biotron authorized to re~air I Yes 1 

Yes 

1 Impedance compensation 1 

No 

Yearly service contract fee 1 No I Yes 
Biphasic Defibrillation 

- 

I - Yes 

V-fib first shock efficacy 
Voltage at maximum setting 

Yes 1 
Controlled through the use of Compensates for impedance 

internal digital resistors through duration adjustments 
Synchronized cardiovenion Yes Yes 
Automated external Yes Yes 
defibrillator 
AED use in children .: 8 Yes No 
years 

Truncated Pacemaker 
Average capture rates 80 - 95% 50% 
Average current required for 40 - 60 mA 80 - I00 mA 

99% 
2,700 volts 

capture Better accuracy 
View patient's intrinsic rhythm Yes Yes 

97% 
2,060 volts 

while .continuing to pace ' I 
Monitor & Recorder 

STEM1 management system I Yes No 
1 RescueNet used by Loyola I - - 

EMS 
Viewing channels 4 3 
12-Lead ECG Yes Yes 
Recorder delay 6 seconds 8 seconds 



TO: La Grange Park Fire Deparbnent 

447 North Catherine Avenue 
La Grange, IL 60525 

m: cnef Rick Ronovoky 

emall: pomnrrkVBUWmnmeDak.orp 
Tel: 708-9084657 

ZOLL Medical Corporation 
worldwide HeadQuadms 
269 Mill Rd 

Chelmsford, Massachusets 01824-4105 
(978) 421-4655 Main 
(800) 348-9011 

(978) 421-0015 Customer Suppolt 

FEDERAL ID#: 04-2711626 

QUOTATION 204612 V:f 

DATE November 30,2015 

FOE: Shipping Point 

FREKIHR FfeeFreigM 

-- 
Six (6) foot 3- Lead ECG cable 

MFC CPR connector 

One (1) roll printer paper 
= 6.6 Ah Li-ion b- 

DeclamtionofConfarmii 
Operator's Manual 
Quldc Reference Guide 

--(rh=m- 

CPR Dashboard quanliiive depth and tale in real 
lime, release Indiimr, InimuptiOn 

limer. perfmh pe-nce indiitor (PPI) 
See - Thm CPR artifed RlterSng 

m u N o n ~ ~ T r l v d o g r :  42mO 

I n c o r p o n t e t O l l T s + C b . A n y m ~ m  dthoZOUTs+ClrnuctbarrtCM(h ormfwmmd inthe 
cuctornerk P.O. No cornmlal terms or c o n d l l ~  shall apply b the 8ab of goads or sewkes gnnrned 
by thlm qu* and the cushmrt P.0 unlnr set forth In or refonnud by blttmr dncummt 

1. DELIVERY MU 8 E  MADE 60-90 DAYS AFTER RECEIPT OF ACCEPTED PURCHASE ORDER 
2. PRICES QUOTED ARE VALID FOR 6U DAYS. 
3. APPLICABLE TAK WILL BE ADDED AT THE TIME OF INVOICING. 
4. ALL PURCHASE ORDERS ARE SUBJECT TO CREDIT APPROVAL BEFORE ACCEPTABLE BY ZOLL 
5. FAX PURCHASE ORDER AND QUOTATION TO LOLL CUSTOMER SUPPORT AT B'18421-OOl5 

OR EMAL W -L.COM. 
6. ALL DISCOUNTS OFF LIST PRICE ARE CONTINGENT UPON PAYMENT WITHIN AGREED UPON TERMS 

7. PLACE YOUR ACCESSORY ORDERS ONLINE BY VISITING www.zollwebstore.com. 

Nathan Paul 
Territory Manager 
815-312-741 o 



ZOLL. 
TO: La Grange Park Fire Department 

447 North Catherine Avenue 
La Grange, IL 60525 

Atm: Chief Rick Ronovsky 

emall: r~~nOVSkV@hmant Ie~rk.~~ 
Tel: 708-806-3557 

- 
ITEM - MODEL NUMBER 

Msro 
Signal Edmction Technology (SET) 

Rainbow SET (for SpCO I SpMet) 

NIWWWohAllynW ma5 - Srnattmff 10 foot Dual Lumen hose 
= SumBP Reusable Adult Medium Cuff 

~ T l d r l ~ D k o d d s ~ ~  
am@% 
kldmwm-mmT- 
Order required Micmstreern tubing sets separately 

-12-Lead- mso 
12-Lead one s t q ~  ECG cable- indudes 4- Lead 

limb b d  cable and 
removable precordhl 6 Leed set 

SpOZISpCOISpMet Ralnbow DCI Adult ReuurMo 
Sensor wlth conmew (3 it) 

ZOLL Medical Corporation 
Worldwide HeadQuarters 

269 MIll Rd 
Chelmsford, Massachusetts 01624-4105 

(978) 421-9655 Main 
(800) 348-9011 

(978) 421-0015 Customer SuppoE 
FEDERAL ID#: 04-2711626 

QUOTATION 204612 V:l 

DATE November 30,2015 

TERMS: 30 Days 

FOB: Shipping Point 

FREIGHT: Free Freight 

' DISC PRICE mmL PRICE 

T M  quok b mlds mubjsct to m L W  mImndnrl eammerchl tmns m d  condlllons~LL Fs + C'.) whkh 
accompany this q u a .  Any prrchrrm order (P.O.) l u u d  h rasponso to the p ~ l O n  w l l  b dmnrd to 
I r r o r p o n t . Z O U T 1 . + C L . A ~ m o d ~ n d o b t ~ T ~ + C C m u c l b . W H  ormhmncrdhrtha 
cue torn^ PXI. No wrnrnmrcfal bnns w condltionr ha11 apply to the sale d goode or amwluc v m d  
by thL quob and We cumbomefs P.0 unless .It mrth In or nfirmcd by elthr documsnt. 

1. DELIVERY WILL BE MADE 60-90 DAYS AFTER RECEIPT OF ACCEPTED PURCHASE ORDER. 
2. PRICES QUOTED ARE VALID FOR 60 DAYS. 
3. APPLICABLE TAX WILL BE ADDED AT THE TIME OF INVOICING. 
4. ALL PURCHASE ORDERS ARE SUBJECTTO CREDIT APPROVAL BEFORE ACCEPTABLE BY ZOLL 

5. FAX PURCHASE ORDER AND QUOTATION TO UKI CUSTOMER SUPPORT AT ma1.abi5 
OR EMAIL TO ESALESwLL.COM. 

6. ALL DISCOUNTS OFF LIST PRICE ARE CONTINGENT UPON PAYMENT WITHIN AGREED UPON TERMS. 

7. PLACE YOUR ACCESSORY ORDERS ONLINE BY VISITING www.zollwebstore.com. 

Nathan Paul 
Territory Manager 
815312-7410 



ZOLh Medical Corporation 

TO: La Grange Park Fire Pegiarbnent 

447 North Catherine Avenue 
La Grange, IL 605W 

Attn: Chief Wck Ronovsky 

email: mnovskvlBPlaaranm~rk.org 
Tel: 7068085557 

Worldwide HeadQuarters 
269 Mill Rd 

Chelmsford, Massachusebts 01824-4105 

(978) 421-9655 Main 

(800) 348-9011 

(978) 421-0015 Customer Support 
FEDERAL ID#: 04-2711626 

QUOTATION 204612 V:T 

DATE: November 30,2015 

TERMS: Net 30 Days 

Shipping Point 

FREIOHT: Free Freight 

CPR *l.pr& HVP MuWFunUion CPR E k k d e s  - I 

Podlrtrk MuWunctIon f%e(rodes - 
Designed for use wilh the AED Plus. The AED rimgnlzea 
when pedbpadz II am connected and automatically 
pmcwds with a pediatric ECG and adjusts energy to 
pediatric levels. %enty four (24) month shelf-&. Om 

r O U ~ B P N t ~ ~ + 1 W  
-eGT)- 

Inewponbr ZOLL l% + Cf, Any modKca.tkn ofthe EaU T'. + Ct mmt be set forth w mfmmcld In the 
CuctomaPs P.O. No commmiml tmns orcondWonr shall apply to the ark aFgoad6 o r r m k u  w a d  
by tMc and Ih cuctonnrt PX) u l h h  sat forth In w nkrenmd by elther document 

I .  DELIVERY WLL BE MADE 60-DO DAYS AFTER RECEIPT OF ACCEPTED PURCHASE ORDER 
2. PRlCES QUOTED ARE VALID FOR 80 DAYS. 
3. APPLICABLE TAX WILL BE ADDEDATTHE TIME OF INVOICING. 
4. ALL PURCHASE ORDERS ARE SUBJECT TO CREDIT APPROVAL BEFORE ACCEmABLE BY ZOLL 
5. FAX PURCHASE ORDER AND QUOTATION TO ZOU. CUSlWMER SUPPORT AT S78-421-0016 

OR EMAIL TO ESAWgdZU.COM. 
6. ALL DISCOUNTS OFF LIST PRICE ARE CONTINGENT UPON PAYMENT WITHIN AGREED UPON TERMS 

Naihan Paul 
Territory Manager 
Bf5-312-7410 

7. PLACE YOUR ACCESSORY ORDERS ONLINE BY VISITING www.zollwebstore.com. 

Page 3 



ZOLL. 
TO: La Grange Park Fire Deparbnent 

447 North Catherine Avenue 
La Grange, 11 60525 

Attn: Chief Rick Ronovrrky 

ernail: -m n 
Tel: 706-3557 

ZOLL Medical Corporation 
Worldwide HeadQuarters 

269 MIll Rd 

Chelmsford, Massachusetts 01824-4105 

(978) 421-9655 Main 

(800) 348-9011 

(978) 421-0015 Customer Support 
FEDERAL ID#: 04-2711626 

QUOTATION 20461 2 V:l 

DATE: November 30,201 5 

TERMS: Net 30 Days 

FOB: Shipping Point 

FREIGHT: Free FreigM 

"mda In valw In only valid Ulmugh Ikewnbar 31,2011:' 

Ttadeln h lue valid if all rnita purchaced am In 
pood operetlonal and wsrnatic mndiion, and 

include all standard acwssories such as paddles. 
cabk~, ek Cuotomsr assumes responribili hr 
shipping lredein equipment lo ZOLL Chelrnsbrd 

wlWn 60 days of raeeipt d mtw equipment. Customer 
qresl to pay m h  value (or tndbin equipment not 

shipped to ZOLL on a Umsly basis. 

LReRects Natlonml Purchnslng Pubren 
(NPP) Cantmct PrIclng. 

Thls qwt. k mado m u b J ~ A  to ZOLL* rtrndrrd cornrnrrchl lor1118 and condllonr (COLL T% + C+) which 
mewmmnv thh oumtm. A m  ~ u r t h r u  OfUW fP.0.) k W d  In mwM0 D Ulh o U O W ~ ~  dl1 k d d  to -----. ~--~.* ------ -~ - - *  .~ ~ ~~ ~~~ 

hen- XOLL T.r + Ct. Any m a d W i ~ m  dUII ZOU R + Ct must be s r t m  or nhmncd In th. 
customarb P.0- No commweI.l lonnr or condlHoru shall apply to ttm srb of 0006 or sanlwc g o w d  
by thL queb and h eu-h P.0 u n b  set foM in or mfomnwd by dlhr documrnL 

1. DELIVERY WILL BE MADE 60-DO DAYS AFTER RECEIPT OF ACCEPTED PURCHASE ORDER 
2. PRICES QUOTED ARE VALID FOR 60 DAYS. 
3. APPLICABLE TAX \MLL BE ADDED AT THE TIME OF INVOICING. 
4. ALL PURCHASE ORDERSARE SUBJECTTO CREDIT APPROVAL BEFORE ACCEPTABLE BY ZOLL 
5. FAX PURCHASE ORDER AND QUOTATION TO ZOLL CUSTOMER SUPPORT AT 8784210015 

OR EMAIL TO E S A L E S ~ L C O M .  
6. ALL DISCOUNTS OFF LIST PRICE ARE CONTINGENT UPON PAYMENT WTHlN AGREED UPON TERMS. 

Nathan Paul 
Territory Manager 
81 5312-741 0 

7. PLACEYOURACCESSORY ORDERS ONLINE BY VISITING www.zollwebstore.com. 



ZOLL QUOTAT10N GENERAL TERMS & CONDlTlOMS 1 9. UMITATIOUS OF W T Y .  IN tW E M  S W  ZW MEDICAL C0RPoRATK)N BE UABLE 
1. ACCEPTANCE. this Quolalion consllbdes an Mer by ZOLL Medical CDmastim to seU to h e  FOR INDIfECT SPECIAL OR CONSMUEhmAL DAMAGES RESULTING FROM ZOU UEDlCAL 
Customer the egurpment fincluding a ~~rense to use &~n sdlware) *d .in r n ~  Quotation and coRpoRAnora PERFORMANCE OR FAILURE TO PERFORM PURSUANT TO THIS QWTATJON 
doSWbed in the S P e ~ ~ a 4 k m  elha al(adr9d lo Cf rsfWlWd to in this Quotation Ihaelnafter NfWIW to 1 OR THE CONTRACT OR THE FURNlSHlNG PERFORMANCE. OR USE OF ANY EWlPUEVT OR 
as Equipment). Any aocepMnce of such Mer is fxpnssly limited to the terms of 6ls W a t b n ,  dndudimg 
them General Terms and Conditions. Acceptant8 *all be so lmiled to this Quolah notvrNlstand.n@ (I) 
any mnflicling Hamefi 01 oral rspmenIaMs made by ZOU Medcal Corpoatlon or any agant or 
empbm of ZOU M8d.c-l Cowratton or (11) receipt w achaWledg8inent by WU tdedicel Cwporstion 
of m i  purdraMl order, spewTicatlon, or &er document issued by Ihe Ci&mi. Any such d&nan l  
shaA be whclly inappficable to any sale made pursuant tom Quotalion, and shall not be blnding in any 
w y  on MU Medical Coupwelion. 

AeceDtanca of thfa QuWon  bv (he Cudme# shall cseab an amemni between ZOU M d i I  
~acpbratim and the C v s m  M n a R w r  rs(emsd to as ttm 'Carhcf thh terms and condtlons ol 
whch are ermressly Emlted lo the p W i o n s  of mis Quoletion including meee Terms emd Cootiims. MI 
waive cnanga w nmdficstlon Of any of the p&ns of this Quotalion or the Cwdmcl sha l be bhdmg 
on ZOLL Medical Cornoralion uheos ach waiver. change a modmCalion (I) is made in rmting (11) 
emressty s i a t ~ ~  thm fi is a ~ a ,  change or rnoditicatlni of t t is &&don or-me and (81) is 
sfgned by an a ~ t h o b d  representative of Z O U  MeKcal Caporation. 

2. DELIVERY AND RISK OF LOSS. Unleas olhemlse sMsd. an d e l i w k  shall bw F.O.B. ZOLL 
M&cal Carporatton's Wi. m a  of loss w damage to (he Equlpnent hll pastame C w  upcm 
d e r m  of me E q v i m t  to fhe canier. 

3. lERNS OF PAYMEW. Untess o(haniro M W  in Ya QuDtsYm paymrmml by Cmrner is dua nbty 
(30) days aWr the ship date apmfing on W U  W i t  CotuoraGm Invoice. Any amount8 plyable 
hereunder vrNoh remalo mpaM aPmr the shell b8 subject b a tale charge equal lo 1.5% w r  k n b l  
from the due dale until such amcunt is pa&. 

4. CREDIT APPROVAL. All shiimenta and dew-  shall at an snvs b. rubJ& lo the appmal d 
m o l t  bv ZOU Medm CwDoraUon. WU MeBml Cotmodan mav a1 am Ume d.cllne b make w 
shipmarit a dernrery excepi upon ~ p t  of paymnt br secuw iw upon terms reprding mi dr 
= M y  satisfadory to ZOLL Mea(Cal Corporation. 

I. T A E S  6 FEES. fha pricing quoled In ila Quolaliar do not indude mlss me, d s e .  ar other slmllsr 
taxes or m y  ddutIes or arstans charm w any OKW pmssstng fsea The CusEanr shall pay h 
addltim for the prices quoted the amount of any pretant or Mm sales. Plrdse w o!hw slmilar fm or 
WstDms duhr m cheme awdiible to the slhe or use of the Eouloment sold henwndar (exceot anv tex 

SOWARE SOLD H E M O ,  WHETHER DUE TO A BREACH OF CONTRACT, BPE4CH OF 
W A R M ,  THE NEGLIGENCE OF ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORATION OR OTHERWISE 

10. PATENT lNDEMN1PI. ZOLL Mwdlcal Comamiion shell at Hs arm m m 6 e  dedend any mil uitlhat may 
be instHul6d against the Cuslomer for aUeged Mmgement of any United St81es & or DDpyrlgMs 
rebted b ma pa* of the Egutpment a me Software manufadwed by ZOLL Meclical CnpMation, 
pmwded that ti) s&t~ ali8g8d infrirtgment wnsiots only h me vse of 6x47 Eq~pripment or me S0FhVdt-e by 
itsell and not as a pan of of in combination WI any other devices a pans. (U) the Customer g l S  ZOLL 
k d b l  Comom.on I m M a t e  h ' m  In MM ofanv such EM and wrmlbs tOU W I I  CPrwraUon 
through w&  its chcica, to an- the &age br M w m e n t  and defend such ~JII, and (P ) me 
Cimlomer OW ZOU W c a l  Coraors(lon all recluea@a informaon. assktance and aufiOrtv ZOLL 
Medkal ~ ~ r n ~ s  expense, to ~nable Z O U  M k i l  CDrpwatian 6 Mend rruch sun 

In Re  cam M a  final ward of damages for mhinpment h any suth suik Z O U  Medical Capdm will 
pay such awarcl. built shall nc4 be ragpondble for any mlhfnmt made Mthout i tbwMm 

Saclion 10 stater ZOLL M&cd Curparallntfs tdal mspmBUHy end liillly's. end We h e 8  sole 
remedy faany actuel aausged 'h-ngemenl of any patent by me Equlprnent or the SofMm wwypart 
th- provided heraunder. In no event shan MU Medical Ccrporation be l m W  for any Ifldhct 
swcral, or consequerrtlal damage& resu&ng from any such InMngemsnt 

11. CUUlS FOR SHORTAEE. Each alpment of E a u i i  shaU be wc4nMN esanhed by Ihe 
CL-r upon rewip~ m e m .  The ~ m m k  shall inform i o u  WW! Coippraini, Many &orlag. in 
sny slvpment within ten (lo) days of recaipt of Eauiprnent. If no such shortage IS rep- M~MI Wn (10) 
day m b d ,  tne shlpne$sha~ be mndusi;ely d&ed to haw been compleie. 

12. RETURllS AND EUICEUA'TION. la> The Custmer shall &in au+hwballon fmn mlU Wedi t  
Omofeticn priw to relurnhg any d the kiulpmnt (b) m e  Customer recehws aumorlEl(lon Ca ZOU 
Medical Corpwahon to return a mcauct 6n cmdk (he Custaner &au be s- to a restDdm~ charge 
of h m t y  percent (20%) d the oc$inal fist purchase prlpe, bul not bsa than $50.00 W m u &  (C) h y  
such mange in d d m  caused by the Customer bat ausws e d e h w  date BBater man slx (6) montns 
from lha C u s t o d s  &glnal& date shall oarsdm a new order for the aReded Eqipment In 
detsrmining the appropriate list prim. 

based on th;t nel ln& bi ZOLL Wi Corporation), and +order pmceSShg fees Z O U . ~ ~ ~  IS .  WPUC*BLE UW. Thb CAutabin and Iha bnb.d shr l  b0 Qovmed by Iha subShn(lw Lurs d 
apply from (he tn b'me. In Leu mereofthe Custaer may pr&e Z W  Medlcal Corporation d th  a tax 1 t h a C o m m o n w a l t h o f ~ a ~ c h u s e t t s v ~ ~ l M n ~ t o m ~ a i c e d ( s w ~ h ~ .  
axe* mficata acceptable to the ta&g aulodtlw. 

6. W-. (a) ZOLL Medical Cc4pomth wamnts to !he Cusbru Ma1 horn the ostler of h e  date 
07 imIAlclllon orlhirty (30) ders aft8r me d&e of shipment fm ZOLL Medid ColpoiatimTs fscflky. the 
Equipment fotherhn sccsssorieb and eledmksl wirl be free from dededs In maWbl and wwlonrnshl~ 
under normd use and senlce forthe period n0ted.w the reverse side. Accessorlea and ekcbodes sh i l  
be wmmM ed nhetv 190) days fmm the date rf shlment Dufina such oerlod ZOU Medical 
C a p d m  will e4 no c h h  to the Cugdaner m e r  repalr w nptace (5 Z0lL'~edlcal CaporW~Vs 
sole oplion) any pan ofthe Equrpmenl fmnd by ZOU M6diil Corporakn to be dstecliww In mabW or 
wwlrmsnohlp. lf ZOLL MWicd b p o m t a Y s  lnspedlon 6ateds no defect6 In metwial or wnrlmmship. 
ZOL: ~ s d l c a ~  ~~pws t ron ' s  re@= mmca c m p ~  -I apply. @) ZOLL ~ e a c e ~  ~orpprahon shan not 
be fwspamible for any Equbrnem dek4 f a h e  of the Equipment to pMcm any SpMed lunction, or 
any othsr nmoonfonnance of the Equiimrnt cawed by or atMbAable to 0 )  any modlflcalion d the 
Equ ip rn  by the Ci&nmr. unless such modnlcation Is made MIh the o h  vni~en i n e n 1  of MU 
Meatcat C o & a ~ o n :  (ll) the use d the Eq~lpment vAlh any assoaated'u canplmmi;tary equ~pment 
aasssory or sofbrare not spafied by zDU M e t i i l  Corpwaoon, or (3) any rnkLse a abuse of the 
Equlpmnt flv) -ra ol We Equip-;nen( to concfltlons & n d  tha e&&mental. pmer or operating 
constralmls specffiad by ZOLL W i l  CMporaUm, or (v) instal aEon w wring d the Equlprnent other 
Ihm In accordarm mlh ZOLL M ~ ~ u r l  Cocporatlm's rnstructions (c) Warranly dDea nol c o w  ;m 
SJbW to numalwear and bumou! auring use, ind~dlng but not RmHed b hqx. fuses, mtbries, cables 
and aaassories. (dl The bwohc~ werrentv doas not mok  to softvwre lndudd as oar( of the 
wpmenc ( I ~ w G  sEmvare imbiakd in m&r#y me iVKlWn sp %ware'). (8) The foregoing 
wamnly wrstftules me ardusive remedy d the C~stomer and tne exouslve Itabillf of ZOLL Medcal 
CozwMon for any breach cT any wakanty retated to the Equipment suppi!! hereunder. M E  
WAWAhTY SET FORTH HEREIN IS EXCLUSIVE AND ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORATION 
EXPRESSLY OlStWMS AU OTHER WARRANTIES WHETHER WRlTTEN. ORAL IMPUED. OR 
STATWOW. INCLUDING BUT NOT UMlTED TO 
FITMSS FORA PARTlWlAR PURWSE. 

7. SOFTWARE UCENSE. (a) All mWam M Lheaihwre' wldch ten shdf indudn finwnnl included as 

14. COMPUANCE WlM LAWS. (al LYXL M d W  Comwalan reomsent8 mat l !sods md mw!CaS 
dslkered Pursuant to the Contrsctill be produd rnd~supplied ln cmpliirr*, m4'tt-a~ applicable him 
and fwdml l a w  and regulations, hdvd.ngtha muiremenb of the Falr Labor Slandards M of1938, as 
amended. (b) The CusbiKner s td l  be res+blim compliance vvith any federal, slab3 and kat laws 
and nqulalltlons appllcabk to the Installaka a use ofthe EquipmenthrmlsheU hemur&, and nnl obtain 
any w4ts required tor wch IwMLatIon m d  m. 

15. NONWUVER OF DEFAULT. h the event d &IY defaull bv the Custrmer, ZOLL Mdcal 
Capantion may dedm to make k m r  shlpmsnts or I-&N any ti-r womanly ar OUIOI Mrrioss 
M o d  In any way effec6ng Its rigM under such adw. If despii w defaun by CustPmer. ZOLL W c e l  
Ccmwelion &I% to to-mke s h l m l r .  Its adion shun n a  wnstmrte a waiver of anv dslaun bv 
~he.~uatumr or tn any way a m  w L ~  MAG mmedies regardnqi any sucti 
default. No Mi or hi-4 arl&a out of a breach of the Arrreement bv the Cudofrw Can be disehgmed In 
vh0k or in part by kivec w';enmcJat G-of the d a i i  or fight unless the naiver or mu& is 
s~pportsd by cohsidere(ion and 16 in wrillna s@ed by Z O U  Wil Corporation. 

16. ASSIGNMENT. This Quotation, and Me Carbad. may not be asslbmed by thr Cusl~mrn M l h e  
prior mitten mnsent of M L C  Medical Corpmtlon, and any assignment without such amswnl shall be 
null end void. 

97. TITLE TO P M W C l s .  TiUa lo right d posm6im d tha pmduots sold k m d a  s h l U  I.mtr m'VI 
ZOU Mdcal  CovaWi i  unUl ZOU Msdical Capomt!m ddhws f?s Equbment ID the ania ?nd 
agrees to do all a& n6s-esury to perfect and malntah such ri@t and %tYI in Z D U  HediCal COrpd~n.  
Fail~re of the Cwtomer to pay the wrmse once for any product when due shall give ZOU MedW 
h v w t i m  the right +outRaDinj to rep- the Equbment, with or dncut  ri&, and to avail 
kdf of any remedy pmnded by $w. 

18. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUYIW IAFfIRYATUE ACTION. 
WERAMS EMPLOYMENT - I thk arder b s v b i i  to Bmadk Ordw 11710 md WN 

p n  M me Eqmm is k d  to Customer pwsynt lo I narQOdleh lhnlted Ilcsme bn the terms rules, mguWons, or o r d e ~  of me Seuetary d Labor bued fh imndnIho contract dausb m ratforlh 
hareinaRar set W. (o) Cuslomer may not copy. aimmule, rnodlfy. lranslete or adapt the SoRware, and 1 8149 CFR 80-250.4 k nerebv included as pa* @ thb order. 
may not dimsslemble or rewrrse aOmpn8 lhs .%Ware, w saek in any manner to t i i w r ,  t i i h  ra 
usa any proprietary agocithms. technlqw or cther Datfidentlal Mamalirn m-iwined therein, (c) Ail 
righis in Um S d t ~ r e  rernaln lhw pmduet d ZOLL Mica Coqmatlon, and Odomer shaY have no right 
or frdaresl lhereln except as egressiy pmvided herein. (d) Curtmet8 fight lo me the SoRrmm may be 
termhateti by ZOU Medical CZqmmtbn in the event of any failure to mmply nith iermg ol thtb 
quotatirm. (e) Cvotom may bansler me llcanse conferred hereby onty h mnnsctjon wlh a transfer (d 
Me Epulpment and may not r a n  any copia of the S-re Mbwing such V a W .  ([f ZOLL MedW 
GYUorUUM m n b  that the r-nb menmy or aU~er msdia on vhich the Scdtwam is recof~M wllf be 
free hcm dMM6 In materials erd wm-hamhlp for the period and on terms set form ln section 6. (g) 
C u s b m  understands fhat the &dtwam Is a complex and scphMmted saftumm produe! and no 
asauraroe can be given that operatirn of h Softwarn will be uninhsmrpleci or em-free, or mai the 
Softwan, MU meed Ckshnm mqui-. Emql as ml forth in &on 7fi. Z O U  MEDICAL 
CORWRATION MKES WO PORESEHTATIONS OR WARRANTIES WITH RESPECT TO THE 
S O F M I M E  AND IN PART~CULAR MGCWMS ANY ~MPUED WARRANnEs OR 
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS OF A PARTICULAR WRW~E w m  ESPECT THERETO. 
C M t m W s  exdusive mmdy f a  any breach of warranty w dw fd  ralallng lo Vie S d h m n  shall be the 
wpat M mWcament of m y  defectlife mad-only memory or other medla w thal il mnedly repmdvces 
the Sotware. fhls Ljmnse applies only to ZOU Medical Corpmtion SoRware. 

8. DELAYS W DEUYERY. ZOLL Medical C m l o n  shell n d  be for wny dday n me rialiver/ cd 
any part of the Equipment W such delay Is due to any cam b e w d  lhe mtml of Re ZOU Medical 
cafwr@jon Indudlng, but not l!in#sd to a h  d God, Res, epldenks, Pax&, riots, wars, aabolaw. labw 
aispulea gwemmrntal actkms, RabMky to ~btain materials, componsntc, menulecbrring MiUea w 
bansp- or any other cause beyond ths cn&d d ZOU Medlcal Corpaethn. In addition ZOU 
Medhl CcrpDratlon shaU not be lieble fw any delay In clelhwy caused by fallwe of the Cwtrmer b 
~mvlde any moessafy informah in a Umaly manner. In the e m t  d any such M a y .  the date of 
ah'grnent w perlwmanca hereundsr shell be exlendad to the pefiod equal to Me Ume bd by wason of 
such &lay. ln the event of such delay Z D U  Wkel Corporetion may a l l o d e  available Equ@fmnt 
a m g  Its Gustmen on any rdasonable and equltabk~ bas$. The denvery d a b  set forth h thls 
Quotalb am appmhata only and ZOLL Yedlcal Corporatiwl shall not be E a k  for or shall lhe 
Conlrad be breached by. any d e b y  by mLL Medical Capodon wllhln a reasonebb time alter such 
dates 

EMPUIYMENT OF HANDICAPPED - if thls order 1s subjmd to 503 of the 
RWMWbn Ad of 1973, ss amended and the wles, rc@atlons or Mders of the SBorstary of Law as 
issued thereuncbr, the wntract clause at 41 CFR 60-741.7 is hersby included as pert ofthis d. 

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY WWYMENT - C this d e r  is s u b w  lo h e  of 
EmmExeGublw Omer 11248, as amended. and h e  wlss, regvlaUm8 w adm of the Ssuo$rl d Lsbw 
Issued t h e m a ,  the mnaact clause & et at 41 CFfi 60-1.4 (a) wnd 6 & f l  (b) em hemby included 
as a part QI thls order and Seller agrees to m p l y  vim the mpperlhg requirements sel forfh at 47 CFR 
80-1.7 and Re affimfh9 adion complbnca p w m  requlraments set forth as 41 CFR 601.40. 

19. YAUDm OF QUOTATION. Tri$ Qwmtlrn 6hPll be v d d  and subject to a-nm by h a  
Customer, in aamSmca with the Lsnns d Seclbn 1 h d b r  M perlM swl forth on Ule teee W. 
Afler audr period. the accaptunm cd m~s Quatatlm shau not ba blndlng upm ZOU Medical G o w n  
and shall not ot a a, u n l m  such sccaptanca $ ackndwgwd and acc&ed by zOFL Medical 
-on by a mitingsBed by an authorized represenlatlie of= Mica1  Corporah. 

20. GENERAL Any CDntrad reriulllng from this Ovotatbn shall be governed by and In$rpraed tn 
auxdance with the Im of the Corn-llh of Massachusetls. This wnslltubas fie edre 
agrwernanl bstwsan Euyer and Supplier wllh respect to the pwchass and sab of- he& de-5uibed 
In the face lmrenf. m d  mly m p m $ t i m  or atatemenis Conblnad hereln shall be bhang upon 
Supplk as a wmmiy a wsnanty~e. naapl~nce or acquiescsme in the mnw, d performanca 
rendmud pursuant hersto ahan not be d m n t  to determine Ihe meanlng ofthis M n g  e m  l w g h  me 
acc8pUng w aequiesehg party has k n d -  of (he nature cd the p e r l m c a  and oppahrniiy fos 
objedlon. No a d d i  to or modiricakm of any of the terms and w d i i s  spedfied herein MI be 
blndlng upon Supplier u n k  made In with0 and signed by a duly aumorhed represeotative of Supplier. 
The tsrms and condi!ions spsdRed mail prewdl nohnlhstanding any variance from Lhe bm and 
CDndfflons of uny order or olhsr form submid by Buyer for the Roducts ~ ~ ~ I x H ' I  on ihe fete of this 
Agreement To Ihe extent lhat hls wrilim may ba mated as an mzptance of Buyeh prlw ofler, such 
acceptam Is qapres3y made mditimal m assant by Buyer to the terms hereof, and, wdthoutlhntatton. 
acceplanca of the 8304s by Buyer to th. t m  hereof, and, without Umltatioo, aaeptanm ofthe goods 
by Buyer shal wrrstiMe such aaeot. All canmlletlons and reschedules requin, a mtnknum oflhtty(30) 
days d w .  

page s ZOhL Medical Corporation 



Public Works Committee 

Michael Sheehan, Chairman 
Jamie Zaura 
Scott Mesick 



VILLAGE BOARD AGENDA MEMO 

Date: 12/02/2015 

To: Village President and Board of Trustees 

From: Brendan McLaughlin, Director of Public works% Vh 
Julia Cedillo, Village Manager 

Re: Landscape Maintenance Contracts - Two Year Extension 
(Lawn Maintenance, Flower Bed Maintenance and Lawn Maintenance at 

Water Plant) 

PURPOSE 
Two year extension of the current landscape maintenance contracts (lawn maintenance, 
flower bed maintenance and lawn maintenance at Water Plant) from April 1, 2016 through 
November 30,2017. 

GENERAL BACKGROUND 
Contractor assistance is needed to perform lawn mowing and flower bed landscape 
maintenance in various areas throughout the Village, to allow public works employees to 
perform other tasks. 

The Village's current contractor, Landscape Concepts Management, has agreed to hold its 
2015 contract prices through November 30,2017. The current contracts expired on November 
30, 2015. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Staff believes that it is in the best interest of the Village to retain the services of the current 
contractor at its 2015 contract prices, with a not to exceed amount of $20,000 annually. 

MOTION f ACTION REQUESTED 
Motion approving a two year contract extension with Landscape Concepts Management for 
lawn maintenance, flower bed maintenance and lawn maintenance at the Water Plant in an 
amount not to exceed $20,000 annually for FY 16&17 and FY 17&18, and authorizing the 
Village President to execute the necessary contract documents. 

DOCUMENTATION 
Contract Extension Lawn Maintenance Contract; 

Contract Extension Flower Bed Maintenance Contract; and 
Contract Extension Lawn Maintenance Contract - La Grange Park Water Plant. 



CONTRACT EXTENSION 

LAWN MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 

It is hereby agreed that the Contract entered into on February 25, 2014, between the Village of 

La Grange Park and LANDSCAPE CONCEPTS MANAGEMENT, for lawn maintenance services shall 

remain in full force and effect, and that the Contract terms and conditions are hereby extended 

from April 1,2016 to November 30,2017. 

Total Amount of Contract - 2016: $4,360.00 
Total Amount of Contract - 2017: $4,360.00 

Dated: December 8,2015 

VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK LANDSCAPE CONCEPTS MANAGEMENT 

By: By: 
Dr. James L. Discipio 

Its: Village President Its: 

Attest: 
Amanda G. Seidel 
Village Clerk 

Date: 

Attest: 

Date: 

Approved as to form - 

C. Keating, Village Attorney 



State of ~ o i s  1 
1 sf4 

County ofCook ) 

TmS AGREEMENT entered Wo an thi~ d 2  day of c~uopu ,2014, by and between the 
Village of La G-ge Park of447 NO* Catherine Avenuq La ~ h g e  Psrk, Winois, hereinafter 
referred to as =the VILLAGEn md -t SY , hereinafter 
referred Q as "the C Q ~ C T O R ~  is as fallows: 

1. Scope of Work / Area to be Sedc& 
CONTRACTOR shall provide lawn mowing at the bcatiom specified below and as fWha 
specified in paragraphs 3 through 6 below. The CONTRACTOR shall maintain the meas listed 
below ia accordance with Zhe terms of this Agreement. 

Poet's Comer - Ashland & Hading Lawnmowing 

Village HaU - 447 N. Catherine Lawn mowing 

Public Wodus - 937 Barndale (does not inoludc 
937 35 Ehmdde -Water Plant area) LswnmWing 

Woodside & Meadowcr& (3 Ihg Ie  Area) Lawnmowing 

Woodside & Meadowcrest Parkway (North of 3 1 ", Parking Area 
- the Padmay just Southwest ofTrk&o, in-betwcen alley 

and South of 1 1 10 Woodside) Lawnmowing 

Woodside & Scotdale Lawp mowing Lift Station Area 

Barnsdale 2% Monroe Lawn mowing old well house Area 

10OOBt 1100EastOak Lawn m d g  Medians 

Edgewood & Oak Lawnmawing 

2. Tern of m e m e n t  
This Agreement shall extend for two (2) gpring to fall periods: fim ApriI 1,2014 through 
November 30,201 4; and fim April 1,201 5 through November 30,201 5. Either party may 
cancel this Agreement at any time by giving written notice thirty (30) days prim to the e f fdve 
date of said cancellation. 

3. Spring Clean-Up Bemeen AprD 1 and Apd 30 
Clean up dl branches, papers, litter, leaves, md othm debris &om the turf and planted beds. 
Litter and debris shall be disposed of pmpedyoff site. Re-cut landscape edge. First 
fertikatim &th a crabgrass preemergent. 



4. Mowing and Edging 
A. Weekly Clean-Up - All turf areas shall be policed for debris, tree limbs and li#a prior 
to each mowing. All debris will be removed from site and disposed of properly. 
(Number of occurvences: 33) 

B. Mowing of Turf - Finished turf shall be cut at a height of 2% "-3" as conditions dictate. 
Mowing shall be done frequently enough so that no more than onethird (1/3) of the grass blade 
is removed per cutting but not less than weekly. The date of the first mowing and the 
frequency of all mowings will be mutually agreed upon by the VILLAGE and the 
CONTRACTOR. Areas next to fences, around trees, flower beds, posts, buildings, and other 
obstructions, shall be trimmed every time the adjacent area is mowed. 

C. Trimming shall be to the same height as the mowing. Mowing equipment and patterns 
shall be employed to permit recycling of clippings where possible and present a neat 
appearance. Excess clippings shall be removed fiom sidewalks and streets. Blades on all 
equipment shaIl be kept sharp to prevent tearing of grass blades. (Number of occurrences: 33) 

D. Mechanical Edging adjacent to Hardscape - Unobstructed perimeters of all turf areas 
fkonting on sidewalks or curbings shall be edged twice during the summer to remove any grass 
encroaching onto the paved surface. (1Vumber of occurrences: 2)  

5. Fertilization / Weed Control 1 Disease Control 
The VILLAGE will be notified 24 hours in advance of application of all or any 
fertilizatiodweed control/disease control. AIl applications should be completed between the 
hours of 6:OOam and 8:OOam. 

A. Turf Pre-Emergent - The CONTRACTOR shall apply a pre-emergence crabgrass 
control to all turf areas at the rate specified by manufacturer. Application will be made in the 
prior to crabgrass or noxious annual weed germination. This application should also contain a 
fertilizer in it. (Number of occurrences: I )  

B. MPost-Emergent - The CONTRACTOR shall apply a post-emergence broadleaf 
weed control (Trimec or equivalent) to all turf areas once in Late Spring at the rate specified by 
mmufacturer. (Number of occurrences: I )  

C. Insect/Disease Control - (i.e. grub control) CONTRACTOR shall apply a grub control 
in Late July or early August, at the rate specified by the manufacturer. (Number ofoccuwences: 1) 

D. TdAreas - Turf areas shall be fertilized in Late Septembm, poundage of material 
should be applied at the rate as specified by the manufacturer. (Number of occurrences: I )  

6 Fall Clean-Up 
Leaves shall be removed fiom all W i n  autumn, as needed, fiom approximately the third week 
of October through the end of November. All leaves and debris present in turf areas by the last 
site visit are to be removed prior to conclusion of the Agreement. 
fNumber of occurrences: As needed, but not less than twice during the tern of this Agreement) 



7. Extra Work 
Any extra work not provided for in this Agreement shall be on a "time and material" basis. 
CONTRACTOR'S hourly rate is $ a 5 , 0 0 per man per hour. No such additional 
services shall be rendered unless first agreed to in writing by both parties. 

8. Safety 
CONTRACTOR shall ensure that its employees are following all Federal and State regulations 
pertaining to worker's safety along State or Local roadways. 

9. Responsibility for Damage 
CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for, and shall repair any damage caused by its mowing 
services. CONTRACTOR shall repair (by re-sodding or reseeding with appropriate materials as 
approved in advance by VILLAGE) any areas damaged by its mowing and shall maintain the 
affected area(@ until the sod is knit or the grass is hlly established. 

10. General Standards of Performance; Right to Terminate. 
A. A11 work will be performed in a good and workmanlike manner by trained, properly 

supervised persome1 in accordance with accepted horticulture practices. 
B. Adequate personnel, materials and equipment s h d  be provided to permit the timely 

completion of d l  operations. 
C. Landscape and all other debris shall be removed fxom the site at the end of each day and 

legally disposed of at the expense of the CONTRACTOR. 
D. The Public Works Director shall have the right to terminate this Agreement upon 

written notice to CONTRACTOR if the Director finds that CONTRACTOR has not 
fully performed its services in mrdance  with this Agreement or that 
CONTRACTOR'S work is not satisfactory. 

1 1  Federal, State and Local regulations; taxes; permits; Licenses. 
A. The CONTWCTOR shall adhere to all Federal, State and VILLAGE Laws. 
B. The CONTRACTOR shall adhere to all Federal and State guidelines governing equal 

employment opportunities. 
C. The VILLAGE has adopted an ordinance governing the prevailing rate of wages paid 

for work performed by contractors in the VILLAGE. If applicable, all labor performed 
under the provisions of this Agreement shall comply with the Illinois Prevailing Wage 
Act. The general prevailing rate of hourly wages in Cook County will apply for the 
work being performed in the Village of La Grange Park in Cook County, Illinois. The 
CONTRACTOR will guarantee the fbithfbl performance of such Prevailing Wage Act 
to include but not limited to: that not less than the prevailing rate of wages as found by 
the VILLAGE or Department of Labor or determined by the court on review shall be 
paid to all laborers, workers and mechanics performing work under this omtract. If the 
prevailing rates are revised during the Agreement the revised rate shall apply to this 
contract 

12. Ixnsurance/Cesacate of Insurance 
A. During the duratioi-l of this Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall maintain the following 

insurance coverage limits: 
1. Workers' Compensation Insurance as prescribed by Illinois Statute 
2. General Liability Insurance: 

- $1,000,000 per occurrence 
$2,000,000 aggregate 



3. Property Damage Liability Insurance: 
- $1,000,000 per occurrence 
- $2,000,000 aggregate 

4. Vehicle Liability: 
- $500,000 per occurrence 

B. The CONTRACTOR shall h i s h  a Certificate of Insurance verifying the existence of 
the aforementioned coverages. Further, the VILLAGE shall be named as additional 
insured on each policy for any liability arising out of the CONTRACTOR'S work. For 
purposes of this Agreement, "arising out of the CONTRACTOR'S work" shall mean: 

1. Liability the VILLAGE may incur for which the VILLAGE is 
indemnified below; andlor 

2. Liability the VILLAGE may incur due to joint negligence of the 
CONTRACTOR and the VILLAGE. 

C. The CONTRACTOR shall indemnify and forever hold harmless, including the payment 
of reasonable attorneys fees and court costs, the VILLAGE, its agents, officials and 
employees against any and all claims for injuries, death, loss damages, claims of every 
type, nature md description (including without limitation environmental and patent 
claims), suits, liabilities judgments, costs and expenses arising from or related in any 
way to the alleged negligence or act or omission of the CONTRACTOR or its 
employees, agents, servants, subcontractors or suppliers in connection with performance 
of this Agreement. 

D. The CONTRACTOR shall, at the CONTRACTOR'S own expense, appear, defend any 
and pay all charges of attorneys and all costs and other expenses arising fi-om the 
foregoing, or incurred in connection therewith in the defense of the VILLAGE, its 
agents, officials and employees. 

13. Payment for Services 
VILLAGE shall pay for the services rendered pursuant to this Agreement in seven (7) equal 
payments each year3 upon receipt of a monthly statement from CONTRACTOR describing the 
work performed during the previous month, commencing with a bill for April services and 
ending with a bill for November services. 

14. Total Amount of Contract - 2014: $ 4 , 3  6 0 .0 0 
Total Amount of Contract - 2015: $ 4 ,3 6 n . an 

VILLAGE OF LA GRAWGE PARK CONTRACTOR. 

BY. 

Its: B~!F@-- 
Attest: 

Amsnda G, Wdel 
Village Clerk 

W 2 s 20H 
Date: Date: 9 d ,?" 1 



CONTRACT EXTENSION 

FLOWER BED MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 

It is hereby agreed that the Contract entered into on February 25, 2014, between the Village of 

La Grange Park and LANDSCAPE CONCEPTS MANAGEMENT, for flower bed maintenance 

services shall remain in full force and effect, and that the Contract terms and conditions are 

hereby extended from April 1,2016 to Novern ber 30,2017. 

Total Amount of Contract - 2016: $2,520.00 
Total Amount of Contract - 2017: $2,520.00 

Dated: December 8,2015 

VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK LANDSCAPE CONCEPTS MANAGEMENT 

Dr. James L. Discipio 
Its: Village President 

Attest: 
Amanda G. Seidel 
Village Clerk 

Date: 

Approved as to form - 

Its: 

Attest: 

Date: 

-- 

C. Keating, Village Attorney 



PLOWER BED MAINTENANCE CONTRACT' 
State of Illinois 1 

ss 
County of Cook 1 

THIS AGREEMENT entered into on tbissAday of k k y  ,2014, by and between the 
Village of La Grange Park of 447 North Catherine Avenue, La ~ y m g e  Park, U o i s ,  hereinafter - 
referid to as "WLAGE"~~~ T.i lnriRcanacnnrrota,, 
hereinafter referred to as "CONTRACTOR" is as follows: 

1. Scope of WorWAreas to be Serviced 
CONTRACTOR shall provide plant maintenance and care of all landscaped areas at the 
locations specified as listed below and further specified in paragraphs 3 through 7. 
CONTRACTOR shall promote healthy growth and the landscape avironment specified in the 
following areas: 

Location Maintenance to be Performed 
(see below for sxlecific instpu&nsI 

Ashland & Harding Various FIower Beds - Spring / FalV Winter Plantings 
(Poet's Comer - see **below) 

447 N. Catherine 
(Village Hall) 

Various Flower Beds - Spring / Fall/ Winter Planlings 

Scotdale & La Grange Road 
Village Limit Signs 
N.E. Comer - 3 l* Street & Homestead 
N.E. Comer - Barnsdale & 3 lst 
N.E. Corner - Beach & 3 lst 
N.W. Corner- Newberry & 3 1 * 
N.E. Corner - Kemman 3 1 St 

S .E. Comer - Meadowcrest & 3 1 St 

N.E. Corner - Meadowcrest & 3 1" 
North/South and EastWest of RFt Tracks on 3 1 st 

Flower Bed in Median 
Flower Beds 
mow= B ~ ~ I S  
Flower Beds 
Flower Beds 
Flower Beds 
Flower Beds 
Flower Beds 
Flower Beds 
Flower Beds 

Unpredictable items such as certain insect a d  disease problems may occur, and must be 
responded to. Because of their unpredictable nature, they have been omitted from this 
specification. The CONTRACTOR will respond upon written authorization of a "time and 
material" basis, in accordance with specified unit prices listed under "Extra Work" below. 
* * Pod's Corner 
Plant Bed Fertilization - The CONTRACTOR will incorporate boix meal into the rose beds 
once per year in the Spring, prior to the mulching of beds. (Number of annual occurrences: I )  

2. Term of Agreement 
This Agreement shall extend for two (2) spring to fall periods: from April 1,2014 through 
November 30,201 4; and fkom April 1,20 1 5 through November 30,201 5. Either party to this 
agreement may cancel this Agreement at any time by giving written notice thirty (30) days 
prior to the effective date of said cancellation. 



3. Edging 
Edging of Plant Beds - Tree and shrub beds shall be spade edged and cultivated every other 
month during this agreement (beginning in April), to maintain a well groomed appearance. All 
spade edging debris (turf clumps) and rock that comes to the surface during cultivation shall be 
removed fiom site. (Number of occurrences: 4) 

4. Flower Beds 
A. Spring and Fall - removal of all dead plants from flower beds. 
(Number of occurrences: 2) 

B. Weekly Clean-Up - All plant beds shall be policed for debris, tree h b s  and litter. All 
debris will be removed fkom site and disposed of properly.(Approx. number of oca~rences: 33) 

C. Spring and Fall - Planting of annuals in "flower beds" listed above. Prior to planting, a 
list of annuals to be installed will be provided by CONTRACTOR to the Village. 
CONTRACTOR will also provide the cost of the annuals, and the estimated 'hxm hours" to be 
charged. Ifthe WLLAGE is able to purchase the plants at a lower cost, it willprovide the 
COM"R4CTOR with the necessavflowers forpkanting. Number of occurrences: 2) 

D. Winter - Installation of evergreen bows on the garden beds at all garden beds where 
flowers are installed, including Poet's Corner. (Number ofoccurrences: I )  

E. Plant Bed Pre-Emergent - A pre-emergent weed controI shall be incorporated into all 
plant beds Jexcludin~ the rose beds at Poet's Corner), once in the spring to deter weed seed 
germination. CONTRACTOR shall apply a pre-emergent weed control (Trdan, Surflan, or 
equivalent) at the rate specified by manufacturer. (Number ofoccurrences: I )  

F. Plant Bed Post-Emergent and Manual Weed Control - All flower beds shall be 
maintained in a weed free condition during the term of this contract. Any weed growth shall 
]=eeithert weed control or hand weeding. If a post-emergent 
chemical (Roundup or equivalent) is used the CONTRACTOR will follow rates specified by 
the manufacturer. flunaber of occurrences: 14) 

5. Weed Control 
A. Plant Bed Pre-Emergent - A pre-emergent weed control shall be incorporated into all 
plant beds once in the spring to deter weed seed germination. CONTRACTOR shall apply a 
pre-emergent weed control (Treflan, Sudan, or equivalent) at the rate specified by 
manufacturer. CONTRACTOR must be properly licensed to apply any chemicals used. 
(Ivumber of occurrences: I )  

B. Plant Bed Post-Emergent and Manual Weed Control - ALI trees, shrubs, perennials, and 
flower beds shall be maintained in a we'ed free condition during the term of this contract: Any 
w'eed growth shall be addressed by either post-emergent weed control or hand weeding. If a 
post-emergent chemical (Roundup or equivalent) is used the CONTRACTOR will follow rates 
specified by the manufacturer. (Number ofoccurrences: 14) 

6. Insect and Disease Control 
The Contractor, during maintenance visits, will regularly inspect dl plant material, noting pest 



damage and report findings to Village. CONTRACTOR shall have available a high pressure 
500 gallon spray truck for use in the control of insect and disease problems. All insect and 
disease control work will be performed on a "time and material" basis, only after written 
authorization from Village. (Number of occurrences: Time and Material Basis) 

7. Watering 
Deep root watering of plant material may be necessary throughout the maintenance season. 
Upon written authorization £?om Village, work will be perfomed on a "time and material" 
basis, either fiom a water truck or from available water source at area to be watered. 

8. Extra Work 
Any extra work not specifically included in the Scope of Work of this Agreement shall be on a 
"time and material" basis. CONTRACTOR'S hourly rate is $ 3 5 .0 0per man per hour. No 
such additional services shall be rendered unless first agreed to in writing by both parties. 

9. Safety 
CONTRACTOR shall ensure that its employees are foIlowing all Federal and State regulations 
pertaining to worker's safety along State or Local roadways. 

10. General Standards of Performance; Right to Terminate. 
A. All work will be performed in a good and workmanlike manner by trained, properly 

supervised personnel in accordance with accepted horticulture practices. Chemicals 
will only be applied by licensed personnel. Material Safety Data Sheets should be made 
available upon request by Village. 

B. Materials shall be applied h~ accordance with manufgcturer's directions. Where 
aIternate products are available, the environmental impact of the products shall govern 
which is used. 

C. Adequate personnel and equipment shall be provided to permit the timely completion of 
all operations. 

D. Landscape and all other debris shall be removed fiom the site at the end of each day and 
legally disposed of at the expense of the contractor. 

E. The Public Works Director shall have the right to terminate this Agreement upon 
written notice to CONTRACTOR if the Director finds that CONTRACTOR has not 
fully performed its services in accordance with this Agreement or that 
CONTRACTOR'S work is not satisfactory. 

1 Responsibility for Damage. - 
CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for my damage to property caused by its performance of 
work or its application of materials. Such repair may consist of removal of damaged plants, 
and planting of new ones. The CONTRACTOR will not be responsible for damage and plant 
loss that results h m  conditions beyond its control. 

12. Federal, State and Local regulations; taxes; permits; licenses. 
A. The CONTRACTOR shall adhere to d l  Federal, State and VILLAGE Laws. 
B. The CONTRACTOR shdl adhere to all Federal and State guidelines governing equal 

employment oppoxtunities. 
C. The VILLAGE has adopted an ordinance governing the prevailing rate of wages paid 

for work performed by contractors in the Village. If applicable, all labor performed 
under the provisions of this Agreement shdl comply with the Illinois Prevailing Wage 



Act. The general prevailing rate of hourly wages in Cook County will apply for the 
work being performed in the VILLAGE of La Grange Park in Cook County, Illinois. 
The CONTRACTOR will guarantee the faithful performance of such Prevailing Wage 
Act to include but not limited to: that not less than the prevailing rate of wages as found 
by the VILLAGE or Department of Labor or determined by the court on review shall be 
paid to dl laborers, workers and mechanics performing work under this contract. If the 
prevailing rates are revised during the contract the revised rate shall apply to this 
contract 

13. Insurance/Certificate of Insurance 
A. During the duration of this Agreement, the CONTRACTOR shall maintain the 

following insurance coverage limits: 

1. Workers' Compensation Insurance as prescribed by Illinois Statute 
2. General Liability Insurance: 

- $1,000,000 per occurrence 
- $2,000,000 aggregate. 

3. Property Damage Liability Insurance: 
- $1,000,000 per occmence 
- $2,000,000 aggregate 

4. Vehicle Liability: 
- $500,000 per occmence 

B. The CONTRACTOR shall furnish a Certificate of Insurance verifying the existence of 
the aforementioned coverages. Further, the VILLAGE shall be named as additional 
insured on each policy for any liability arising out of the CONTRACTOR'S work. For 
purposes of this Agreement, "arising out of the CONTRACTOR'S work" shall mean: 

I. Liability the VILLAGE may incur for which the VILLAGE is 
indemnified below; and/or 

2. Liability the VILLAGE may incur due to joint negligence of the 
CONTRACTOR and the VILLAGE. 

C .  The CONTRACTOR shall indemnify and forever hold harmless, including the payment 
of reasonable attorneys fees and court costs, the VILLAGE, its agents, officials and 
employees against any and all claims for injuries, death, loss damages, claims of every 
type, nature and description (including without limitation envjxonmentrtl and patent 
claims), suits, liabilities judgments, costs and expenses arising fi-om or related in any 
way to the alleged negligence or act or omission of the CONTRACTOR or its 
employees, agents, servants, subcontractors or suppliers in connection with performance 
of this Agreement. 

D. The CONTRACTOR shall, at the CONTRACTOR'S own expense, appear, defend any 
and pay all charges of attorneys and all costs and other expenses arising fiom the 
foregoing, or incurred in connection therewith in the defense of the VILLAGE, its 
agents, officials and employees. 



14. Payment for Servfces 
VILLAGE shall pay for the services r e n d d  pursuant to this Agreement in seven (7) equal 
payments each year, upon redpt of a monthly statement fmm CONTRACTOR describing the 
work perfomred during the previous month, commencing with a bill for April savices and 
ending with a bill for November services. 

BY 

Its: ranch Manager 

h - c , ~  Aftelst .. Attest: 
Amanda G, Seidel 
Village Clerlc 

FEB 2 't 2014 
Date: 



CONTRACT EXTENSION 

LAWN MAINTENANCE CONTRACT FOR WATER PLANT 

It is hereby agreed that the Contract entered into on February 25, 2014, between the Village of 

La Grange Park and LANDSCAPE CONCEPTS MANAGEMENT, for lawn maintenance services at 

the Village's Water Plant, shall remain in full force and effect, and that the Contract terms and 

conditions are hereby extended from April 1,2016 to November 30, 2017. 

Total Amount of Contract - 2016: $1,840.00 
Total Amount of Contract - 2017: $1,840.00 

Dated: December 8,2015 

VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK LANDSCAPE CONCEPTS MANAGEMENT 

By: By: 
Dr. James L. Discipio 

Its: Village President Its: 

Attest: 
Amanda G. Seidel 
Village Clerk 

Date: 

Attest: 

Date: 

Approved as to form - 

C. Keating, Village Attorney 



State of IIlinais ) 
1 $23 

County of Cook 1 

TFUS AGREEMEW entered hto on this ~5~ day of ~ W G M  ,auld, by u d  between 
the T i e  of La Grange Park of 447 North Catkerhe Avmoe, La ~hhge Park, a o i s ,  
B e ~ h r r * r m f m r e d t o a s ~ ~ G E ~ m d  Landscane C o n c e p t a _ v  9 

hereinafter Me~red to as 66COlWRA@gORy9 is as foYms: 

1. Scope of Work / Area to be Serviced 
CONTRACTOR shall pravide lawn mowing at the location specified below and as fhther 
specified in paragraphs 3 thrmgh 5 blow. The CONTRACTOR shall d t a i n  the meas listed 
below in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. 

E~~~~ Mahtmmee to be Performe# 
fse _e bs&/ for sptrcific ~ U ~ * O I Z S ~  

937 H Barnsdale Road, La Change Pask Lawn mowing 
water Plarlt 

2. Term of Agreement 
This Agreement shall extend for two (2) spriug to Ml Wods: k in  April 1,2014 through 
November 30,2014; and from April 1,2015 through November 30,2015. Either party may 
cancel this Agreement at any time by giving written notice tlrirty (30) days prior to the effective 
date of said cancellation. 

3. Spring Clem-Up Between AprN 1 sand April 30 
Clean up all branches, papem, litter, leaves, and other debris h m  the turf and planted beds. 
Litter and debris shall be disposed of properly off site. Recut landscape edgk. 

4. MdgandEdghg  
A. Weekly Clean-Up - AU turf arm shall be policed for debris, tree limbs a d  lit& prior 
to each mowing. All debris will be removed from site and disposed of properIy. 
(7Vknbi?r of occermffces: 33) 

B. Mowing of M- Finished turf shall be cut at a height of 2% "-3" as conditions dictate. 
Mowing shall be done frequently enough so that no more thm one-third (1/3) of the g a s 8  blade 
is removed per cutting but not less than weekly (unless mthorized by the Village due to the 
weather). The date of the first mowing and the ~ ~ c y  of all mowings will be mutually 
agreed upon by VILLAGE and CONTRACTOR. Areas next to fhoes, around trees, flower 
beds, posts, buildings, and other obstructions, shall be trimmed mery time the dj-t arm is 
mowed. 

D. Trimming shall be to the same height as the mowing. Mowing equipment and pattents 
shall be employed to permit recycling of clippings where possible md present a neat 
appearance. Excess clippings shall be remwed fiom sidewalks and streets. Blades on all 
equipment shall be kept sharp to prevent tearing of grass blades. (Number ofocmrre~oces: 33) 



E. Edging adjacent Hardscape - Unobstructed perimeters of all tuf areas fionting on 
sidewalks or curbings shall be edged twice during the summer to remove any grass encroaching 
onto the paved sdace. (hTurnber of occurrences: 2) 

5. Fall Clean-Up 
Leaves shall be removed fiom all turf in autumn, as needed, fiom approximately the third week 
of October through the end of November. All leaves and debris present in turf areas by the last 
site visit are to be removed prior to conclusion of the Agreement. 
mumber ofoccuwences: As needed, but not less than twice during the tern of this Agreement) 

6. Extra Work 
Any extra work not provided for in this Agreement shall be on a "lime and material" basis. 
Conkactor's hourly rate is $ 3 5 -0 0 per man per hour. No such additional services 
shall be rende&l*unless first agreed to in writing by both parties. 

7. Safety 
CONTRACTOR shall ensure that its employees are following all Federal and State xemlations 
pertaining to worker's safety dong State or hcal  roadways. 

8. Responsibility for Damage 
CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for, and shall repair any damage caused by its mowing 
services. CONTRACTOR shall repair (by re-sodding or reseeding with appropriate materials as 
approved in advance by VILLAGE) any areas damaged by its mowing and shall maintain the 
affected area(s) until the sod is lait or the grass is l l l y  established. 

9. General Standards of Performance; Right to Terminate. 
A. All work will be performed in a good and workmanlike m m e r  by trained, properly 

supervised personnel in accordance with accepted horticulture practices. 
B. Adequate personnel, materials and, equipment shall be provided to permit the timely 

completion of all operations. 
C. Landscape and all other debris shall be removed from the site at the end of each day and 

legally disposed of at the expense of the CONTRACTOR. 
D. The Public Works Director shall have the right to terminate this Agreement upon 

written notice to CONTMCTOR if the Director h d s  that CONTRACTOR has not 
Mly performed its services in accordance with this Agreement or that 
CONTRACTOR'S work is not satisfactory. 

10. Federal, State and Local regulations; taxes; permits; Hcenses. 
A. The CONTRACTOR shall adhere to all Federal, State and VILLAGE Laws. 
B. The CONTRACTOR shall adhere to all Federal and State guidelin~ governing equal 

employment opportunities. 
C. The VELAGE has adopted an ordinance governing the prevailing rate of wages paid 

for work performed by contractors in the VILLAGE. If applicable, all labor performed 
under the provisions of this Agreement shall comply with the Illinois Prevailing Wage 
Act. The general prevailing rate of hourly wages in Cook County will apply for the 
work being performed in the Village of La Grange Park in Cook County, Illinois. The 
CONTRACTOR will guarantee the faithfid perfbnnance of such Prevailing Wage Act 
to include but not limited to: that not less than the prevailing rate of wages as found by 



the VILLAGE or Department of Labor or determined by the court an d e w  shall be 
paid to all labor=, workers and mechanics performing work under this contract. If the 
prevailing rates are revised d t h g  the Agreement the revised rate shd aply to this 
Aglxxment. 

11. Insura~ce/CerWcate of Mnrance 
A. During the duration of this Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall maintain fie following 

insuranOe coverage limits: 

1. Workers' Compensation hmce as prescribed by Illinois Statute 

2. General Liability Iasurance: 
$1,000~000 per ofxxmalce 

- $2,000,000 aggregate 

3. Pruperty ~ e e  Liability Insurance: - $1,ooo,000 pa o c c m c e  - $2,000,000 aggregate 

4, Vehicle Liability: 
- $500,000 per occurrence 

B. The CONTRACTOR shall W s h  a Certificate of Insurance verifying the existence of 
the afbrernentioned c o v ~ e s .  Further, the VILLAGE shall be named as additional 
insured on each policy for any liability arising out of the CONTRACTOR'S work. For 
purposes of this Agreement, "arising out of the CONTRACTOR'S work" &a11 mean: 

1. Liability the VILLAGE may incur for which the VILLAGE is 
indemnified below; and/or 

2, Liability the VILLAGE may incur due ta joint negIigence of the 
CONTRACTOR and the VILLAGE. 

The CONTRACTOR shall indemnify and forever hold U r n s ,  including the payment 
of reasonable attorneys fw and court wsts, tlze VILLAGE, its agents, officials and 
employees against any and all claims f& injuries, dea& loss damages, claims of every 
type, nature and desm'ption (including without limitation environmental and patent 
clairris), suits, liabilities judgments, costs and expenses arising h n  or related in any 
way to the alleged negligence or act or omission of the CONTRACTOR or its 
anpIoyees, agents, servants, sul~mWors or suppliers in connection with perfomance 
of this Agreement, 

D, The CONTRACTOR shall, at the CONTRACTOR'S own expense, appear, defend any 
and pay dl charges of attorneys and all costs and ofher expenses arising h m  the 
foregoing, or incumxi in connection. &=with in the defense of the VILLAGE, its 
agents, officials and employees. 



12, Payment for Semces 
VILLAGE shall pay for the services rendered pursuant to this Agreement in seven (7) equal 
paymmts each year, upon receipt of a monthly statement h m  CONTRACTOR describing the 
work perfomd during the previous month, commencing with a bill for April services and 
ending with a bill for November services. 

13. Total Amount of Contract - 2014: $ 1 ,840 .0 0 
Total Gmount of Contract - 2015: $ 1 ,8 4 0.0 o 

BY 

Its: ranch Manager 

Village Clerk 

FEB 2 s 20!oa 
Da* Date: 9 3 - 1  II 



Village Manager's Report 



Village Board Agenda Memo 

Date: December 3,2015 

To: President and Board of Trustees 

From: Julia Cedillo, Village Manager + 
RE: Budget Planning and Schedule for Fiscal Year 2016-17 

PURPOSE: To inform the Village Board on this year's budget process and answer any questions. 

GENERAL BACKGROUND: 
Each year the Village follows an identified process towards budget preparation, review and approval. This 
includes staff development of the Budget and Five Year Plan, draft distribution to the Village Board, review 
by the Finance Committee and review by the Village Board, which includes a public hearing. 

This year, staff is proposing a modified budget development process due to the Village's referenda 
propositions on the 2016 election ballot. Due to the bond referenda, it is important that staff time is 
focused on the development of two concurrent draft budgets. One draft budget will assume the referenda 
passes and one will not. 

Two budgets will require significant staff time as the impacts of the passage of the referenda are significant. 
As such, it is important that this be the priority focus. Further, rather than develop the draft Five Year Plan 
at the same time, staff recommends that the development and approval of the Plan take place after the 
election and once the Village Board approves the final FY16-17 Budget. This sequential order ensures that 
no staff time or Village Board time is lost in the development of a Five Year Plan that does not correspond 
to the final approved Budget. 

MOTION/ACTION REQUESTED: 
This item requires no formal action on behalf of the Village Board. Staff is seeking general support from the 
Board for this approach for this year. Staff anticipates that staff can begin the development of the Five Year 
Plan in April or May, with review and final approval byJuly at the latest. 

DOCUMENTATION 
Modified Budget Preparation Calendar, Fiscal Year 2016/17 (two concurrent budgets) 
Budget Preparation Calendar, Fiscal Year 2016/17 (not modified) 



VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK 
BUDGET PREPARATION CALENDAR 

FISCAL YEAR 2016/17 
Modified Calendar for Two Concurrent Draft Budgets 

Wednesday, October 28,2015 

Friday, December 04,2015 

Friday, December 18,2015 

January 2016 

Wednesday, February 04,2015 

Thursday, February 25,2016 

Tuesday, March 08,2016 

Tuesday, March 22,2016 

Wednesday, March 30,2016 

Tuesday, April 12,2016 

Tuesday, April 26,2016 

Wednesday, April 27,2016 

Tuesday, June 14,2016 

Distribution of budget files to Department Directors. 

Departments' FYI7 budget requests and FYI6 projections due to 
Finance Director along with updated narratives. 

Preliminary budget to Village Manager. 

Department budget review meetings. 

Distribution of draft budgets to Department Directors. 

Distribution of draft budgets to Village Board. 

Finance Committee budget workshop. 
Village Board budget workshop. 

Additional Village Board discussion (if needed). 

Publication of public hearing notice in newspaper 
Budget available for public inspection 

Budget public hearing. 
Village Board discussion of budget. 
Village Board discussion of pay plan. 
Village Board discussion of current fiscal year budget amendments. 

Staff begins development of draft Five Year Plan. 

Village Board approval of budget. 
Village Board approval of pay plan. 
Village Board approval of current fiscal year budget amendments. 

File budget ordinance and estimated revenues with County Clerk 

Finance Committee to Meet on Five Year Plan 

Five Year Plan for tbe Village Bourd's consideration. Tuesday, June 28,2016 
12/3/2015 
C:\Users\jcedillo~ppData\Local\Microsof Internet Files\Content.Outlook\B45ME5QM\Budget 
Calendar FY I7  (2) 



VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK 
BUDGET PREPARATION CALENDAR 

FISCAL YEAR 2016/17 

Wednesday, October 28,2015 Distribution of budget files to Department Directors. 

Friday, December 04,2015 Departments' FYI7 budget requests and FYI6 projections due to 
Finance Director along with updated narratives. 

Friday, December 18,2015 Preliminary budget to Village Manager. 

January 2016 Department budget review meetings. 

Wednesday, February 04,2015 Distribution of draft budget and five year plan to Department 
Directors. 

Thursday, February 25,2016 Distribution of draft budget and five year plan to Village Board. 

Tuesday, March 08,2016 Finance Committee budget workshop. 
Village Board budget workshop. 

Tuesday, March 22,2016 Additional Village Board discussion (if needed). 

Wednesday, March 30,2016 Publication of public hearing notice in newspaper 
Budget available for public inspection 

Tuesday, April 12,2016 

Tuesday, April 26,2016 

Budget public hearing. 
Village Board discussion of budget and five year plan. 
Village Board discussion of pay plan. 
Village Board discussion of current fiscal year budget amendments. 

Village Board approval of budget and five year plan. 
Village Board approval of pay plan. 
Village Board approval of current fiscal year budget amendments. 

Wednesday, April 27,2016 File budget ordinance and estimated revenues with County Clerk 

12/3/2015 
C:\Users\jcedillolAppData\Local\Microsof indows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\B4SME5QM\Budget 
Calendar FYI7 (3) 



Items of Interest 



V I L L A G E  OF LA GRANGE PARK 
La Grange Park Village Hall, 447 N. Catherine Ave., La Grange Park, IIlinois 

January 12,201 6 

January 26,201 6 

February 9,2016 

February 23,201 6 

March 8,2016 

March 22,2016 

A p d  12,2016 

April 26,2016 

May 10,2016 

May 24,201 6 

June 14,2016 

June 28,2016 

July 12,2016 

July 26,2016 

August 9,2016 

August 23,2016 

September 13,201 6 

September 27,2016 

October 11,2016 

October 25,2016 

Pu'ovember 8,2016 

November 22,201 6 

December 6,2016 

2016 MEETINGS REMINDER 

Work Session Meeting 

Village Board Meeting 

Work Session Meeting 

Village Board Meeting 

Work Session Meeting 

Village Boatd Meeting 

Work Session Meeting 

Village Board Meeting 

Work Session Meeting 

Village Board Meeting 

Work Session Meeting 

Village Board Meeting 

Work Session Meeting 

Village Board Meeting 

Work Session Meeting 

Village Board Meeting 

Work Session Meeting 

Village Board Meeting 

Work Session Meeting 

Village Board Meeting 

Work Session Meeting 

Village Board Meeting 

Village Board Meeting 

Village HaJi 

Village Hall 

Village Hall 

Village Hall 

Village Hall 

Village Hall 

Village Hall 

Village Hall 

Village Hall 

Village Hall 

Village Hall 

Village Hall 

Village Hall 

Village Hall 

Village Hall 

Village Hall 

Village H d  

Village Hall 

Village Hall 

Village Hall 

Village Hall 

Village H d  

Vdlage Hall 


	1st Page of Agenda
	2nd Page of Agenda
	Brookfield - La Grange Park Lions Club Letter
	Rules for Public Comment
	Building & Zoning Committee Divider
	Zoning Application No. 201m 1430 Deerpath Lane
	Public Safety Committee Divider
	Consolidated Dispatch - Purchase of Equipment for LTACC
	Purchase - Cardiac MonitorslDefibrilbtars
	Public Works Committee Divider
	Landscape Maintenance Contracts - Two Year Extension
	Village Manager's Report Divder
	Budget Planning and Schedule for Fiscal Year 2016-17
	Items of Interest Divder
	2016 Meeting Reminder
	Newspapers



